
 

1 | P a g e  
 

 
BUILD ING  A SU STAIN AB LE  WATER  SU PP LY  TO HE LP OUR COMMUN ITY  THRIVE  

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
ROSEDALE-RIO BRAVO WATER STORAGE DISTRICT 

849 ALLEN ROAD, BAKERSFIELD, CA 93314 
 

AGENDA 
 

February 13, 2024 
8:00 a.m. 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES     
a) Regular Board Meeting Minutes of January 9, 2024 

3. FINANCIAL REPORT 
a) Treasurer’s Report (MM) 
b) Accounts Payable (MM)         
c) Revenue and Expenditures (MM) 
d) Consideration of Proposal for 2022 Audit (MM) 
e) Update on Water Charge Policy (TT) 

4. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT 
a) District Groundwater Levels (MN) 
b) Operations (ZS)          
c) Maintenance (ZS) 

5. WATER RESOURCES REPORT 
a) State Water Project Operations (TT) 
b) California Delta Conveyance Project (TT) 
c) Kern County Water Agency Board Meeting Update (TT) 

6. MANAGER’S REPORT 
a) Consideration of Resolution of Commendation – Resolution No. 539 (RP) 
b) Consideration of Appointment of Board Committees (RP) 
c) Strategic Plan Update (RE) 
d) Rosedale Recap (RE) 
e) Consideration of Mobile Lab Funding (DB) 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

f) Berrenda Mesa Water Storage District Spreading Grounds Annexation (TT) 

7. ENGINEER’S REPORT 
a) Onyx Ranch Project 

i. Operations (DB) 
ii. FEMA Disaster Relief Application (RE) 

b) Improvement Projects (MN) 
c) Ratification of Technical Services – Cultural (RE) 

 
8. COMMITTEE/SPECIAL PROJECT ACTIVITIES 

a) Groundwater Banking Joint Powers Authority (DB & TT) 
b) James Groundwater Banking Authority (DB) 
c) Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (DB & TT) 

i. Consideration of White Land Budget (MM) 
ii. GSP Deficiency Update (DB) 
iii. Kern County Subbasin White Land Administration (DR) 
iv. Consideration of 2023 DMS Cost Overrun (DB) 

d) Kern Fan Monitoring Committee (MN) 
e) Cross Valley Canal Advisory Committee (DB) 
f) Pioneer Project Committee (DB) 
g) Kern River Watershed Coalition Authority (ZS) 
h) Kern Fan Authority (DB) 
i) Joint Operating Committee (DB & TT) 
j) Committee for Delta Reliability (TT) 
k) South Valley Water Resources Authority (TT) 
l) Valley Ag Water Coalition (TT) 
m) Kern Integrated Regional Water Management Plan (TT) 
n) Sites Reservoir Project (TT) 
o) Association of California Water Agencies (TT) 

9. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 

10. OLD OR NEW BUSINESS 
 

11. CORRESPONDENCE 
 

12. PUBLIC COMMENT 
   

13. CLOSED SESSION 
a) Conference with legal counsel – Anticipated Litigation: Significant Exposure to Litigation  – 

Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2): Two (2) Matters 
 

b) Conference with legal counsel – Anticipated Litigation: Initiation of Litigation – Government Code 
Section 54956.9(d)(4): One (1) Matter 
 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

c) Conference with legal counsel – Pending Litigation – Government Code Section 54956.9 (d)(1):  
i. State Water Resources Control Board – Applications to Appropriate Kern River Water 
ii. City of Bakersfield v. Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District (McAllister CEQA) 
iii. Department of Water Resources v. All Persons Interested (Validation Action) 
iv. Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District, et al. vs. Kern County Water Agency, et al. 

(CVC Litigation) 
v. Buena Vista Water Storage District, et al. v. Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District 

(Three Separate Suits) (Onyx Ranch CEQA Litigation) 
vi. Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District v. Buena Vista Water Storage District, et al. 

(Onyx Ranch Declaratory Relief Litigation) 
vii. Bring Back the Kern, et al v. Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District, et al. (Kern River 

Public Trust Litigation) 
 

d) Conference with real property negotiator – Government Code Section 54956.8 –  Negotiators: 
Dan Bartel / Dan Raytis 
i. Property: Water Supply (Delta Conveyance).  Negotiating parties: Various parties and 

Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District.  Under negotiation: Price & Terms of Payment 
ii. Property: James / McCallister Ranch.  Negotiating Parties: Various parties and Rosedale-

Rio Bravo Water Storage District.  Under negotiation: Price & Terms of Payment 
iii. Property: Water Supply (2023 Supplies).  Negotiating parties: Various parties and 

Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District.  Under negotiation: Price & Terms of Payment 
iv. Property: License / Easement for Canal Facility.  Negotiating parties: Various parties and 

Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District.  Under negotiation: Price & Terms of Payment 
v. Property: Various Parcels – Potential District Projects.  Negotiating parties: Various parties 

and Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District.  Under negotiation: Price & Terms of 
Payment 

vi. Property: APN 104-292-09. Negotiating Parties: Estate of Lonnie Dillard & Estate of 
Hassan Dawan / Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District.  Under negotiations: Price & 
Terms of Payment. 

vii. Property: APN 104-250-27.  Negotiating Parties: Schweikart, Jack Rev. Trust & Rosedale-
Rio Bravo Water Storage District.  Under negotiations: Price & Terms of Payment. 
 
 

 

14.    ADJOURNMENT 
DECLARATION OF POSTING:  I, Rachelle Echeverria, declare under penalty of perjury, that I am employed by the 
Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District and I posted the foregoing Agenda at the District Office and on the District’s 
website (www.rrbwsd.com) on or before February 9, 2024.  Requests for disability related modifications or 
accommodations, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by telephoning or contacting Megan 
Misuraca at mmisuraca@rrbwsd.com.  Please attempt to make such requests known at least 24 hours before the 
scheduled meeting. 

http://www.rrbwsd.com/
mailto:mmisuraca@rrbwsd.com


1 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
ROSEDALE-RIO BRAVO WATER STORAGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
January 9, 2024 

8:00 a.m. 
 
DIRECTORS PRESENT 
Roy Pierucci, Mitch Millwee and Barry Watts 
 
DIRECTORS ABSENT 
Jason Selvidge and Gary Unruh 
 
OTHERS PRESENT 
District Staff / Consultants – Dan Bartel, Trent Taylor, Megan Misuraca, Markus Nygren, Dan Raytis, Zach 
Smith, Rachelle Echeverria and Jennifer Spaletta 
Public – Sonia Lemus 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
President Pierucci called the meeting to order at approximately 8:00 a.m. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a) Regular Board Meeting Minutes – December 12, 2023 
A motion was made by Director Watts with a second by Director Millwee to approve the Board 
of Directors regular meeting minutes of December 12, 2023. The motion was unanimously 
passed. 

AYES:  Directors Pierucci, Millwee and Watts 
NOES: None 
ABSTAINED: None 
 

FINANCIAL REPORT 
a) Treasurer’s Report – Ms. Misuraca reviewed the treasurer’s report as of December 31, 2023. 
b) Accounts Payable/ December 9, 2023 through January 5, 2023 — Ms. Misuraca reviewed the 

accounts payable report with the Board. A motion was made by Director Millwee and seconded 
by Director Watts to ratify and approve payment of the accounts payable in the total amount of 
$8,533,478.56. The motion unanimously passed. 

AYES:  Directors Pierucci, Millwee and Watts  
NOES: None 
ABSTAINED: None 

c) Revenue and Expenditures Report – Ms. Misuraca reviewed the current Revenue and 
Expenditures Report through December 31, 2023, including the budget vs. actual.  Ms. Misuraca 
noted that the report was preliminary and that there will likely be some adjustments as invoices 



2 
 

come in. Staff will bring the final budget to actual for FYE December 31, 2023 after adjustments 
are final. 

d) Accounting System Update – Ms. Misuraca reported that Intuit is beginning to phase out and no 
longer support QuickBooks desktop version. Staff is making the switch to QuickBooks Online 
beginning in January 2024. 

e) Water Charge Update – Mr. Taylor reported staff is working to finalize farming unit list for 
distribution to landowners. 
 

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT 
a) District Groundwater Levels – Mr. Nygren advised the Board of current groundwater levels with 

reference to the District’s minimum thresholds under SGMA.  
b) Operations Report – Mr. Smith reviewed water conveyance and recharge operations and 

estimated balances with the Board.  Mr. Smith noted that staff is waiting for June, October, 
November and December final delivery numbers from Kern County Water Agency to be able to 
finalize the report.  

c) Maintenance Report – Mr. Smith reviewed the maintenance projects that have taken place over 
the last month. 

d) Consideration of Vehicle Purchase and Declaration of Surplus Property – Mr. Smith reported 
staff is seeking authorization to purchase a new field pickup truck.  Mr. Smith also requested 
that the Board declare the 2013 Ford F-150 is surplus property. A motion was made by Director 
Watts with a second by Director Millwee to authorize the purchase of a new operations vehicle 
for an amount not to exceed $50,000 and to declare the 2013 Ford F-150 is sulus property that 
may be sold (or traded in). The motion unanimously passed.  

AYES: Directors Pierucci, Millwee and Watts 
NOES: None 
ABSTAINED: None 

 
WATER RESOURCES REPORT  

a) State Water Project Operations – Mr. Taylor gave a detailed report on current state water 
project operations. Mr. Taylor also reviewed the 8-station index graph and reservoir conditions 
with the Board. 

b) California Delta Conveyance Project – Mr. Taylor gave a brief report on the status of the Delta 
Conveyance Project. 

c) Kern County Water Agency Board Meeting Update- Mr. Taylor provided an update on various 
issues that have been raised by certain Kern County Water Agency directors relating to the 
Agency’s current processes for considering and deciding issues of importance to the District and 
the other Member Units.  The Board expressed disappointment with the general lack of 
constructive interaction with the Agency staff and directors in recent times.    

d) Update on Exchange Program Between Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District and Homer 
LLC – Mr. Taylor gave a brief report on the status of a proposed transaction under the District’s 
2:1 program with Homer.  



3 
 

MANAGER’S REPORT    
a) Strategic Plan Update – Ms. Echeverria reviewed the status of Strategic Plan Goal # 5 with the 

Board and updated the Board on staff’s current efforts to Ensure that key responsibilities 
withing the agency are sustainable and efficient. 

b) Consideration of Termination of Emergency Action – Public Contract Code §22050(c)(1) –
Resolution No.531 – Ms. Echeverria reported on updated water and emergency conditions. A 
motion was made by Director Millwee with a second by Director Watts to terminate the 
emergency action under Resolution 531. The motion unanimously passed. 

AYES:  Directors Pierucci, Millwee and Watts 
NOES: None.  
ABSTAINED: None. 

c) Consideration of Acquisition of Property and determining Acquisition is Exempt from CEQA 
Resolution 538 – Mr. Taylor reported staff has been in negotiations on APN 104-292-09 and 
have reached terms with the owner. Mr. Raytis discussed the CEQA document that had been 
prepared with respect to the acquisition.  A motion was made by Director Millwee with a second 
by Director Watts to adopt Resolution No. 538 for the Acquisition of Assessor’s Parcel Number 
104-292-09 and Determining the Acquisition Exempt from CEQA in addition to authorizing staff 
to execute any necessary documents to complete the acquisition. The motion unanimously 
passed. 

AYES: Directors Pierucci, Millwee and Watts 
NOES: None. 
ABSTAINED: None. 

d) Consideration of Technical Services Agreement for Evaluation of Hazardous Materials – Ms. 
Echeverria reviewed the proposal for Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessment for the due-
diligence process on acquisition of APN 104-292-09. A motion was made by Director Watts with 
a second by Director Millwee to execute a technical services agreement with Haro 
Environmental to complete due-diligence environmental site assessment on APN 104-292-09 in 
an amount not to exceed $2,800. The motion unanimously passed. 

AYES: Directors Pierucci, Millwee and Watts 
NOES: None. 
ABSTAINED: None. 

e) Consideration of Technical Services Agreement for JOC Groundwater Model Update – Mr. Bartel 
reviewed the proposal for the JOC groundwater flow model and preparation of 2024 
groundwater level projections. A motion was made by Director Millwee with a second by 
Director Watts to approve the technical services agreement with Thomas Harder and Company 
to complete the JOC groundwater flower model and preparation of the 2024 groundwater level 
projects with an amount not to exceed $75,000.  The motion unanimously passed. 

AYES: Directors Pierucci, Millwee and Watts 
NOES: None. 
ABSTAINED: None. 



4 
 

f) Virtual District Tour- Ms. Echeverria reported staff has completed a virtual tour of the District 
facilities and directed them to the You-Tube channel where it can be found giving a preview of 
the video. 

 
ENGINEERS / PROJECTS REPORT 

a) Onyx Ranch  
i. Operations Report – Mr. Bartel briefed the Board on the status of the Onyx Ranch 

operations, the reported the Smith ditch project has been completed. 
ii. FEMA Disaster Relief Application – Ms. Echeverria briefed the Board on the FEMA 

Disaster Relief process and reported the application is under review. 
b) Improvement Projects – Mr. Nygren reported on latest NEPA efforts relating to the 

Bowling/McCaslin recovery well project. 
c) Consideration of Technical Services Agreement for Design of Recharge Ponds – Mr. Bartel 

briefed the Board on the Dillard/Dawson acquisition and the timeline for a recharge project on 
the property. A motion was made by Director Watts with a second by Director Millwee to 
execute a technical services agreement with Zeiders Consulting (subject to entering escrow on 
APN 104-292-09) for the design of the recharge project and assistance with the bidding process 
in an amount not to exceed $61,000. The motion was unanimously passed. 

AYES: Directors Pierucci, Millwee and Watts 
NOES: None. 
ABSTAINED: None 

d) Consideration of Consent to Common Use Agreement-TRIP – Mr. Bartel reviewed the common 
use agreement with the Board noting the City of Bakersfield is transferring the Westside 
Parkway to Cal-Trans.  The purpose of the agreement is to clean up some matters relating to 
rights of way on the District’s property. A motion was made by Director Millwee with a second 
by Director Watts to execute the common use agreement with the City of Bakersfield for the 
Westside Parkway property on Allen Road. The motion was unanimously passed. 

AYES: Directors Pierucci, Millwee and Watts 
NOES: None. 
ABSTAINED: None 

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS  

a) Groundwater Banking Joint Powers Authority – No report. 
b) James Groundwater Banking Authority – Mr. Bartel reported on the meeting in December and 

the approval of the 2024 budget. 
c) Sustainable Groundwater Management Act 

i. Ratification of Technical Services Agreement – Mr. Bartel reported on the subbasin’s 
quickly approaching timeline and reviewed the technical service agreements presented 
at the Kern Subbasin Coordination Committee. A motion was made by Director Watts 
with a second by Director Millwee to ratify the District’s cost share for technical service 



5 
 

agreements with GEI Consultants, Todd Groundwater, and Rincon Consultants. The 
motion was unanimously passed. 

AYES: Directors Pierucci, Millwee and Watts 
NOES: None. 
ABSTAINED: None. 

d) Kern Fan Monitoring Committee – No report. 
e) Cross Valley Canal Advisory Committee – Mr. Bartel briefed the Board on the December 

committee meeting. 
f) Pioneer Project Committee – No report. 
g) Kern River Watershed Coalition Authority (KRWCA) – No report. 
h) Kern Fan Authority – No report. 
i) Joint Operating Committee (JOC) – No report. 
j) Committee for Delta Reliability – No report. 
k) South Valley Water Resources Authority – Mr. Taylor briefed the board on the Fish Friendly 

Diversion viability continuing studies. 
l) Valley Ag Water Coalition – No report. 
m) Kern Integrated Regional Water Management Plan – No report. 
n) Sites Reservoir Project – Mr. Taylor briefed the Board on the FEIR and water rights application 

for the Sites Reservoir Project. 
o) Association of California Water Agencies – No report. 

 
ATTORNEY’S REPORT  

a) Board Officers – Mr. Raytis advised the Board that the January meeting is the time for the Board 
to consider its officers for the coming year.  The Board determined by consensus that the 
existing slate of officers should remain in their current positions for 2024.   

 
OLD OR NEW BUSINESS  
No report. 
 
CORRESPONDENCE  
No report. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
None. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
During the meeting, the Board met in closed session, as follows:  At 10:00 a.m. President Pierucci 
announced the Board would meet in closed session.  At 11:30 a.m. the Board reconvened to open 
session.  Mr. Raytis announced there were no reportable actions taken in closed session. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 11:33 p.m. President Pierucci adjourned the meeting. 



Monthly Financial Report
Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District

Prepared on

February 9, 2024

1



Table of Contents

RRB Cash Balance Board ...................................................................................................................................3

AP ......................................................................................................................................................................4

RRB 2024 Budget to Actual .................................................................................................................................9

2



Date Credit Debit Balance

10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations Beginning Balance 5,091,722.07 

Total for 10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations $ 2,238,873.49  $ 5,394,810.01  $ 1,935,785.55 

10007 Tri-Counties Bank-Payroll Beginning Balance 56,209.08 

Total for 10007 Tri-Counties Bank-Payroll $ 160,259.51  $ 129,934.20  $ 86,534.39 

10100 General County Fund # 60510 Beginning Balance 3,247,710.12 

Total for 10100 General County Fund # 60510 $ 2,806,288.61  $ 2,000,000.00  $ 4,053,998.73 

10101 Operations County Fund # 60520 Beginning Balance 49,106.99 

Total for 10101 Operations County Fund # 60520 $ 188.75  $ 49,295.74 

10102 Bond Debt County Fund # 60526 Beginning Balance 5,205.69 

Total for 10102 Bond Debt County Fund # 60526 $ 20.01  $ 5,225.70 

10103 Bond Reserve County Fund #60527 Beginning Balance 951.87 

Total for 10103 Bond Reserve County Fund #60527 $ 3.66  $ 955.53 

10503 2018 COP Reserve Fund Account Beginning Balance 1,098,903.69 

** Balance as of 12/31/2023

Total for 10503 2018 COP Reserve Fund Account $ 1,098,903.69 

10504 2020 COP W.F. Trust Funds M.M. Beginning Balance 3,245,352.71 

Total for 10504 2020 COP W.F. Trust Funds M.M. $ 4,645.78  $ 3,245,350.46  $         4,648.03 

10551 Goldman Sachs Money Market Beginning Balance 3,272,694.62 

Total for 10551 Goldman Sachs Money Market ** Balance as of 12/31/2023 $ 3,272,694.62 

Total Cash $              10,508,041.98 

10550 Investment AMG - Wells Fargo Beginning Balance 12,409,658.08 

Total for 10550 Investment AMG - Wells Fargo $ 31,688.00  $              12,441,346.08 

Total Cash Equivalent / Investment 12,441,346.08 

Total Cash + Cash Equivalent 22,949,388.06 

Friday, Feb 09, 2024 10:04:47 AM GMT-8

Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District
    RRB Cash Balance

January 2024

3



Transaction Type Num Date Amount Split

ACE HARDWARE

Bill Payment (Check) 3057 01/25/2024 -102.81  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 63911 01/05/2024 86.58  61650 Operating Supplies

Bill 63838 01/01/2024 16.23  61650 Operating Supplies

Bill Payment (Check) 3131 02/09/2024 -177.14  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 63951 01/15/2024 15.43  61650 Operating Supplies

Bill 63974 01/19/2024 19.67  61650 Operating Supplies

Bill 64053 02/05/2024 122.81  61650 Operating Supplies

Bill 63996 01/23/2024 19.23  61650 Operating Supplies

ACWA JPIA (W/C,Auto,GL,Prop)

Bill Payment (Check) 3058 01/25/2024 -8,441.06  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 01/15/2024 8,441.06  -Split-

Bill Payment (Check) 3130 02/09/2024 -17,028.84  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 701834 02/02/2024 16,943.84  60005 Staff Benefits

Bill 2024-01-11 01/11/2024 85.00  41000 Other

Advanced Data Storage, Inc.

Bill Payment (Check) 3129 02/09/2024 -41.40  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 177460 01/20/2024 41.40  62000 General Office

AE-COM Engineering  Inc

Bill Payment (Check) 3128 02/09/2024 -2,883.00  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 2000844626 01/12/2024 2,883.00  63004 Engineering Services

Association of Environmental Professional

Bill Payment (Check) 3127 02/09/2024 -175.00  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 17297 01/17/2024 175.00  Dues and Membership:Association of Environmental Professionals

Barnes Welding Supply

Bill Payment (Check) 3126 02/09/2024 -45.58  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 91645399 01/31/2024 45.58  61500 Equipment Rental

Barry Watts

Bill Payment (Check) 3125 02/09/2024 -100.67  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill January 2024 01/31/2024 100.67  62007 Directors' Fees

Belden Blaine Raytis, LLP

Bill Payment (Check) 3124 02/09/2024 -30,508.17  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 22323 02/02/2024 19,989.50  -Split-

Bill 22326 02/02/2024 2,711.00  63000 Legal Services

Bill 22325 02/02/2024 804.17  63000 Legal Services

Bill 22324 02/02/2024 7,003.50  63000 Legal Services

Benjamin P. Ruiz

Bill Payment (Check) 3059 01/25/2024 -5,065.00  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 20240119 Enos Lane 01/19/2024 5,065.00  63005 Environmental Services

Buena Vista GSA

Bill Payment (Check) 3060 01/25/2024 -17,727.27  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill Fund Rqst #5 Jan 2024 01/11/2024 17,727.27  61450 Regulatory Programs

Bill Payment (Check) 3123 02/09/2024 -7,013.94  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill FundReq #8 2024-01-02 01/02/2024 3,268.64  61450 Regulatory Programs

Bill FundReq #6 2024-01-02 01/02/2024 2,695.30  61450 Regulatory Programs

Bill FundReq #7 2024-01-02 01/02/2024 1,050.00  61450 Regulatory Programs

Builders Mart

Bill Payment (Check) 3061 01/25/2024 -690.24  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 4612 Dec 23 01/01/2024 690.24  61650 Operating Supplies

Carroll's Tire Warehouse

Bill Payment (Check) 3122 02/09/2024 -1,745.73  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 93383 01/18/2024 1,437.35  65000 Auto Maintenance & Repair

Bill 93418 01/19/2024 308.38  65000 Auto Maintenance & Repair

Christensen, Inc.

Bill Payment (Check) 3062 01/25/2024 -2,676.36  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 293350CT 01/15/2024 2,676.36  -Split-

Bill Payment (Check) 3121 02/09/2024 -3,049.72  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 296081CT 01/31/2024 3,049.72  -Split-

Coastline Equipment Exchange LLC

Bill Payment (Check) 3063 01/25/2024 -4,240.88  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District
Bills and Applied Payments

January 6 - February 9, 2024

4



Bill 1093220 01/16/2024 4,240.88  65001 Equipment Maintenance & Repair

Comptel Services

Bill Payment (Check) 3120 02/09/2024 -94.00  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 92324 01/17/2024 94.00  66011 Technology Fees & Subscriptions

CPI

Bill Payment (Check) 3064 01/25/2024 -90.00  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 822775 01/01/2024 90.00  60005 Staff Benefits

Dan's Pest Management

Bill Payment (Check) 3119 02/09/2024 -100.00  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 55352 02/08/2024 100.00  65100 Building Maintenance

David Janes Company

Bill Payment (Check) 3118 02/09/2024 -328.55  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 0425777-IN 01/15/2024 57.24  61650 Operating Supplies

Bill 0426472-IN 01/26/2024 34.43  61650 Operating Supplies

Bill 0427035-IN 02/05/2024 236.88  61650 Operating Supplies

Esparza Enterprises, Inc

Bill Payment (Check) 3065 01/25/2024 -8,088.20  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 120365 01/17/2024 4,091.43  -Split-

Bill 120366 01/17/2024 120.00  63007 Other Contracted Services

Bill 120235 01/10/2024 3,756.77  -Split-

Bill 120236 01/10/2024 120.00  63007 Other Contracted Services

Bill Payment (Check) 3117 02/09/2024 -11,906.65  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 120708 01/31/2024 3,995.53  63007 Other Contracted Services

Bill 120529 01/24/2024 4,197.35  -Split-

Bill 120838 02/07/2024 3,713.77  63007 Other Contracted Services

Gary Unruh

Bill Payment (Check) 3116 02/09/2024 -756.82  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill January 2024 01/31/2024 756.82  62007 Directors' Fees

GEI Consultants, Inc

Bill Payment (Check) 3115 02/09/2024 -196.66  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 3145331 01/10/2024 196.66  63004 Engineering Services

Green Rubber Kennedy Ag

Bill Payment (Check) 3114 02/09/2024 -555.44  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill BF-101893 01/09/2024 364.48  61650 Operating Supplies

Bill BF-101921 01/12/2024 190.96  61650 Operating Supplies

Hafenfeld Ranch, LLC

Bill Payment (Check) 3066 01/25/2024 -1,537.39  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill RRB Fuel 20240110 01/10/2024 1,537.39  61800 Fuel

Jeffries Bros., Inc.

Bill Payment (Check) ACH 01/08/2024 -500.00  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 140416 01/01/2024 500.00  61800 Fuel

Kern County Public Works

Bill Payment (Check) 3067 01/25/2024 -3,852.62  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 39178 01/08/2024 3,852.62  60200 Licenses, Permits and Fees

Kern County Water Agency

Bill Payment (Check) 3113 02/09/2024 -967.00  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 40793 02/02/2024 967.00  61300 Surface Water Pumping

Kern Machinery

Bill Payment (Check) 3112 02/09/2024 -775.03  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 101-1127662 01/25/2024 775.03  61650 Operating Supplies

Martinez Gardening Service

Bill Payment (Check) 3111 02/09/2024 -200.00  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 248724 01/22/2024 200.00  65100 Building Maintenance

Mission Uniform Service

Bill Payment (Check) 3068 01/25/2024 -155.88  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 520830793 01/12/2024 155.88  63500 Janitorial

Bill Payment (Check) 3110 02/09/2024 -263.82  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 520869409 01/26/2024 164.40  62000 General Office

Bill 520932452 01/26/2024 99.42  63500 Janitorial

Mitch Millwee

Bill Payment (Check) 3109 02/09/2024 -104.02  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill January 2024 01/31/2024 104.02  62007 Directors' Fees

5



Nicholas Construction Inc

Bill Payment (Check) 3108 02/09/2024 -11,729.34  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 1645 01/24/2024 11,729.34  70000 Capital Water Structure

NORTH WEST KERN RESOURCE CONSER. DIST.

Bill Payment (Check) 3107 02/09/2024 -2,000.00  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 2024-01-03 01/03/2024 2,000.00  Dues and Membership:North West Kern Resources Conservation

Peachy Clean

Bill Payment (Check) 3069 01/25/2024 -1,400.00  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 2023-10 01/08/2024 500.00  63500 Janitorial

Bill 2023-12 01/08/2024 500.00  63500 Janitorial

Bill 2023-11 01/08/2024 400.00  63500 Janitorial

PG&E (0439653883-9)

Bill Payment (Check) 3106 02/09/2024 -385.07  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 0439653883-9 Feb 24 02/01/2024 385.07  61300 Surface Water Pumping

PG&E (1091941045-5)

Bill Payment (Check) 3070 01/25/2024 -19,938.01  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 1091941045-5 Jan 24 01/16/2024 19,938.01  61300 Surface Water Pumping

PG&E (1338232537-4)

Bill Payment (Check) 3105 02/09/2024 -1,128.88  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 1338232537-4 Feb 24 02/01/2024 1,128.88  61301 Groundwater Pumping

PG&E (3387844223-6)

Bill Payment (Check) 3104 02/09/2024 -60.42  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 3387844223-6 Jan 24 01/16/2024 60.42  66000 Utilities

PG&E (3923107207-3)

Bill Payment (Check) 3103 02/09/2024 -1,591.99  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 3923107207-3 Feb 24 02/01/2024 1,591.99  61301 Groundwater Pumping

PG&E (5592643715-7)

Bill Payment (Check) 3102 02/09/2024 -124.71  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 5592643715-7 Feb 24 02/01/2024 124.71  61301 Groundwater Pumping

PG&E (5919499601-9)

Bill Payment (Check) 3101 02/09/2024 -180.04  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 5919499601-9 Feb 24 02/01/2024 180.04  61301 Groundwater Pumping

PG&E (7649745985-9)

Bill Payment (Check) 3071 01/25/2024 -2.69  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 7649745985-9 Jan 24 01/04/2024 2.69  66000 Utilities

Bill Payment (Check) 3100 02/09/2024 -9.53  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 7649745985-9 Feb 24 02/05/2024 9.53  66000 Utilities

PG&E (8190181094-5)

Bill Payment (Check) 3099 02/09/2024 -133.73  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 8190181094-5 Feb 24 02/01/2024 133.73  61301 Groundwater Pumping

Purchase Power

Bill Payment (Check) ACH 01/09/2024 -150.00  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 67103195 01/01/2024 150.00  62009 Postage and Delivery

Bill Payment (Check) ACH 01/26/2024 -41.00  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 2024-01-12 01/12/2024 41.00  62009 Postage and Delivery

Quinn Company

Bill Payment (Check) 3098 02/09/2024 -1,031.89  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 25820706 01/23/2024 1,031.89  65001 Equipment Maintenance & Repair

R & G FARMS

Bill Payment (Check) 3097 02/09/2024 -315.00  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 650 01/19/2024 315.00  63007 Other Contracted Services

Rachelle Echeverria - Reimbursement

Bill Payment (Check) 3073 01/25/2024 -29.44  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 2024-01-17 01/17/2024 29.44  62000 General Office

Rosedale Kern Properties LLC

Bill Payment (Check) 3074 01/25/2024 -35,802.00  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 01/01/2024 35,802.00  61660 Property Lease

Roy Pierucci

Bill Payment (Check) 3096 02/09/2024 -1,075.58  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill January 2024 01/31/2024 1,075.58  62007 Directors' Fees

6



San Joaquin Valley Agricultural Water Com

Bill Payment (Check) 3075 01/25/2024 -200.00  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 2024-95 01/03/2024 200.00  Dues and Membership:San Joaquin Valley Ag Water

Sierra Printers

Bill Payment (Check) 3095 02/09/2024 -180.94  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 70629 01/31/2024 180.94  62001 Printing & Reproduction

SoCalGas

Bill Payment (Check) 3094 02/09/2024 -2.71  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 11021673006 Jan 24 01/18/2024 56.97  66000 Utilities

Vendor Credit 11021673006 Sep 23 09/18/2023 -54.26  66000 Utilities

Southern California Edison (700102049704)

Bill Payment (Check) 3093 02/09/2024 -380.37  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 700102049704 Feb 24 01/31/2024 380.37  66000 Utilities

Southern California Edison (700122257127)

Bill Payment (Check) 3076 01/25/2024 -507.80  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 700122257127 Jan 24 01/05/2024 507.80  -Split-

Southern California Edison (700511405161)

Bill Payment (Check) 3092 02/09/2024 -141.96  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 700511405161 Feb 24 01/31/2024 141.96  66000 Utilities

Spectrum Business

Bill Payment (Check) 3077 01/25/2024 -149.98  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 1355119010124 01/01/2024 149.98  66001 Phone / Internet

Bill Payment (Check) 3091 02/09/2024 -149.98  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 1355119020124 02/01/2024 149.98  66001 Phone / Internet

Standard Insurance

Bill Payment (Check) 3090 02/09/2024 -720.14  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 0038 Jan 2024 01/16/2024 720.14  -Split-

Stoel Rives LLP

Bill Payment (Check) 3089 02/09/2024 -6,068.57  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 7997422 01/17/2024 4,169.25  63000 Legal Services

Bill 7997421 01/17/2024 1,899.32  63000 Legal Services

SUPERIOR SANITATION

Bill Payment (Check) 3088 02/09/2024 -231.68  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 42100323 02/01/2024 231.68  66000 Utilities

The Water Agency, Inc.

Bill Payment (Check) 3087 02/09/2024 -80,000.00  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 2773 01/01/2024 80,000.00  64000 Water Transaction Fees

Thomas Harder & Co., Inc.

Bill Payment (Check) 3086 02/09/2024 -16,977.50  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 24-054-135.1 02/02/2024 1,035.00  63006 Hydrogeology Services

Bill 23-094-104.3 02/02/2024 15,942.50  63006 Hydrogeology Services

Thomas Refuse Service, Inc

Bill Payment (Check) 3085 02/09/2024 -236.67  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 42104420 02/01/2024 236.67  66000 Utilities

Tri Counties Bank

Bill Payment (Check) ACH 02/09/2024 -9,764.23  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 01/25/2024 6,532.49  Tri-Counites CC

Bill 3913 Jan 24 01/31/2024 3,231.74  Tri-Counites CC

Tyack's Tire Inc

Bill Payment (Check) 3084 02/09/2024 -205.55  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 229938 01/02/2024 205.55  65001 Equipment Maintenance & Repair

Underground Service Alert of No CA & NV

Bill Payment (Check) 3083 02/09/2024 -300.00  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 1634632024 01/30/2024 300.00  Dues and Membership:Underground Service Alert

United Rentals

Bill Payment (Check) 3082 02/09/2024 -9,138.47  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 220648729-010 02/06/2024 1,536.07  61500 Equipment Rental

Bill 229233048-001 02/02/2024 6,066.33  61500 Equipment Rental

Bill 220648729-009 01/09/2024 1,536.07  61500 Equipment Rental

Valley Ag Water Coalition

7



Bill Payment (Check) 3081 02/09/2024 -3,080.00  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 2024-32 01/03/2024 3,080.00  Dues and Membership:Valley Ag Water Coalition

Verizon Wireless

Bill Payment (Check) 3078 01/25/2024 -1,593.75  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 9953514917 01/06/2024 1,593.75  66001 Phone / Internet

Water Association of Kern County

Bill Payment (Check) 3079 01/25/2024 -1,290.00  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill 2024 Membership 01/16/2024 1,290.00  Dues and Membership:Water Association of Kern County

Workforce go!

Bill Payment (Check) 3080 02/09/2024 -68.49  10006 Tri-Counties Bank-Operations

Bill INV-0031269 02/01/2024 68.49  60001 Payroll Taxes and Fees

AP TO BE RATIFIED $114,272.38

AP CURRENT $226,630.62

AP TOTAL $340,903.00

Friday, Feb 09, 2024 05:03:37 PM GMT-8

8



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District
Budget vs. Actuals: FYE December 31, 2024

January 2024

Accrual Basis  Friday, February 9, 2024 05:26 PM GMT-08:00

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Income

40000 Assesments 2,938,031.19 5,809,040.00 50.58 %

40010 Prior Year Assesments 25,000.00

40500 Water Charge 1,824,000.00

40501 Water Sales 5,757,200.00

40503 SW Pumping Reimbursement 320,000.00

40506 Groundwater Mitigation 5.00 32,000.00 0.02 %

40507 O & M Reimbursement 180,000.00

40508 Groundwater Banking 2,801,667.00 5,600,000.00 50.03 %

40509 Lease 23,251.00 65,000.00 35.77 %

40510 GW Recovery Reimursement 24,000.00

40600 Interest 45,387.34 600,000.00 7.56 %

41000 Other 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 %

41001 Refunds and Credits 463.79 50,000.00 0.93 %

41005 Income from Sale of Asset 12,618,250.00

41010 Grant 1,950,000.00

41050 Resource Management 16,257.10 175,000.00 9.29 %

Total Income $11,582,262.42 $29,277,290.00 39.56 %

GROSS PROFIT $11,582,262.42 $29,277,290.00 39.56 %

Expenses

60000 Wages and Salaries 117,694.87 1,573,040.00 7.48 %

60001 Payroll Taxes and Fees 3,720.15 34,650.00 10.74 %

60005 Staff Benefits 12,644.14 194,400.00 6.50 %

60006 Staff Retirement 47,768.24 222,600.00 21.46 %

60007 Workers Compensation Insurance 2,381.01 34,650.00 6.87 %

60100 Bank Charges 199.14 4,200.00 4.74 %

60110 Assesment Reimbursement 80,000.00

60200 Licenses, Permits and Fees 3,902.62 20,000.00 19.51 %

61000 KCWA SWP 2,728,279.00 388,508.75 702.24 %

61001 COB Basic Contract 207,866.67

61050 Other Water Purchase 11,840.00 83,333.33 14.21 %

61300 Surface Water Pumping 20,269.99 33,333.33 60.81 %

61301 Groundwater Pumping 3,109.11 2,500.00 124.36 %

61350 Well Mitigation 416.67

61400 Third Party Project Operations 902,961.00 156,666.67 576.36 %

61401 Delta Conveyance Project 500,095.00 69,457.67 720.00 %

61450 Regulatory Programs 30,150.36 5,000.00 603.01 %

61500 Equipment Rental 1,581.65 4,166.67 37.96 %

61650 Operating Supplies 2,349.84 2,916.67 80.57 %

61655 Water Quality Testing 1,250.00

61660 Property Lease 35,802.00 6,250.00 572.83 %

61800 Fuel 8,090.25 8,333.33 97.08 %

62000 General Office 2,652.39 26,000.00 10.20 %

9



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District
Budget vs. Actuals: FYE December 31, 2024

January 2024

Accrual Basis  Friday, February 9, 2024 05:26 PM GMT-08:00

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET % OF BUDGET

62001 Printing & Reproduction 180.94 3,000.00 6.03 %

62003 Publications and Notices 1,500.00

62005 Dues and Membership 32,440.00 6,919.17 468.84 %

62007 Directors' Fees 4,531.63 3,083.33 146.97 %

62008 Educational Fees 666.67

62009 Postage and Delivery 191.00 208.33 91.68 %

63000 Legal Services 28,931.90 41,666.67 69.44 %

63002 Audit and Accounting Services 3,833.33

63004 Engineering Services 3,079.66 12,500.00 24.64 %

63005 Environmental Services 5,065.00 4,166.67 121.56 %

63006 Hydrogeology Services 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 %

63007 Other Contracted Services 24,352.10 16,666.67 146.11 %

63010 Insurance 50,727.20 7,500.00 676.36 %

63500 Janitorial 1,655.30 765.00 216.38 %

64000 Water Transaction Fees 80,000.00 4,166.67 1,920.00 %

65000 Auto Maintenance & Repair 2,098.81 2,250.00 93.28 %

65001 Equipment Maintenance & Repair 6,624.17 4,333.33 152.87 %

65002 Mileage Reimbursement 41.67

65100 Building Maintenance 200.00 1,416.67 14.12 %

65101 Water Structure Maintenance 1,833.33

65200 Booster Pump Maintenance 1,833.33

65201 Well Maintenance 0.00 4,166.67 0.00 %

65500 Weed Contol/Chemicals 8,333.33

66000 Utilities 1,456.26 1,458.33 99.86 %

66001 Phone / Internet 1,982.85 1,333.33 148.71 %

66011 Technology Fees & Subscriptions 10,401.49 4,166.67 249.64 %

67000 Travel 875.00

68000 Property Taxes 15,833.33

70000 Capital Water Structure 11,729.34 143,750.00 8.16 %

70001 Capital Building 6,250.00

70100 Capital Booster Pump 4,166.67

70101 Capital Well 266,666.67

70200 Capital Engineering Services 29,166.67

70201 Capital Environmental Services 4,166.67

70500 Capital Auto 4,166.67

70501 Capital Equipment 4,166.67

70600 Capital Office Equipment 1,000.00

70602 Capital Land 166,666.67

70700 Third Party Projects- Capital 0.00 146,250.00 0.00 %

80002 Interest Paid 23.55

88004 2020 COP- Debt Service 2,633,783.96 327,337.85 804.61 %

88100 COP Administration 750.00

Total Expenses $7,334,945.92 $4,428,561.80 165.63 %

10



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District
Budget vs. Actuals: FYE December 31, 2024

January 2024

Accrual Basis  Friday, February 9, 2024 05:26 PM GMT-08:00

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET % OF BUDGET

NET OPERATING INCOME $4,247,316.50 $24,848,728.20 17.09 %

NET INCOME $4,247,316.50 $24,848,728.20 17.09 %

11



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE:  

RE: 

Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District Board of 
Directors Agenda Item 3d. 

Megan Misuraca 

February 13, 2024 

Financial Audit 

Discussion: 
Staff has received a proposal and governance letter from BHK to perform the District’s FYE 
December 31, 2023 Audit and file the State Controller’s Report.  

Recommendation: 
1. Authorize staff to set a budget not to exceed $33,500 to engage BHK to provide the FYE

December 31, 2023 Financial Audit and file the State Controller’s Report.

Attachment 1 – Proposal from BHK 
Attachment 2 – Governance Letter from BHK 

















 
 

FARMING UNIT DECLARATION FORM 

 

The Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District (Rosedale) Board of Directors has adopted a “Water 
Charge Policy” under which landowners will be charged for groundwater use in excess of available supply 
on an annual basis.  Within the Water Charge Policy, it allows landowners to consolidate all the land 
holdings that they own/control under a “Farming Unit” which will be used to determine the total amount 
of the landowner’s supply and use for purposes of determining the amount of the water charge due.  

For the purpose of establishing initial Farming Units, Rosedale has used the Kern County Tax Roll to 
create Farming Units within the Rosedale Water Budget Accounting Platform 
(www.waterbudget.rrbwsd.com).  The use of this platform is an important component of the Water 
Charge Policy, as it will be the only location utilized to track Total Supply, Demand, and estimated Water 
Charge amounts.  If you have not yet created an account, please type the internet address above into a 
web browser or locate the link on the Rosedale website (www.rrbwsd.com) and follow the prompts to 
create an account.  

On the atached page, all of the parcels included within your Ini�al Farming Unit that will be used to 
implement the Rosedale Water Charge in 2024 are shown.  These are all of the parcels on the Tax Roll 
that are registered in the “Farming Unit Name” that is listed at the top of the form.  If you own (or control) 
other parcels in a different name from the Farming Unit Name shown within the platform or on the Kern 
County Tax Roll and would like those parcels included in your Farming Unit for 2024, you may add those 
parcels to your Farming Unit by listing those parcels under the “Other Parcels Owned/Controlled by the 
Farming Unit” form and signing the certification below that section. 

You may also add other parcels that you do not own to your farming unit by agreement with the owner 
of those parcels.  If you have made such arrangements with other landowner(s), you may add their 
parcels to your Farming Unit for 2024 by listing the landowner’s name and applicable APNs under the 
“Other Parcels Not Owned by the Farming Unit” heading below.  Rosedale will require that you and the 
owner of those parcels sign this form below and agree to indemnify the District from any claims or 
damages arising from the listing of those other parcels on this form.  

For more information on the Water Charge and the Water Charge Policy, please visit the District’s 
website at www.rrbwsd.com.  Please return your completed form to Trent Taylor at Rosedale if you need 
to make additions to your Farming Unit for 2024.  You may return the completed form by electronic mail 
(ttaylor@rrbwsd.com) or by mail to 849 Allen Road, Bakersfield, CA 93314.  You may also contact Mr. 
Taylor for assistance with this form by phone at (661) 589-6045. 

  

http://www.rrbwsd.com/
http://www.rrbwsd.com/
mailto:ttaylor@rrbwsd.com


 

  
 

 

 

FARMING UNIT DECLARATION FORM 

 

Water Charge/Calendar Year: 2024 

 

Farming Unit Name:  __________________________ 

 
Ini�al Farming Unit APN(s)1 

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

 
1 Ini�al Farming Units were established utilizing the Kern County Tax Roll and are shown within the 

Rosedale Water Budget Accounting Platform (www.waterbudget.rrbwsd.com).  Add additional parcels below this 
footnote if necessary.  You are not required to take any further action if the above list is complete, and you do not 
intend to add any other parcels to your Farming Unit at this time. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 
Other Parcels Owned/Controlled by the Farming Unit 2  

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

 2Use this sec�on if you desire to include other parcels within your Farming Unit that you own or control in a 
name that is different from the Farming Unit Name shown at the top of this form.  Please list the APNs for such 
parcels above and sign the cer�fica�on below. 

 
CERTIFICATION: 
 

I hereby certify that I own or control the “Other Parcels” listed above, or have been duly authorized by 
the owner of such parcels to sign this form with those parcels listed.  These parcels shall be included within the 
above-named Farming Unit for purposes of calculating the supply and use of the Farming Unit in determining the 
amount of the Water Charge due to Rosedale, if any, for 2024.  These parcels will also be removed from any other 
Farming Unit.  I agree on behalf of myself and the owner of such parcels, to defend, indemnify and hold harmless 
Rosedale from and against any and all claims and causes of action made against Rosedale as a result of the listing 
of such parcels on this form and/or the inclusion of such parcels within the Farming Unit listed above. 

 
       By:       

Printed Name      (Signature/Title)  



 

  
 

 

Other Parcels Not Owned by the Farming Unit 3  

_________________________________        
Farming Unit Name    Name of Landowner of APN(s) listed Below 

 
_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

 
_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

 
_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

 
3Use this section if you have made arrangements with other landowner(s) to add their parcels to your 

Farming Unit.  Please write in your Farming Unit name and the name of the landowner whose APNs that will be 
added to your Farming Unit, and then list the APN(s) that will be added to your Farming Unit.  Both landowners 
are required to sign the certification on this page.  You may use separate copies of this form for each landowner 
who owns land that will be included within your Farming Unit. 

 
CERTIFICATION: 

I hereby certify that I own or control the APN(s) listed above, or have been duly authorized by the owner 
of such parcels to sign this form with those parcels listed.  These parcels shall be included within the above-named 
Farming Unit for the purposes of calculating the supply and use of the Farming Unit in determining the amount of 
the Water Charge due to Rosedale, if any, for 2024.  These parcels will also be removed from any other Farming 
Unit.  I agree, on behalf of myself and the owner of such parcels, to defend, indemnify and hold harmless Rosedale 
from and against any and all claims and causes of action made against Rosedale as a result of the listing of such 
parcels on this form and/or the inclusion of such parcels within the Farming Unit listed above. 

___________________________________________ Name/Title:      
Signature of Landowner That       
Owns the Above Listed APN(s)     Date:     

 

I hereby certify that I have made arrangements with the owner of the APN(s) listed above to have those 
parcel(s) included within the above-named Farming Unit for purposes of calculating the supply and use of the 
Farming Unit in determining the amount of the Water Charge due to Rosedale, if any, for 2024.  I agree, on behalf 
of myself and my Farming Unit, to defend, indemnify and hold harmless Rosedale from and against any and all 
claims and causes of action made against Rosedale as a result of the listing of such parcels on this form and/or the 
inclusion of such parcels within the Farming Unit listed above. 

___________________________________________ Name/Title: ________________    
Signature of Farming Unit Representa�ve     
that has made arrangements to add the APNs to  Date:     
its Farming Unit 

 



 

MarkusNygren
Oval



RRBMA Monitoring Areas - RMW Water Level MOs and MTs

!> RRBMA RMW (Water Level)
Major Highways
Major Conveyance Facilities
KernRiver
North Monitoring Area
Central Monitoring Area
South Monitoring Area
East Monitoring Area
South of the River Monitoring Area

!

!

!

Fresno

Los Angeles

Bakersfield

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

7 . Cauzza
81
-43

9 . West I-5
142
-7

8 . Parsons
125
-24

1 . Bushnell
47
-84

6 . Blacco HQ
83
-41

5 . Section 18
92
-32

13 . Chet Reed
209
51

3 . RBG School
84
-47

2 . L.R. Stout
79
-52

19 . 28J Middle
196
79

18 . 32N Middle
189
77

14 . Home Place
197
39

11 . Mayer Shallow
154

5

12 . Enos Shallow
164
15

10 . Virgil Bussell
150

1
16 . Harvest Ranch

199
41

4 . P. Enns Domestic
116
-8

15 . Greeley Shallow
188
30

Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

0 3.5 71.75

Miles

±

RRBMA
Kern County, CA

§̈¦5

UV99

UV58

UV58

UV43

UV119

Kern River

Cross Valley 
Canal

California Aqueduct

Friant-Kern Canal

RMW = Representative Monitoring Well
MO = Measurable Objective 
MT = Minimum Threshold 

Well Name and Number
MO (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)
MT (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)

RRBMA RMW are labeled 
on the map as followed: 

Legend

Z:\000-OldZDrive\jpa. JPA's\SGMA\RRBMA\RRBMA SGMA Docs\Maps\Figures (RE) 2022-06-22

17. RRBWSD Shop 
Shallow 

211
53

MarkusNygren
Oval



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - 25M Enos - 353760N1192498W002

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 324
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 164
Minimum Threshold: 15

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

320

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



RRBMA Monitoring Areas - RMW Water Level MOs and MTs

!> RRBMA RMW (Water Level)
Major Highways
Major Conveyance Facilities
KernRiver
North Monitoring Area
Central Monitoring Area
South Monitoring Area
East Monitoring Area
South of the River Monitoring Area

!

!

!

Fresno

Los Angeles

Bakersfield

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

7 . Cauzza
81
-43

9 . West I-5
142
-7

8 . Parsons
125
-24

1 . Bushnell
47
-84

6 . Blacco HQ
83
-41

5 . Section 18
92
-32

13 . Chet Reed
209
51

3 . RBG School
84
-47

2 . L.R. Stout
79
-52

19 . 28J Middle
196
79

18 . 32N Middle
189
77

14 . Home Place
197
39

11 . Mayer Shallow
154

5

12 . Enos Shallow
164
15

10 . Virgil Bussell
150

1
16 . Harvest Ranch

199
41

4 . P. Enns Domestic
116
-8

15 . Greeley Shallow
188
30

Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

0 3.5 71.75

Miles

±

RRBMA
Kern County, CA

§̈¦5

UV99

UV58

UV58

UV43

UV119

Kern River

Cross Valley 
Canal

California Aqueduct

Friant-Kern Canal

RMW = Representative Monitoring Well
MO = Measurable Objective 
MT = Minimum Threshold 

Well Name and Number
MO (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)
MT (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)

RRBMA RMW are labeled 
on the map as followed: 

Legend

Z:\000-OldZDrive\jpa. JPA's\SGMA\RRBMA\RRBMA SGMA Docs\Maps\Figures (RE) 2022-06-22

17. RRBWSD Shop 
Shallow 

211
53

MarkusNygren
Oval



Rosedale-Rio Bravo GSA - RBG School - 354197N1192544W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 332
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 84
Minimum Threshold: -47

-50

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



RRBMA Monitoring Areas - RMW Water Level MOs and MTs

!> RRBMA RMW (Water Level)
Major Highways
Major Conveyance Facilities
KernRiver
North Monitoring Area
Central Monitoring Area
South Monitoring Area
East Monitoring Area
South of the River Monitoring Area

!

!

!

Fresno

Los Angeles

Bakersfield

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

7 . Cauzza
81
-43

9 . West I-5
142
-7

8 . Parsons
125
-24

1 . Bushnell
47
-84

6 . Blacco HQ
83
-41

5 . Section 18
92
-32

13 . Chet Reed
209
51

3 . RBG School
84
-47

2 . L.R. Stout
79
-52

19 . 28J Middle
196
79

18 . 32N Middle
189
77

14 . Home Place
197
39

11 . Mayer Shallow
154

5

12 . Enos Shallow
164
15

10 . Virgil Bussell
150

1
16 . Harvest Ranch

199
41

4 . P. Enns Domestic
116
-8

15 . Greeley Shallow
188
30

Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

0 3.5 71.75

Miles

±

RRBMA
Kern County, CA

§̈¦5

UV99

UV58

UV58

UV43

UV119

Kern River

Cross Valley 
Canal

California Aqueduct

Friant-Kern Canal

RMW = Representative Monitoring Well
MO = Measurable Objective 
MT = Minimum Threshold 

Well Name and Number
MO (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)
MT (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)

RRBMA RMW are labeled 
on the map as followed: 

Legend

Z:\000-OldZDrive\jpa. JPA's\SGMA\RRBMA\RRBMA SGMA Docs\Maps\Figures (RE) 2022-06-22

17. RRBWSD Shop 
Shallow 

211
53

MarkusNygren
Oval



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - 31H Greeley - 353618N1192169W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 336
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 188
Minimum Threshold: 30

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

320

340

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



RRBMA Monitoring Areas - RMW Water Level MOs and MTs

!> RRBMA RMW (Water Level)
Major Highways
Major Conveyance Facilities
KernRiver
North Monitoring Area
Central Monitoring Area
South Monitoring Area
East Monitoring Area
South of the River Monitoring Area

!

!

!

Fresno

Los Angeles

Bakersfield

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

7 . Cauzza
81
-43

9 . West I-5
142
-7

8 . Parsons
125
-24

1 . Bushnell
47
-84

6 . Blacco HQ
83
-41

5 . Section 18
92
-32

13 . Chet Reed
209
51

3 . RBG School
84
-47

2 . L.R. Stout
79
-52

19 . 28J Middle
196
79

18 . 32N Middle
189
77

14 . Home Place
197
39

11 . Mayer Shallow
154

5

12 . Enos Shallow
164
15

10 . Virgil Bussell
150

1
16 . Harvest Ranch

199
41

4 . P. Enns Domestic
116
-8

15 . Greeley Shallow
188
30

Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

0 3.5 71.75

Miles

±

RRBMA
Kern County, CA

§̈¦5

UV99

UV58

UV58

UV43

UV119

Kern River

Cross Valley 
Canal

California Aqueduct

Friant-Kern Canal

RMW = Representative Monitoring Well
MO = Measurable Objective 
MT = Minimum Threshold 

Well Name and Number
MO (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)
MT (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)

RRBMA RMW are labeled 
on the map as followed: 

Legend

Z:\000-OldZDrive\jpa. JPA's\SGMA\RRBMA\RRBMA SGMA Docs\Maps\Figures (RE) 2022-06-22

17. RRBWSD Shop 
Shallow 

211
53

MarkusNygren
Oval



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - 35H RRBWSD Shop - 353620N1191457W002

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 359
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 211
Minimum Threshold: 53

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

320

340

360

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



RRBMA Monitoring Areas - RMW Water Level MOs and MTs

!> RRBMA RMW (Water Level)
Major Highways
Major Conveyance Facilities
KernRiver
North Monitoring Area
Central Monitoring Area
South Monitoring Area
East Monitoring Area
South of the River Monitoring Area

!

!

!

Fresno

Los Angeles

Bakersfield

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

7 . Cauzza
81
-43

9 . West I-5
142
-7

8 . Parsons
125
-24

1 . Bushnell
47
-84

6 . Blacco HQ
83
-41

5 . Section 18
92
-32

13 . Chet Reed
209
51

3 . RBG School
84
-47

2 . L.R. Stout
79
-52

19 . 28J Middle
196
79

18 . 32N Middle
189
77

14 . Home Place
197
39

11 . Mayer Shallow
154

5

12 . Enos Shallow
164
15

10 . Virgil Bussell
150

1
16 . Harvest Ranch

199
41

4 . P. Enns Domestic
116
-8

15 . Greeley Shallow
188
30

Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

0 3.5 71.75

Miles

±

RRBMA
Kern County, CA

§̈¦5

UV99

UV58

UV58

UV43

UV119

Kern River

Cross Valley 
Canal

California Aqueduct

Friant-Kern Canal

RMW = Representative Monitoring Well
MO = Measurable Objective 
MT = Minimum Threshold 

Well Name and Number
MO (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)
MT (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)

RRBMA RMW are labeled 
on the map as followed: 

Legend

Z:\000-OldZDrive\jpa. JPA's\SGMA\RRBMA\RRBMA SGMA Docs\Maps\Figures (RE) 2022-06-22

17. RRBWSD Shop 
Shallow 

211
53

MarkusNygren
Oval



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - 27N Mayer - 353699N1192856W002

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 314
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 154
Minimum Threshold: 5

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

320

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



RRBMA Monitoring Areas - RMW Water Level MOs and MTs

!> RRBMA RMW (Water Level)
Major Highways
Major Conveyance Facilities
KernRiver
North Monitoring Area
Central Monitoring Area
South Monitoring Area
East Monitoring Area
South of the River Monitoring Area

!

!

!

Fresno

Los Angeles

Bakersfield

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

7 . Cauzza
81
-43

9 . West I-5
142
-7

8 . Parsons
125
-24

1 . Bushnell
47
-84

6 . Blacco HQ
83
-41

5 . Section 18
92
-32

13 . Chet Reed
209
51

3 . RBG School
84
-47

2 . L.R. Stout
79
-52

19 . 28J Middle
196
79

18 . 32N Middle
189
77

14 . Home Place
197
39

11 . Mayer Shallow
154

5

12 . Enos Shallow
164
15

10 . Virgil Bussell
150

1
16 . Harvest Ranch

199
41

4 . P. Enns Domestic
116
-8

15 . Greeley Shallow
188
30

Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

0 3.5 71.75

Miles

±

RRBMA
Kern County, CA

§̈¦5

UV99

UV58

UV58

UV43

UV119

Kern River

Cross Valley 
Canal

California Aqueduct

Friant-Kern Canal

RMW = Representative Monitoring Well
MO = Measurable Objective 
MT = Minimum Threshold 

Well Name and Number
MO (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)
MT (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)

RRBMA RMW are labeled 
on the map as followed: 

Legend

Z:\000-OldZDrive\jpa. JPA's\SGMA\RRBMA\RRBMA SGMA Docs\Maps\Figures (RE) 2022-06-22

17. RRBWSD Shop 
Shallow 

211
53

MarkusNygren
Oval



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - West I-5 - 353564N1193412W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 302
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 142
Minimum Threshold: -7

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



RRBMA Monitoring Areas - RMW Water Level MOs and MTs

!> RRBMA RMW (Water Level)
Major Highways
Major Conveyance Facilities
KernRiver
North Monitoring Area
Central Monitoring Area
South Monitoring Area
East Monitoring Area
South of the River Monitoring Area

!

!

!

Fresno

Los Angeles

Bakersfield

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

7 . Cauzza
81
-43

9 . West I-5
142
-7

8 . Parsons
125
-24

1 . Bushnell
47
-84

6 . Blacco HQ
83
-41

5 . Section 18
92
-32

13 . Chet Reed
209
51

3 . RBG School
84
-47

2 . L.R. Stout
79
-52

19 . 28J Middle
196
79

18 . 32N Middle
189
77

14 . Home Place
197
39

11 . Mayer Shallow
154

5

12 . Enos Shallow
164
15

10 . Virgil Bussell
150

1
16 . Harvest Ranch

199
41

4 . P. Enns Domestic
116
-8

15 . Greeley Shallow
188
30

Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

0 3.5 71.75

Miles

±

RRBMA
Kern County, CA

§̈¦5

UV99

UV58

UV58

UV43

UV119

Kern River

Cross Valley 
Canal

California Aqueduct

Friant-Kern Canal

RMW = Representative Monitoring Well
MO = Measurable Objective 
MT = Minimum Threshold 

Well Name and Number
MO (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)
MT (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)

RRBMA RMW are labeled 
on the map as followed: 

Legend

Z:\000-OldZDrive\jpa. JPA's\SGMA\RRBMA\RRBMA SGMA Docs\Maps\Figures (RE) 2022-06-22

17. RRBWSD Shop 
Shallow 

211
53

MarkusNygren
Oval



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - Virgil Bussell - 353619N1193099W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 310
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 150
Minimum Threshold: 1

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

320

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



RRBMA Monitoring Areas - RMW Water Level MOs and MTs

!> RRBMA RMW (Water Level)
Major Highways
Major Conveyance Facilities
KernRiver
North Monitoring Area
Central Monitoring Area
South Monitoring Area
East Monitoring Area
South of the River Monitoring Area

!

!

!

Fresno

Los Angeles

Bakersfield

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

7 . Cauzza
81
-43

9 . West I-5
142
-7

8 . Parsons
125
-24

1 . Bushnell
47
-84

6 . Blacco HQ
83
-41

5 . Section 18
92
-32

13 . Chet Reed
209
51

3 . RBG School
84
-47

2 . L.R. Stout
79
-52

19 . 28J Middle
196
79

18 . 32N Middle
189
77

14 . Home Place
197
39

11 . Mayer Shallow
154

5

12 . Enos Shallow
164
15

10 . Virgil Bussell
150

1
16 . Harvest Ranch

199
41

4 . P. Enns Domestic
116
-8

15 . Greeley Shallow
188
30

Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

0 3.5 71.75

Miles

±

RRBMA
Kern County, CA

§̈¦5

UV99

UV58

UV58

UV43

UV119

Kern River

Cross Valley 
Canal

California Aqueduct

Friant-Kern Canal

RMW = Representative Monitoring Well
MO = Measurable Objective 
MT = Minimum Threshold 

Well Name and Number
MO (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)
MT (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)

RRBMA RMW are labeled 
on the map as followed: 

Legend

Z:\000-OldZDrive\jpa. JPA's\SGMA\RRBMA\RRBMA SGMA Docs\Maps\Figures (RE) 2022-06-22

17. RRBWSD Shop 
Shallow 

211
53

MarkusNygren
Oval



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - Harvest Ranch - 353634N1191766W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 347
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 199
Minimum Threshold: 41

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

320

340

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



RRBMA Monitoring Areas - RMW Water Level MOs and MTs

!> RRBMA RMW (Water Level)
Major Highways
Major Conveyance Facilities
KernRiver
North Monitoring Area
Central Monitoring Area
South Monitoring Area
East Monitoring Area
South of the River Monitoring Area

!

!

!

Fresno

Los Angeles

Bakersfield

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

7 . Cauzza
81
-43

9 . West I-5
142
-7

8 . Parsons
125
-24

1 . Bushnell
47
-84

6 . Blacco HQ
83
-41

5 . Section 18
92
-32

13 . Chet Reed
209
51

3 . RBG School
84
-47

2 . L.R. Stout
79
-52

19 . 28J Middle
196
79

18 . 32N Middle
189
77

14 . Home Place
197
39

11 . Mayer Shallow
154

5

12 . Enos Shallow
164
15

10 . Virgil Bussell
150

1
16 . Harvest Ranch

199
41

4 . P. Enns Domestic
116
-8

15 . Greeley Shallow
188
30

Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

0 3.5 71.75

Miles

±

RRBMA
Kern County, CA

§̈¦5

UV99

UV58

UV58

UV43

UV119

Kern River

Cross Valley 
Canal

California Aqueduct

Friant-Kern Canal

RMW = Representative Monitoring Well
MO = Measurable Objective 
MT = Minimum Threshold 

Well Name and Number
MO (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)
MT (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)

RRBMA RMW are labeled 
on the map as followed: 

Legend

Z:\000-OldZDrive\jpa. JPA's\SGMA\RRBMA\RRBMA SGMA Docs\Maps\Figures (RE) 2022-06-22

17. RRBWSD Shop 
Shallow 

211
53

MarkusNygren
Oval



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - Home Place - 353824N1192035W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 345
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 197
Minimum Threshold: 39

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

320

340

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



RRBMA Monitoring Areas - RMW Water Level MOs and MTs

!> RRBMA RMW (Water Level)
Major Highways
Major Conveyance Facilities
KernRiver
North Monitoring Area
Central Monitoring Area
South Monitoring Area
East Monitoring Area
South of the River Monitoring Area

!

!

!

Fresno

Los Angeles

Bakersfield

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

7 . Cauzza
81
-43

9 . West I-5
142
-7

8 . Parsons
125
-24

1 . Bushnell
47
-84

6 . Blacco HQ
83
-41

5 . Section 18
92
-32

13 . Chet Reed
209
51

3 . RBG School
84
-47

2 . L.R. Stout
79
-52

19 . 28J Middle
196
79

18 . 32N Middle
189
77

14 . Home Place
197
39

11 . Mayer Shallow
154

5

12 . Enos Shallow
164
15

10 . Virgil Bussell
150

1
16 . Harvest Ranch

199
41

4 . P. Enns Domestic
116
-8

15 . Greeley Shallow
188
30

Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

0 3.5 71.75

Miles

±

RRBMA
Kern County, CA

§̈¦5

UV99

UV58

UV58

UV43

UV119

Kern River

Cross Valley 
Canal

California Aqueduct

Friant-Kern Canal

RMW = Representative Monitoring Well
MO = Measurable Objective 
MT = Minimum Threshold 

Well Name and Number
MO (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)
MT (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)

RRBMA RMW are labeled 
on the map as followed: 

Legend

Z:\000-OldZDrive\jpa. JPA's\SGMA\RRBMA\RRBMA SGMA Docs\Maps\Figures (RE) 2022-06-22

17. RRBWSD Shop 
Shallow 

211
53

MarkusNygren
Oval



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - Blacco HQ - 353915N1193454W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 295
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 83
Minimum Threshold: -41

-40

-20

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



RRBMA Monitoring Areas - RMW Water Level MOs and MTs

!> RRBMA RMW (Water Level)
Major Highways
Major Conveyance Facilities
KernRiver
North Monitoring Area
Central Monitoring Area
South Monitoring Area
East Monitoring Area
South of the River Monitoring Area

!

!

!

Fresno

Los Angeles

Bakersfield

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

7 . Cauzza
81
-43

9 . West I-5
142
-7

8 . Parsons
125
-24

1 . Bushnell
47
-84

6 . Blacco HQ
83
-41

5 . Section 18
92
-32

13 . Chet Reed
209
51

3 . RBG School
84
-47

2 . L.R. Stout
79
-52

19 . 28J Middle
196
79

18 . 32N Middle
189
77

14 . Home Place
197
39

11 . Mayer Shallow
154

5

12 . Enos Shallow
164
15

10 . Virgil Bussell
150

1
16 . Harvest Ranch

199
41

4 . P. Enns Domestic
116
-8

15 . Greeley Shallow
188
30

Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

0 3.5 71.75

Miles

±

RRBMA
Kern County, CA

§̈¦5

UV99

UV58

UV58

UV43

UV119

Kern River

Cross Valley 
Canal

California Aqueduct

Friant-Kern Canal

RMW = Representative Monitoring Well
MO = Measurable Objective 
MT = Minimum Threshold 

Well Name and Number
MO (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)
MT (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)

RRBMA RMW are labeled 
on the map as followed: 

Legend

Z:\000-OldZDrive\jpa. JPA's\SGMA\RRBMA\RRBMA SGMA Docs\Maps\Figures (RE) 2022-06-22

17. RRBWSD Shop 
Shallow 

211
53

MarkusNygren
Oval



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - Parsons - 353663N1193859W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 285
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 125
Minimum Threshold: -24

-20

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



RRBMA Monitoring Areas - RMW Water Level MOs and MTs

!> RRBMA RMW (Water Level)
Major Highways
Major Conveyance Facilities
KernRiver
North Monitoring Area
Central Monitoring Area
South Monitoring Area
East Monitoring Area
South of the River Monitoring Area

!

!

!

Fresno

Los Angeles

Bakersfield

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

7 . Cauzza
81
-43

9 . West I-5
142
-7

8 . Parsons
125
-24

1 . Bushnell
47
-84

6 . Blacco HQ
83
-41

5 . Section 18
92
-32

13 . Chet Reed
209
51

3 . RBG School
84
-47

2 . L.R. Stout
79
-52

19 . 28J Middle
196
79

18 . 32N Middle
189
77

14 . Home Place
197
39

11 . Mayer Shallow
154

5

12 . Enos Shallow
164
15

10 . Virgil Bussell
150

1
16 . Harvest Ranch

199
41

4 . P. Enns Domestic
116
-8

15 . Greeley Shallow
188
30

Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

0 3.5 71.75

Miles

±

RRBMA
Kern County, CA

§̈¦5

UV99

UV58

UV58

UV43

UV119

Kern River

Cross Valley 
Canal

California Aqueduct

Friant-Kern Canal

RMW = Representative Monitoring Well
MO = Measurable Objective 
MT = Minimum Threshold 

Well Name and Number
MO (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)
MT (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)

RRBMA RMW are labeled 
on the map as followed: 

Legend

Z:\000-OldZDrive\jpa. JPA's\SGMA\RRBMA\RRBMA SGMA Docs\Maps\Figures (RE) 2022-06-22

17. RRBWSD Shop 
Shallow 

211
53

MarkusNygren
Oval



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - Bushnell - 354350N1193586W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 295
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 47
Minimum Threshold: -84

-50

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



RRBMA Monitoring Areas - RMW Water Level MOs and MTs

!> RRBMA RMW (Water Level)
Major Highways
Major Conveyance Facilities
KernRiver
North Monitoring Area
Central Monitoring Area
South Monitoring Area
East Monitoring Area
South of the River Monitoring Area

!

!

!

Fresno

Los Angeles

Bakersfield

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

7 . Cauzza
81
-43

9 . West I-5
142
-7

8 . Parsons
125
-24

1 . Bushnell
47
-84

6 . Blacco HQ
83
-41

5 . Section 18
92
-32

13 . Chet Reed
209
51

3 . RBG School
84
-47

2 . L.R. Stout
79
-52

19 . 28J Middle
196
79

18 . 32N Middle
189
77

14 . Home Place
197
39

11 . Mayer Shallow
154

5

12 . Enos Shallow
164
15

10 . Virgil Bussell
150

1
16 . Harvest Ranch

199
41

4 . P. Enns Domestic
116
-8

15 . Greeley Shallow
188
30

Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

0 3.5 71.75

Miles

±

RRBMA
Kern County, CA

§̈¦5

UV99

UV58

UV58

UV43

UV119

Kern River

Cross Valley 
Canal

California Aqueduct

Friant-Kern Canal

RMW = Representative Monitoring Well
MO = Measurable Objective 
MT = Minimum Threshold 

Well Name and Number
MO (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)
MT (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)

RRBMA RMW are labeled 
on the map as followed: 

Legend

Z:\000-OldZDrive\jpa. JPA's\SGMA\RRBMA\RRBMA SGMA Docs\Maps\Figures (RE) 2022-06-22

17. RRBWSD Shop 
Shallow 

211
53

MarkusNygren
Oval



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - L.R. Stout - 354309N1192859W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 327
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 79
Minimum Threshold: -52

-50

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



RRBMA Monitoring Areas - RMW Water Level MOs and MTs

!> RRBMA RMW (Water Level)
Major Highways
Major Conveyance Facilities
KernRiver
North Monitoring Area
Central Monitoring Area
South Monitoring Area
East Monitoring Area
South of the River Monitoring Area

!

!

!

Fresno

Los Angeles

Bakersfield

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

7 . Cauzza
81
-43

9 . West I-5
142
-7

8 . Parsons
125
-24

1 . Bushnell
47
-84

6 . Blacco HQ
83
-41

5 . Section 18
92
-32

13 . Chet Reed
209
51

3 . RBG School
84
-47

2 . L.R. Stout
79
-52

19 . 28J Middle
196
79

18 . 32N Middle
189
77

14 . Home Place
197
39

11 . Mayer Shallow
154

5

12 . Enos Shallow
164
15

10 . Virgil Bussell
150

1
16 . Harvest Ranch

199
41

4 . P. Enns Domestic
116
-8

15 . Greeley Shallow
188
30

Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

0 3.5 71.75

Miles

±

RRBMA
Kern County, CA

§̈¦5

UV99

UV58

UV58

UV43

UV119

Kern River

Cross Valley 
Canal

California Aqueduct

Friant-Kern Canal

RMW = Representative Monitoring Well
MO = Measurable Objective 
MT = Minimum Threshold 

Well Name and Number
MO (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)
MT (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)

RRBMA RMW are labeled 
on the map as followed: 

Legend

Z:\000-OldZDrive\jpa. JPA's\SGMA\RRBMA\RRBMA SGMA Docs\Maps\Figures (RE) 2022-06-22

17. RRBWSD Shop 
Shallow 

211
53

MarkusNygren
Oval



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - P. Enns Domestic - 354121N1192623W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 328
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 116
Minimum Threshold: -8

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

320

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



RRBMA Monitoring Areas - RMW Water Level MOs and MTs

!> RRBMA RMW (Water Level)
Major Highways
Major Conveyance Facilities
KernRiver
North Monitoring Area
Central Monitoring Area
South Monitoring Area
East Monitoring Area
South of the River Monitoring Area

!

!

!

Fresno

Los Angeles

Bakersfield

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

7 . Cauzza
81
-43

9 . West I-5
142
-7

8 . Parsons
125
-24

1 . Bushnell
47
-84

6 . Blacco HQ
83
-41

5 . Section 18
92
-32

13 . Chet Reed
209
51

3 . RBG School
84
-47

2 . L.R. Stout
79
-52

19 . 28J Middle
196
79

18 . 32N Middle
189
77

14 . Home Place
197
39

11 . Mayer Shallow
154

5

12 . Enos Shallow
164
15

10 . Virgil Bussell
150

1
16 . Harvest Ranch

199
41

4 . P. Enns Domestic
116
-8

15 . Greeley Shallow
188
30

Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

0 3.5 71.75

Miles

±

RRBMA
Kern County, CA

§̈¦5

UV99

UV58

UV58

UV43

UV119

Kern River

Cross Valley 
Canal

California Aqueduct

Friant-Kern Canal

RMW = Representative Monitoring Well
MO = Measurable Objective 
MT = Minimum Threshold 

Well Name and Number
MO (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)
MT (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)

RRBMA RMW are labeled 
on the map as followed: 

Legend

Z:\000-OldZDrive\jpa. JPA's\SGMA\RRBMA\RRBMA SGMA Docs\Maps\Figures (RE) 2022-06-22

17. RRBWSD Shop 
Shallow 

211
53

MarkusNygren
Oval



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - Chet Reed - 353890N1191471W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 357
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 209
Minimum Threshold: 51

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

320

340

360

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



RRBMA Monitoring Areas - RMW Water Level MOs and MTs

!> RRBMA RMW (Water Level)
Major Highways
Major Conveyance Facilities
KernRiver
North Monitoring Area
Central Monitoring Area
South Monitoring Area
East Monitoring Area
South of the River Monitoring Area

!

!

!

Fresno

Los Angeles

Bakersfield

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

7 . Cauzza
81
-43

9 . West I-5
142
-7

8 . Parsons
125
-24

1 . Bushnell
47
-84

6 . Blacco HQ
83
-41

5 . Section 18
92
-32

13 . Chet Reed
209
51

3 . RBG School
84
-47

2 . L.R. Stout
79
-52

19 . 28J Middle
196
79

18 . 32N Middle
189
77

14 . Home Place
197
39

11 . Mayer Shallow
154

5

12 . Enos Shallow
164
15

10 . Virgil Bussell
150

1
16 . Harvest Ranch

199
41

4 . P. Enns Domestic
116
-8

15 . Greeley Shallow
188
30

Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

0 3.5 71.75

Miles

±

RRBMA
Kern County, CA

§̈¦5

UV99

UV58

UV58

UV43

UV119

Kern River

Cross Valley 
Canal

California Aqueduct

Friant-Kern Canal

RMW = Representative Monitoring Well
MO = Measurable Objective 
MT = Minimum Threshold 

Well Name and Number
MO (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)
MT (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)

RRBMA RMW are labeled 
on the map as followed: 

Legend

Z:\000-OldZDrive\jpa. JPA's\SGMA\RRBMA\RRBMA SGMA Docs\Maps\Figures (RE) 2022-06-22

17. RRBWSD Shop 
Shallow 

211
53

MarkusNygren
Oval



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - Section 18 - 354090N1193318W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 304
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 92
Minimum Threshold: -32

-40

-20

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



RRBMA Monitoring Areas - RMW Water Level MOs and MTs

!> RRBMA RMW (Water Level)
Major Highways
Major Conveyance Facilities
KernRiver
North Monitoring Area
Central Monitoring Area
South Monitoring Area
East Monitoring Area
South of the River Monitoring Area

!

!

!

Fresno

Los Angeles

Bakersfield

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

7 . Cauzza
81
-43

9 . West I-5
142
-7

8 . Parsons
125
-24

1 . Bushnell
47
-84

6 . Blacco HQ
83
-41

5 . Section 18
92
-32

13 . Chet Reed
209
51

3 . RBG School
84
-47

2 . L.R. Stout
79
-52

19 . 28J Middle
196
79

18 . 32N Middle
189
77

14 . Home Place
197
39

11 . Mayer Shallow
154

5

12 . Enos Shallow
164
15

10 . Virgil Bussell
150

1
16 . Harvest Ranch

199
41

4 . P. Enns Domestic
116
-8

15 . Greeley Shallow
188
30

Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

0 3.5 71.75

Miles

±

RRBMA
Kern County, CA

§̈¦5

UV99

UV58

UV58

UV43

UV119

Kern River

Cross Valley 
Canal

California Aqueduct

Friant-Kern Canal

RMW = Representative Monitoring Well
MO = Measurable Objective 
MT = Minimum Threshold 

Well Name and Number
MO (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)
MT (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)

RRBMA RMW are labeled 
on the map as followed: 

Legend

Z:\000-OldZDrive\jpa. JPA's\SGMA\RRBMA\RRBMA SGMA Docs\Maps\Figures (RE) 2022-06-22

17. RRBWSD Shop 
Shallow 

211
53

MarkusNygren
Oval



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - Cauzza - 353986N1193948W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 293
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 81
Minimum Threshold: -43

-40

-20

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



RRBMA Monitoring Areas - RMW Water Level MOs and MTs

!> RRBMA RMW (Water Level)
Major Highways
Major Conveyance Facilities
KernRiver
North Monitoring Area
Central Monitoring Area
South Monitoring Area
East Monitoring Area
South of the River Monitoring Area

!

!

!

Fresno

Los Angeles

Bakersfield

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

7 . Cauzza
81
-43

9 . West I-5
142
-7

8 . Parsons
125
-24

1 . Bushnell
47
-84

6 . Blacco HQ
83
-41

5 . Section 18
92
-32

13 . Chet Reed
209
51

3 . RBG School
84
-47

2 . L.R. Stout
79
-52

19 . 28J Middle
196
79

18 . 32N Middle
189
77

14 . Home Place
197
39

11 . Mayer Shallow
154

5

12 . Enos Shallow
164
15

10 . Virgil Bussell
150

1
16 . Harvest Ranch

199
41

4 . P. Enns Domestic
116
-8

15 . Greeley Shallow
188
30

Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

0 3.5 71.75

Miles

±

RRBMA
Kern County, CA

§̈¦5

UV99

UV58

UV58

UV43

UV119

Kern River

Cross Valley 
Canal

California Aqueduct

Friant-Kern Canal

RMW = Representative Monitoring Well
MO = Measurable Objective 
MT = Minimum Threshold 

Well Name and Number
MO (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)
MT (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)

RRBMA RMW are labeled 
on the map as followed: 

Legend

Z:\000-OldZDrive\jpa. JPA's\SGMA\RRBMA\RRBMA SGMA Docs\Maps\Figures (RE) 2022-06-22

17. RRBWSD Shop 
Shallow 

211
53

MarkusNygren
Oval



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - 28J Triple - 352889N1191814W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 335
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 196
Minimum Threshold: 79

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

320

340

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



RRBMA Monitoring Areas - RMW Water Level MOs and MTs

!> RRBMA RMW (Water Level)
Major Highways
Major Conveyance Facilities
KernRiver
North Monitoring Area
Central Monitoring Area
South Monitoring Area
East Monitoring Area
South of the River Monitoring Area

!

!

!

Fresno

Los Angeles

Bakersfield

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>

!>
!>

!>

!>

7 . Cauzza
81
-43

9 . West I-5
142
-7

8 . Parsons
125
-24

1 . Bushnell
47
-84

6 . Blacco HQ
83
-41

5 . Section 18
92
-32

13 . Chet Reed
209
51

3 . RBG School
84
-47

2 . L.R. Stout
79
-52

19 . 28J Middle
196
79

18 . 32N Middle
189
77

14 . Home Place
197
39

11 . Mayer Shallow
154

5

12 . Enos Shallow
164
15

10 . Virgil Bussell
150

1
16 . Harvest Ranch

199
41

4 . P. Enns Domestic
116
-8

15 . Greeley Shallow
188
30

Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

0 3.5 71.75

Miles

±

RRBMA
Kern County, CA

§̈¦5

UV99

UV58

UV58

UV43

UV119

Kern River

Cross Valley 
Canal

California Aqueduct

Friant-Kern Canal

RMW = Representative Monitoring Well
MO = Measurable Objective 
MT = Minimum Threshold 

Well Name and Number
MO (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)
MT (Groundwater Surface Elev. in ft.)

RRBMA RMW are labeled 
on the map as followed: 

Legend

Z:\000-OldZDrive\jpa. JPA's\SGMA\RRBMA\RRBMA SGMA Docs\Maps\Figures (RE) 2022-06-22

17. RRBWSD Shop 
Shallow 

211
53

MarkusNygren
Oval



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - 32N Triple - 352673N1192138W002

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 312
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 189
Minimum Threshold: 77

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



ROSEDALE-RIO BRAVO WATER STORAGE DISTRICT
DRAFT RECHARGE DELIVERIES

2023
Delivery Point JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC Total
Kern River Intake 556 159 8,180 19,259 20,906 16,052 11,706 10,235 10,108 12,962 3,328 0 113,451
RRB Turnout No. 2 458 5,895 10,243 2,547 3,771 3,386 599 1,424 6,030 6,089 11,524 8,073 60,039
Central Intake 0 0 661 5,219 2,172 1,948 5,362 6,766 2,253 0 0 1,468 25,849
RRB Turnout No. 1 0 1,312 2,922 4,517 579 2,739 6,210 5,486 4,963 5,399 5,159 3,892 43,178
North Strand 0 0 4,165 4,501 4,155 4,115 3,987 2,958 2,904 2,539 1,105 1,240 31,669
South Strand 0 0 2,803 3,061 1,914 1,513 1,569 1,371 1,307 1,020 543 655 15,756
Stockdale West 0 0 3,719 4,505 2,628 1,815 1,587 2,020 1,521 1,579 1,410 1,244 22,028
RRB Westside In-Lieu 0 0 69 144 406 711 620 604 95 112 0 0 2,761
Grimmway Pilot 0 0 0 0 81 2,138 2,104 24 0 0 0 0 4,347
Pioneer Project 2,588 1,228 4,622 3,092 5,510 5,042 4,330 3,800 4,263 3,500 3,370 200 41,545
ID4 Exchange 0 0 1,187 979 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,166

TOTALS > 3,602 8,594 38,571 47,824 42,122 39,459 38,074 34,688 33,444 33,200 26,439 16,772 362,789

ROSEDALE-RIO BRAVO WATER STORAGE DISTRICT
DRAFT RECHARGE DELIVERIES

2024
Delivery Point JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC Total
Kern River Intake 0 0
RRB Turnout No. 2 0 0
Central Intake 2,777 2,777
RRB Turnout No. 1 2,800 2,800
North Strand 1,527 1,527
South Strand 694 694
Stockdale West 853 853
RRB Westside In-Lieu 0 0
Grimmway Pilot 0 0
Pioneer Project 0 0
ID4 Exchange 0 0

TOTALS > 8,651 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8,651



TO:  Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District Board of Directors  
  Agenda Item 4.c 
 
FROM:  Zach Smith 

DATE:  February 13, 2024 

RE:  Maintenance Report 

Discussion: 
Staff worked on various maintenance items throughout the District in January. Specifically: 
 

• Preemergent application continued (Wes Selvidge Basins, East Allen, and channel) 
• Backhoe and dozer used to push material out of channel west of Allen. 
• Staff cleared trees from right-of-way along channel west of Heath Road. 
• Tractor with flail used to clean areas around Superior Basins. 
• Backhoe used to repair minimal leaks and reshape levees throughout District.  
• Staff completed monthly cleaning of electrical panels on recovery wells. 
• Field staff attended Kern County Farm Bureau Annual Spray Safe event.  

 

 



 

 

 



Northern Sierra Precipitation: 8-Station Index, February 08, 2024

Oct 1 Nov 1 Dec 1 Jan 1 Feb 1 Mar 1 Apr 1 May 1 Jun 1 Jul 1 Aug 1 Sep 1 Oct 1
Water Year (October 1 - September 30)

0

5

1 0

1 5

2 0

2 5

3 0

3 5

4 0

4 5

5 0

5 5

6 0

6 5

7 0

7 5

8 0

8 5

9 0

9 5

1 0 0

  53.2Average (1991-2020)

  17.1
1923-1924 (driest)   19.0

1976-1977 (2nd driest)

  88.51982-1983 Daily Precip (2nd wettest)

  94.7
2016-2017 Daily Precip (wettest)

  24.02020-2021 Daily Precip (3rd driest)

  43.02021 - 2022 Daily Precip

  66.62022 - 2023 Daily Precip

 Current: 26.1 

Percent of Average for this Date: 88%Mount Shasta City
Shasta Dam
Mineral

Quincy
Brush Creek
Sierraville RS
Blue Canyon

Pacific House



Tulare Basin Precipitation: 6-Station Index, February 08, 2024

Oct 1 Nov 1 Dec 1 Jan 1 Feb 1 Mar 1 Apr 1 May 1 Jun 1 Jul 1 Aug 1 Sep 1 Oct 1
Water Year (October 1 - September 30)

0

5

1 0

1 5

2 0

2 5

3 0

3 5

4 0

4 5

5 0

5 5

6 0

6 5

7 0

  28.3
Average (1991-2020)

  10.91976-1977 Daily Precip (2nd driest)

  56.2

1982-1983 Daly Precip (2nd wettest)

  56.3
1968-1969 Daily Precip (wettest)

  54.4
2022-2023 Daily Precip

  18.6
2019-2020 Daily Precip

  9.9
2020-2021 Daily Precip (driest)

  17.0
2021-2022 Daily Precip

Percent of Average for this Date: 77%

 Current: 11.7 

Balch PH

Giant Forest

Ash Mt.

Springville.
Pascoes

Isabella Dam



San Joaquin Precipitation: 5-Station Index, February 08, 2024

Oct 1 Nov 1 Dec 1 Jan 1 Feb 1 Mar 1 Apr 1 May 1 Jun 1 Jul 1 Aug 1 Sep 1 Oct 1
Water Year (October 1 - September 30)

0

5

1 0

1 5

2 0

2 5

3 0

3 5

4 0

4 5

5 0

5 5

6 0

6 5

7 0

7 5

8 0

8 5

9 0

  39.9Average (1991-2020)

  15.4
1976-1977 (2nd driest)

  77.41982-1983 (wettest)

  72.7

2016-2017 Daily Precip (2nd wettest)

  18.8
2020-2021 Daily Precip (3rd driest)

  25.3 2021 - 2022 Daily Precip

  64.5 2022 - 2023 Daily Precip

 Current: 16.1 

Percent of Average for this Date: 74%Calaveras Big Trees
Hetch Hetchy

Yosemite Headquarters

North Fork RS

Huntington Lake



California Snow Water Content, February 8, 2024, Percent of April 1 Average

Statewide Percent of April 1: 51%                                                                                                                                                     Statewide Percent of Average for Date: 75%

                                                

Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul
   

0

5 0

1 0 0

1 5 0

2 0 0

2 5 0

3 0 0

(1991-2020) Average

1982-1983 (max)

2014-2015 (min)
2 0 1 9 - 2 0 2 0

2 0 2 0 - 2 0 2 1 2 0 2 1 - 2 0 2 2

2 0 2 2 - 2 0 2 3

  55

Percent of Average for this Date: 82%North

0

5 0

1 0 0

1 5 0

2 0 0

2 5 0

3 0 0

(1991-2020) Average

1982-1983 (max)

2014-2015 (min)
2 0 1 9 - 2 0 2 0

2 0 2 0 - 2 0 2 1 2 0 2 1 - 2 0 2 2

2 0 2 2 - 2 0 2 3

  51

Percent of Average for this Date: 75%Central

0

5 0

1 0 0

1 5 0

2 0 0

2 5 0

3 0 0

3 5 0

(1991-2020) Average

1 9 8 2 - 1 9 8 3

2014-2015 (min)
2 0 1 9 - 2 0 2 0

2 0 2 0 - 2 0 2 1
2 0 2 1 - 2 0 2 2

2022-2023 (max)

  47

Percent of Average for this Date: 69%South



CALIFORNIA MAJOR WATER SUPPLY RESERVOIRS
CURRENT CONDITIONS

Midnight - February 7, 2024

Updated 02/08/2024 10:18 AM

LEGEND

Capacity
(TAF)

% of Capacity | % of Hist Avg

Hist Avg

Historical
Average

Oroville
77% | 130%

Shasta
83% | 125%

Folsom
60% | 128%

New Bullards Bar
77% | 115%

Trinity
65% | 101%

Sonoma
76% | 124%

San Luis
62% | 81%

Data From: Feb 5

Cachuma
98% | 143%

Casitas
77% | 97%

Castaic
80% | 101%

Diamond Valley
93% | 127% Millerton

58% | 95%
Pine Flat

66% | 157%

Camanche
79% | 130%

New Melones
83% | 141%

Don Pedro
82% | 115%

McClure
65% | 134%



Lake Oroville
Conditions
(as of Midnight - February 7, 2024)

Data Updated 02/08/2024 10:18 AM

Lake Oroville

Current Level: 2,733,280.8 AF

77%
(Total Capacity)

| 130%
(Historical Avg.)

Lake Oroville Levels: Various Past Water Years and Current Water Year, Ending At Midnight February 7, 2024

Historical Average Total Reservoir Capacity 1976-1977 (Driest) 1 9 7 7 - 1 9 7 8 1982-1983 (Wettest)

2 0 2 2 - 2 0 2 3 2 0 1 4 - 2 0 1 5 Current: 2023-2024

Oct 1 Nov 1 Dec 1 Jan 1 Feb 1 Mar 1 Apr 1 May 1 Jun 1 Jul 1 Aug 1 Sep 1

Water Year (October 1 - September 30)

0

250,000

500,000

750,000

1,000,000

1,250,000

1,500,000

1,750,000

2,000,000

2,250,000

2,500,000

2,750,000

3,000,000

3,250,000

3,500,000

L
ak

e 
O

ro
vi

ll
eR

es
er

vo
ir

 L
ev

el
 (

A
F

)

555.20

615.40

663.94

699.40

730.21

757.65

782.44

805.12

826.08

845.61

863.95

881.25

897.61

L
ak

e 
O

ro
vi

ll
e 

E
le

va
ti

o
n

 (
F

E
E

T
)

 2,733,280.8 AF

Total Reservoir Capacity: 3,537,577 AF



San Luis Res
Conditions
(as of Midnight - February 7, 2024)

Data Updated 02/08/2024 10:18 AM

San Luis Res

Current Level: 1,262,771 AF

62%
(Total Capacity)

| 81%
(Historical Avg.)

San Luis Res Levels: Various Past Water Years and Current Water Year, Ending At Midnight February 7, 2024

Historical Average Total Reservoir Capacity 1 9 7 6 - 1 9 7 7 1 9 7 7 - 1 9 7 8 1982-1983 (Wettest) 2 0 2 2 - 2 0 2 3

2014-2015 (Driest) Current: 2023-2024

Oct 1 Nov 1 Dec 1 Jan 1 Feb 1 Mar 1 Apr 1 May 1 Jun 1 Jul 1 Aug 1 Sep 1

Water Year (October 1 - September 30)

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

600,000

700,000

800,000

900,000

1,000,000

1,100,000

1,200,000

1,300,000

1,400,000

1,500,000

1,600,000

1,700,000

1,800,000

1,900,000

2,000,000

2,100,000

S
an

 L
u

is
 R

es
R

es
er

vo
ir

 L
ev

el
 (

A
F

)

 1,262,771 AF

Total Reservoir Capacity: 2,041,000 AF



CEQA/NEPA

Prepare Draft EIR and Draft EIS

Public review period

Final EIR, Final EIS, ROD, and NOD

Other Environmental Processes

Biological Assessment

ITP Application

Biological Opinion

ITP

Water Rights

Delta Plan Consistency

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

Delta Conveyance Project Planned Schedule

Final EIR Final EIS

Attachment 1



 KERN COUNTY WATER AGENCY 
Stuart T. Pyle Water Resources Center 

3200 Rio Mirada Drive 
Bakersfield, California 93308 

Notice of 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

January 25, 2024 

Conference Line: +1 (571) 317-3122 
Access Code: 863-465-805# 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/863465805 

AGENDA 

I. Call to order – 12:00 p.m.

II. Report of the General Counsel

A. Authorization for Closed Session regarding:

1. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation
(Government Code section 54956.9, subdivision (a)):

a. Applications Filed for Kern River Water

b. California Department of Water Resources v. All Persons Interested in the
Matter of the Contract Extension Amendments

c. North Coast Rivers Alliance, et al. v. California Department of Water
Resources (COA CEQA)

d. California Department of Water Resources v. All Persons Interested in the
Matter of the Authorization of Delta Program Revenue Bonds

e. Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District, et al. v. Kern County Water
Agency, et al. (CVC Issues)

f. Kern Delta Water District, et al. v. Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage
District (Onyx CEQA)

g. Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District v. Buena Vista Water Storage
District, et al. (Onyx Water Rights)

h. California Sportfishing Protection Alliance, et al. v. California State Water
Resources Control Board, et al., Sacramento County Superior Court, Case
No. 34-2021-80003761 (2021 Order Re Temporary Urgency Change
Petition)

tel:+15713173122,,863465805
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/863465805


i. California Sportfishing Protection Alliance, et al. v. State Water Resources
Control Board, et al., Sacramento County Superior Court, Case No. 34-2021-
80003763 (2021 Order Re Shasta Temporary Management Plan)

j. California Water Impact Network v. Department of Water Resources,
Sacramento County Superior Court Case No. 34-2020-80003492; North
Coast Rivers Alliance v. Department of Water Resources, Sacramento
County Superior Court Case No. 34-2020-80003491 (Water Management
Tools)

k. Pacific Coast Federation of Fishermen’s Associations, et al. v. Ross,., E.D.
Cal., Case No. 1:20-cv-00431 & California Natural Resources Agency, et al.
v. Ross, et al., E.D. Cal., Case No. 1:20-cv-00426 (Long-term Operations)

l. State Water Board Cases, Sacramento County Superior Court Case No. JCCP
5013 (Water Quality Control Plan Phase 1 Litigation)

m. Oroville Dam Cases, Sacramento County Superior Court Case No. JCCP
4974

n. Long-term State Water Project Operations Cases, Sacramento County
Superior Court Case No. JCCP 5117

o. Temporary Applications Filed for Kern River Water

p. Bring Back the Kern, et al. v. City of Bakersfield, et al., Kern County
Superior Court Case No. BCV-22-103220

2. Conference with Legal Counsel – Initiation of Litigation
(Government Code section 54956.9, subdivision (d)(2)):

a. Three potential suits

3. Conference with Real Property Negotiator (Government Code section 54956.8):

a. Negotiator: Improvement District No. 4 Manager
Property: Various
Parties: KWBA and Various Property Owners
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms

III. Election of Kern County Water Agency Board Officers and Appointment of Board Secretaries

IV. Directors’ Forum

V. Public Comment
Anyone may comment on any subject within Agency jurisdiction whether or not it is on the agenda.
Time for such comment may be limited.

VI. Minutes of Board Meetings and Committee Meetings –

Regular Board Meeting December 20, 2023 

VII. Report of the General Manager



VIII. Advisory Committee Reports 
 

A. Cross Valley Canal Advisory Committee 
 

B. Improvement District No. 3 Advisory Committee 
 
C. Urban Bakersfield Advisory Committee 
 

IX. Board Committee Reports 
The following items will be discussed in detail at the meeting and may result in appropriate 
action being taken relating to the subject matter (such action may or may not conform to  
any staff recommended action): 
 
A. ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

 
   1. Report of the Administrative Operations Manager 
 
 2. Payment of the Bills 
 
 3. Financial Report 
 
 4. Treasury Report 
 
   5. Adoption of the Annual Schedule of Regular Kern County Water Agency 

Board Meetings 
 

   6. Consideration of Consent to the Sale of Certain Tax-Defaulted  
Properties by the Kern County Treasurer-Tax Collector 

 
 7. Consideration of Casting a Ballot for Representatives to the California Farm  
  Water Coalition Board of Directors 
 
 

B. POLICY COMMITTEE 
 
   1. Update on Delta Conveyance Activities 
 
 2. Update on Legislative Activities 
 
 

C. WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE 

   1. Report of the Water Resources Manager 

   2.  Report on the State Water Contractors Board Meetings 
 

   3. Report on 2024 State Water Project and Central Valley Project Allocations and  
Operations 
 

   4.  Water Delivery Operations  
 
  a.     Report on Kern County Water Agency California Aqueduct Deliveries 
 
    b.     Update on Water Transfers, Exchanges and Purchases 
 
 



   5. Authorization to Enter into a Temporary Water Service Contract with the  
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation for Section 215 Water for Water Year 2024  

 
   6. Report on the Kern Groundwater Authority Meeting 
 
   7.  Report on the Kern River 
 
 
 D. WATER MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 
 
 1. Report of the Engineering and Groundwater Services Manager 
 
  a. Update on Groundwater Banking Construction/Maintenance 
   Projects 
 
  b. Update on Pioneer Project Recharge Facilities – Basin 11 
 
 2. Report on 2023 Water Operations 
 
   3. Authorization to Retain a Groundwater Sustainability Plan Consultant 

for the Kern Subbasin Cost Sharing Agreement for Revising Groundwater 
Sustainability Plans 

 
 4. Appointment of the Improvement District No. 3 Advisory Committee  
  Members 
 
 5. Authorization to Execute the Annual Grazing Leases for Kern County Water  
  Agency Properties 
 
   6. Report on Kern Water Bank Activities 
 
 
 E. CROSS VALLEY CANAL COMMITTEE  
 
   1. Report of the Water Resources Manager 
 
    a. Update on Cross Valley Canal Construction/Maintenance Projects 
 
 b. Update on Pioneer Inlet Improvements Project 
 
 2. Report on Cross Valley Canal Operations and Deliveries 
 
 3. Authorization to Execute a Reimbursement Agreement with  
  Pacific Gas and Electric Company for Design and Review of  

  Pipeline L-300B Replacement Crossing of the Cross Valley Canal  
   

 
 F. URBAN BAKERSFIELD COMMITTEE  
 
 1. Report of the Improvement District No. 4 Manager 
 
  a. Report on the Kern River Groundwater Sustainability Agency 
   Meeting 
 
 2. Authorization to Approve 2024 Water Transfers, Exchanges, and  
  Purchases for Improvement District No. 4 
 





  

 
BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF  
ROSEDALE-RIO BRAVO WATER STORAGE DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION No. 539 

 WHEREAS, Wes Selvidge has provided exceptional leadership and guidance while serving on the Board of Directors (“Board”) for the 
Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District (“ROSEDALE”) from 1976-2011; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Mr. Selvidge was born August 8, 1942 to parents E.J. and Frances Selvidge; spent most of his early years on the family 
ranch with brother J.B. and sister Tracy Ann; attended elementary school at Wildwood School and Buttonwillow Grammar School; attended 
Wasco High School; Bakersfield College; and graduated from California Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo with a Bachelor of 
Science degree in Animal Husbandry in 1965; and   
 
 WHEREAS, Mr. Selvidge married Janet on June 20, 1964 and began their family with the birth of daughter Andrea Suzanne in 1971 
and son Jason Wesley in 1972; expanding their family with the marriage of Andrea to Walt, who bring grandsons Owen and Zach; and Son 
Jason and his wife Mia bringing grandsons John and Clay to the Selvidge family; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Mr. Selvidge has worked on and helped manage the family ranch (Buttonwillow Land and Cattle Company), which has 
been in operation since 1862, shortly after graduating college; developing an appreciation for the importance for a reliable water supply, an 
understanding of farming practices and developing considerable skill in the operations and management of a large, complex and diverse 
agribusiness operation; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in 1976 Mr. Selvidge joined ROSEDALE as a Board member and in 1983, with the retirement of Paul Enns, assumed the 
position of Board President;  worked diligently with other Board members to ensure a reliable water supply and to mitigate reductions in 
surface supplies and the increasing cost of water; developing and supporting the creation of  water banking and sales programs which maximize 
existing facilities and provide for the acquisition of additional facilities; demonstrating exceptional vision by providing solutions to complex 
issues and good water management policy for ROSEDALE and the local water community; and  
 
 WHEREAS, in 2011 ROSEDALE honored Mr. Selvidge with Resolution No. 433 recognizing his thirty-five years of dedicated service 
to  ROSEDALE, the landowners which it serves and the water community of Kern County; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in 2016 ROSEDALE again honored Mr. Selvidge with the naming of groundwater recharge facilities in the vicinity of 
Allen Road as the “Wes Selvidge Groundwater Banking Facility”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in 2023 the residents of Kern County lost a farming and water leader of impeccable character and foresight; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District hereby once again 
recognizes and presents to the family of Mr. Wes Selvidge the WATER LEGACY AWARD for his outstanding leadership and his thirty-five 
years of dedicated service to ROSEDALE  ̧the landowners which it serves, and the water community of Kern County; and  

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors and staff of the Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District extend heartfelt 

condolences and prayers to, his wife Janet, son Jason, daughter Andrea, and his entire family. 
 
Other Authorized Action.  The District’s staff and counsel are authorized and directed to take all necessary and reasonable actions to 
effectuate the purpose and intent of this resolution. 
 
 
 
All the foregoing, being on motion of Director __________________, seconded by Director _______________________, is PASSED, 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 13th day of February, 2024, by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution is the resolution of said District as duly passed and adopted by said Board of 
Directors on the 13th day of February, 2024. 

 WITNESS my hand and seal of the Board of Directors this 13th day of February, 2024. 
 
    ROSEDALE-RIO BRAVO WATER STORAGE DISTRICT  
     
 

            Board of Directors, President 
 
 Attest: 
 
       
 Board of Directors, Secretary                  



2024 Appointment of Board Committees 
 

1. Finance/Budget/Compensation Committee (Review annual audit/budgets) – currently 
appointed  

 Director Watts and Director Millwee 
2. Water Management Committee (Review water management/exchange programs) - currently 

appointed 

 Director Selvidge and Director Watts (Effective 08/11/2020 Prior- Pierucci/Millwee) 
3. Water Management Ad Hoc Committee 

 Director Pierucci and Director Millwee 
3a. Emergency Water Supply Ad Hoc Committee 

o Director Millwee and Director Watts 
4. Property Management Committee - currently appointed 

 Director Unruh and Director Selvidge 
5. Policy Committee (District Policy, Personnel Issues, KCWA Issues, etc.) - currently appointed 

 Director Pierucci and Director Selvidge 
6. Board Member – Kern Groundwater Authority - currently appointed 

 Director Unruh (District Rep) & Director Selvidge (Alternate) 
7.2. Sustainable Groundwater Management Act Committee (For RRB-work with staff to evaluate 

and develop recommendations for consideration to full Board) - currently appointed 

 Director Unruh & Director Selvidge 
8. White Area Committee (Investigate options for management of and cooperation with “White 

Areas” inside and adjacent to Rosedale’s boundaries) - currently appointed 

 Director Pierucci & Director Unruh 
9.3. Landowner Banking Policy Committee 

 Director Selvidge and Director Watts 
10. Compensation Committee 

 Director Pierucci and Director Unruh 
 
   



S T R A T E G I C  P L A N
M O N T H L Y  U P D A T E

F E B R U A R Y  2 0 2 4



P U R P O S E

M I S S I O N

VA LU E S

S T R AT E G I C
P R I O R I T I E S

T O  B E  R E S P O N S I B L E  S T E W A R D S  O F  W AT E R ,  A  VA L U E D  
R E S O U R C E

B U I L D I N G  A  S U S TA I N A B L E  W AT E R  S U P P L Y  T O  H E L P  O U R  
C O M M U N I T Y  T H R I V E

S U S TA I N A B I L I T Y
I N N O VAT I O N
G R A C I O U S
H A R D - W O R K I N G
T R U S T W O R T H Y

S U S TA I N A B I L I T Y / R E S I L I E N C Y,  L O N G - T E R M  H E A L T H Y  
PA R T N E R S H I P S ,  F I N A N C I A L  S T R E N G T H ,  T E A M W O R K ,  
I N N O VAT I O N / C R E AT I V I T Y



G O A L  # 1 :  D E V E L O P  A N D  I M P R O V E  
L O N G - T E R M  P A R T N E R S H I P S

G O A L  # 2 :  A C Q U I R E  O T H E R  W A T E R  
S U P P L I E S

G O A L  # 3 :  D E V E L O P  A  W A T E R  
C H A R G E  T O  S U P P O R T  S G M A  
I M P L E M E N T A T I O N

G O A L  # 4 :  L I V E  O U T  A N  
I N T E N T I O N A L  A N D  F O C U S E D  
P R O J E C T  P L A N  F O R  M A J O R  
I N I T I A T I V E S

G O A L  # 5 :  E N S U R E  T H A T  K E Y  
R E S P O N S I B I L I T I E S  W I T H I N  T H E  
A G E N C Y  A R E  S U S T A I N A B L E  A N D  
E F F I C I E N T

GOAL # 1 OBJECTIVES STATUSPRIORITY

Determine who should be 
the point person for each 
partnership. 

Being intentional and 
thorough about 
developing relationships. 

Meet regularly to 
collaborate on common 
goals and to get to know 
our partners personally. 

Be transparent yet 
strategic.

OWNER

HIGH

HIGH

COMPLETE

IN
PROGRESS

IN
PROGRESS

Dan
Trent

Board
Staff

IN
PROGRESS

MEDIUM

Board
Staff

Board
Staff

HIGH



 



View this email in your browser 

  

 

 

WELCOME TO THE ROSEDALE 
RECAP! 
Join the Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District community, 
where our collective focus lies in safeguarding our most precious 
resource - water. We work together as responsible stewards of 
water and provide steadfast support for all your water-related 
concerns. Our bi-monthly newsletter serves as a transparent source 
of updates on water charges, ongoing projects, initiatives, and the 
effects of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA). 
Stay connected with immediate notifications about upcoming 

https://mailchi.mp/ba2ad0713651/welcome-to-the-rosedale-recap?e=08f540ae25


meetings and significant happenings. Engage with us, subscribe, and 
stay informed about water management.  

  

EXPLORE NOW  

  
  

  

B U I L D I N G  A  S U S T A I N A B L E  W A T E R  S U P P L Y  T O  H E L P  O U R  C O M M U N I T Y  T H R I V E  

  

       

Copyright (C) 2024 Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District. All rights 
reserved. 

 
Our mailing address is: 

849 Allen Road  
Bakersfield, CA 93314 

 
Want to change how you receive these emails? 

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe 
 

 
   

 

https://www.rrbwsd.com/
https://rrbwsd.us11.list-manage.com/profile?u=99556516522fd2d5345c99e11&id=0beae5f84c&e=08f540ae25
https://rrbwsd.us11.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=99556516522fd2d5345c99e11&id=0beae5f84c&t=b&e=08f540ae25&c=1ce44965aa
https://www.linkedin.com/company/69346973/admin/feed/posts/
https://www.rrbwsd.com/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCNV0LtSprTKafJkL68ZIBuQ
http://www.mailchimp.com/email-referral/?utm_source=freemium_newsletter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=referral_marketing&aid=99556516522fd2d5345c99e11&afl=1




















Berrenda Mesa WD Property 
Highlighted yellow APN's currently within Rosedale-Rio Bravo WSD boundaries 

Legend    

Berrenda Mesa

1000 ft

N

➤➤

N
Image © 2024 Airbus

Image © 2024 Airbus

Image © 2024 Airbus



 
TO:  Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District Board of Directors 
  Agenda Item 7.a.i   
 
FROM: Dan W. Bartel 
 
DATE:  February 13, 2024 
 
RE:  Onyx Ranch Operations Report 
 
Discussion: 
Staff has: 

• Continued operation of conveyance facilities 
• Irrigation activities resumed on January 3 given dry winter conditions.  
• Project flows were discontinued, and ag leases holders were notified.  
• USGS verified the South Fork station on January 19.  
• Staff stream gaged and calculated accretions 3 times during the month. 
• Staff commenced ditch cleaning activities on the Nicoll and Mack ditches. 
• Staff completed rebuilding irrigation berms on Smith Ranch. 

 
South Fork flows downstream of Bloomfield averaged 74 cfs plus calculated accretions of 10 
cfs, for a total average flow of about 84 cfs.  
 

 
 
 



 

 



 



 



 
 
 



South Fork Kern River Monthly Measurement Report

Daily values in SFD = Second Foot Days, Monthly total in AF = Acre-Feet

1 66 65 13 9 Yes Yes
2 65 66 13 23 Yes Yes
3 64 66 13 30 Yes Yes
4 58 65 13 1.5 30 Yes Yes
5 58 67 13 14.2 5.0 46 Yes Yes
6 58 69 13 39.81 13.7 6.0 42 Yes Yes
7 61 67 13 10.6 5.0 40 Yes Yes
8 45 57 13 10.1 6.0 43 Yes Yes
9 54 66 13 11.8 6.0 40 Yes Yes

10 64 60 13 12.5 6.0 37 Yes Yes
11 69 75 13 18.3 6.0 45 Yes Yes
12 55 66 7 14.6 6.0 38 Yes Yes
13 66 75 7 4.0 37 Yes Yes
14 74 76 7 6.0 38 Yes Yes
15 70 72 7 6.0 36 Yes Yes
16 69 73 7 4.0 37 Yes Yes
17 72 72 7 4.0 24 Yes Yes
18 75 75 7 4.0 25 Yes Yes
19 76 75 7 24 Yes Yes
20 78 77 7 25 Yes Yes
21 80 79 7 10 Yes Yes
22 90 80 7 11 Yes Yes
23 90 91 7 12 Yes Yes
24 84 83 7 12 Yes Yes
25 83 80 7 12 Yes Yes
26 80 83 7 11 Yes Yes
27 76 74 7 81.82 11 Yes Yes
28 78 75 7 11 Yes Yes
29 82 78 19 5.6 11 Yes Yes
30 89 86 19 5.9 10 Yes Yes
31 91 86 10 Yes Yes

SFD 2,219 2,279 315 0 0 0 0 0 0 156 195 0 0 0 153 19 265 787 0
AF 4,400 4,520 624 0 0 0 0 0 0 309 386 0 0 0 302 38 525 1,562 0

74 10 8.5 25 0.0
Note: Co�onwood via the Landers

Redirected Historic Irriga�on Demand Limit = 19 Project discon�nued 1/2/2024  on USGS denotes USGS gage verifica�on
## Saturday South Fork Doyle Ranch Flow measurement, value carries for next week Tuesday-Monday.

January-2024
Date South Fork D.Prince (4,5,17,20-22,37) Hafenfeld (5) RRBWSD (1,3,6,7,12, Wirth1, 30,33, Boone,1/3 Smith) J.Nicoll (3) Audubon

(4,5,9,Wirth1,17,18)
(20-22,Wirth2,27,29,37)

Smith Total Diverted South Fork RRBWSD to Isabella

USGS -Onyx
Mean Flow

USGS - Onyx
@ 0500

Accre�ons Doyle Ranch Road Mill/Hillside Miller Prince Miller Landers Co�onwood Scodie/Mack Landers Nicoll Redirected
"Gross Project

Water"

Nicoll Co�onwood Nicoll Smith Sierra Way
"Flow"

Pa�erson
"Flow"

"Net Project Water"

0.0 0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0 0 0 341
525

Bold ##

1.3 1.8 5.9
13.7 1.3 1.8 6.1
11.0 5.0 1.6 12.0
11.0 5.0 12.0
11.0 4.0 12.0
9.0 0.9 12.0

10.0 2.0 12.0
9.0 5.7 12.0

10.0 12.0
31 9.0 9.4

9.0 12.0
9.0 8.7

12.9 11.0 9.6
12.8 9.0 10.0
12.2 9.0 9.2
12.4 11.0 9.4

11.0 9.2
11.0 10.0
11.0 4.0 9.1

Storming...closing gates (no stream gauging) 10.0 5.0 10.1
5.0 5.3
5.0 5.7
6.0 5.8
6.0 5.6
6.0 5.8
5.5 5.4
5.0 5.5
5.0 5.8
5.0
4.5

19 4.0 5.9



Rosedale-Rio Bravo GSA - RBG School - 354197N1192544W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 332
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 84
Minimum Threshold: -47

-50

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - 25M Enos - 353760N1192498W002

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 324
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 164
Minimum Threshold: 15

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

320

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - 32N Triple - 352673N1192138W002

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 312
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 189
Minimum Threshold: 77

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - 31H Greeley - 353618N1192169W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 336
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 188
Minimum Threshold: 30

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

320

340

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - 35H RRBWSD Shop - 353620N1191457W002

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 359
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 211
Minimum Threshold: 53

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

320

340

360

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - 27N Mayer - 353699N1192856W002

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 314
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 154
Minimum Threshold: 5

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

320

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - West I-5 - 353564N1193412W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 302
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 142
Minimum Threshold: -7

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - Virgil Bussell - 353619N1193099W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 310
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 150
Minimum Threshold: 1

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

320

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - Harvest Ranch - 353634N1191766W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 347
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 199
Minimum Threshold: 41

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

320

340

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - Home Place - 353824N1192035W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 345
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 197
Minimum Threshold: 39

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

320

340

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - Blacco HQ - 353915N1193454W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 295
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 83
Minimum Threshold: -41

-40

-20

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - Parsons - 353663N1193859W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 285
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 125
Minimum Threshold: -24

-20

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - Bushnell - 354350N1193586W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 295
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 47
Minimum Threshold: -84

-50

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - L.R. Stout - 354309N1192859W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 327
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 79
Minimum Threshold: -52

-50

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - P. Enns Domestic - 354121N1192623W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 328
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 116
Minimum Threshold: -8

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

320

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - Chet Reed - 353890N1191471W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 357
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 209
Minimum Threshold: 51

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

320

340

360

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - Section 18 - 354090N1193318W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 304
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 92
Minimum Threshold: -32

-40

-20

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - Cauzza - 353986N1193948W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 293
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 81
Minimum Threshold: -43

-40

-20

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25



Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District - 28J Triple - 352889N1191814W001

Measurement Date

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t.,
 m

sl
)

Ground Surface Elevation: 335
Water Level
Measurable Objective: 196
Minimum Threshold: 79

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

320

340

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24



 

TO:  Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District Board of Directors 

  Agenda Item 7.b.i. 

 

FROM: Dan Bartel, Markus Nygren 

 

DATE:  February 13, 2024 

 

RE:  Improvement Projects  

 

Discussion: 

 

Bowling and McCaslin Recovery Well Project 

 

Background: 

Three additional recovery wells are to be drilled and completed, two at the McCaslin Recharge 

site, and one well at the Bowling Recharge site in East Superior. The District is receiving two 

million dollars as part of the WaterSMART Drought Resiliency 2020 award to help supplement 

the costs. Due to additional delays in the NEPA process with the USBR, District staff does not 

know when construction will begin.  

 

Progress: 

-McCaslin / Bowling Recovery Pipeline design is close to completion.  

-Final NEPA approval received for ground disturbing activities from USBR 02/06/2024 

-Notice to Proceed will be signed and sent to BWP as soon as District receives an updated 

construction schedule.  

-Plan to begin construction of McCaslin 2 Well (due to zone sampling) week of 02/12 – 02/16 

 

SCADA Improvements 

 

District staff is currently going through a planning period of what next steps should be taken in 

further development of the District’s SCADA infrastructure. Input from field operators to the 

engineers is critical for functionality of the system, as well as a good understanding of where to 

maximize the overall benefits to the District.  



 

 













AGENDA 
GROUNDWATER BANKING JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
SPECIAL MEETING 

February 5, 2024 
2:00PM 

Rosedale Rio-Bravo Water Storage District Irvine Ranch Water District 
849 Allen Road   15600 Sand Canyon Avenue 
Bakersfield, CA 93314      Irvine, CA 92618 

2nd Floor Committee Room 

This meeting will be made available to the public telephonically/electronically. 

To virtually attend the meeting and to be able to view any presentations or additional 
materials provided at the meeting, please join online using the link and information 
below: 

Via Web:  https://zoom.us/j/83815086560 
   Meeting Number (Access Code): 838 1508 6560 
   Meeting Password: 982590 
 Telephone Dial In: (669) 900-6833 

As courtesy to the other participants, please mute your phone when you are not 
speaking. 

PLEASE NOTE: Participants joining the meeting will be placed into the lobby when the 
Board enters closed session. Participants who remain in the “lobby” will automatically 
be returned to the open session of the Board once the closed session has concluded. 
Participants who join the meeting while the Board is in closed session will be placed in 
the waiting room. When the Board has returned to open session, the participants will be 
automatically added to the meeting. 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

2:00 p.m. 

Directors Pierucci, Selvidge, Reinhart, Swan 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
NOTICE 

If you wish to address the Board of Directors on any item, please submit a request to 
speak via the “chat” feature available when joining the meeting virtually.  Remarks are 
limited to three minutes per speaker on each subject.  You may also submit a public 
comment in advance of the meeting by emailing mmisuraca@rrbwsd.com before 5:00 
p.m. on February 3, 2024.

ALL VOTES SHALL BE TAKEN BY A ROLL CALL VOTE 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83815086560?pwd=NkRndHgrM25FTFE5QWtZRXhsKzVNUT09


Groundwater Banking Joint Powers Authority Board of Directors’ Meeting 
February 5, 2024 
Page 2 

1. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD

a) Written:
b) Oral:

2. ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED
. 

3. CONSENT ITEMS

a) Meeting Minutes December 7, 2023

4. JPA ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL REPORT

a) Consideration of 2nd Quarter Budget to Actual- FYE June 30, 2024
(Eileen)

b) Consideration of Termination of Emergency Declaration (DanB)

5. KERN FAN GROUNDWATER STORAGE PROJECT

a) Engineering (Dan)
i. Design Update
ii. Conveyance Alternatives
iii. Construction Update

b) Grant Funding Update (Fiona)
c) State Agreements Update- SEIR Pulse Flows (Fiona)

6. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

7. OTHER BUSINESS

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of 
Directors or staff may ask questions for clarification, make brief announcements, 
and make brief reports on his/her own activities.  The Board or a Board member 
may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, 
request staff to report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or 
direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda.  Such matters may 
be brought up under the General Manager’s Report or Directors’ Comments. 

8. CLOSED SESSION



Groundwater Banking Joint Powers Authority Board of Directors’ Meeting 
February 5, 2024 
Page 3 
 
 

a) CLOSED SESSION CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY 
NEGOTIATORS – Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8: 

 
Property: Parcels 104-260-08 
 
Agency negotiators: Dan Bartel 
 
Negotiating parties: Marc McCaslin and Groundwater Banking Joint    

Powers Authority 
 

Under negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment 
 

 
 

9. OPEN SESSION 
 
 General Counsel may announce any reportable actions taken during Closed 
 Session. 
 

10. ADJOURN 
 
**************************************************************************************************** 
Availability of agenda materials:  Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all or a 
majority of the members of the above-named Board in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open 
meeting of the Board are available for public inspection by contacting Megan Misuraca at mmisuraca@rrbwsd.com.  If such 
writings are distributed to members of the Board less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, they will be available to the public at the 
same time as they are distributed to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed one hour prior to, or during, the 
meeting, they will be available electronically during the meeting.   
 
Accommodations: Upon request, the Authority will provide for written agenda materials in appropriate alternative formats, and 
reasonable disability-related modification or accommodation to enable individuals with disabilities to participate in and provide 
comments at the meeting. Please submit a request, including your name, phone number and/or email address, and a description of 
the modification, accommodation, or alternative format requested at least two days before the meeting.  Requests should be emailed 
to mmisuraca@rrbwsd.com. Requests made by mail must be received at least two days before the meeting. Requests will be granted 
whenever possible and resolved in favor of accessibility. 
 
 
 
DECLARATION OF POSTING: I, Megan Misuraca, declare under penalty of perjury, that I am 
employed by the Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District and I posted the foregoing Agenda 
at the District Office on or before February 1, 2024.  I, Kristine Swan, declare under penalty of 
perjury, that I am employed by the Irvine Ranch Water District and I posted the foregoing 
Agenda at the District Office on or before February 1, 2024. 



 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

GROUNDWATER BANKING JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

 
 

December 7, 2023 
10:00 AM 

 
 
DIRECTORS AND ALTERNATES PRESENT 
 
Roy Pierucci 
Peer Swan  
Doug Reinhart 
Jason Selvidge 
 
DIRECTORS ABSENT 
 
 
OTHERS PRESENT 
Doug Gosling- (joined at 10:30AM) JPA Legal Counsel 
Dan Bartel- RRBWSD 
Megan Misuraca- RRBWSD 
Fiona Sanchez- IRWD 
Eileen Lin- IRWD 
Paul Weghorst- IRWD 
Trent Taylor- RRBWSD 
Kent Morris- IRWD 
Paul Cook- IRWD 
Wyatt Clarke- IRWD 
Neveen Adly- IRWD 
Gabby Wang- IRWD 
Curtis Skaggs- Dee Jaspar and Associates 
Joe Long- Stantec 
Wayne Dahl- Dahl Consulting 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
President Pierucci called the meeting to order at approximately 10:00 a.m. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT NOTICE 
There were no public comments. 
 

1. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD 
a).  Written: None. 

 b).  Oral: None. 
 

2. ITEMS RECEIVEDTOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED 
None. 

   
3. CONSENT ITEMS 

a) Meeting Minutes September 7, 2023 
 



Groundwater Banking Joint Powers Authority Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting 
December 7, 2023 
Page 2 
 
 

A motion was made by Director Selvidge with a second by Director Swan 
to adopt the consent items. A roll call vote was taken and the motion 
unanimously passed. 
 
4. JPA ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL REPORT 

a) Consideration of FYE June 30, 2023 Audit and Financial Report- Ms. 
Lin presented the audit and financial report to the Board. A motion was 
made by Director Swan with a second by Director Selvidge to approve 
the FYE June 30, 2023 audit and financial report as presented. A roll 
call vote was taken and the motion unanimously passed. 

b) Consideration of 1st Quarter Budget to Actual- FYE June 30, 2024 and 
Cash Call- Upon the Board’s review of Ms. Lin’s report a motion was 
made by Director Selvidge with a second by Director Swan to receive 
and file the 1st Quarter FYE June 30, 2024 budget to actual report with 
no cash call requested at this time. A roll call vote was taken and the 
motion unanimously passed. 

c) Consideration of Appointment of Treasurer and Authorized Signer- Mr. 
Morris introduced Neveen Adly, Executive Director of Finance and 
Administration for Irvine Water District with the recommendation that 
the Board appoint Ms. Adly as the Groundwater Banking Joint Powers 
Authority Treasurer. A motion was made by Director Reinhart with a 
second by Director Selvidge to appoint Neveen Adly as the Treasurer 
and authorized signer for the Groundwater Banking Joint Powers 
Authority. A roll call vote was taken and the motion unanimously 
passed. 

d) Consideration of Emergency Action- Mr. Bartel reviewed current 
conditions and the Governors orders with the Board. A motion was 
made by Director Selvidge with a second by Director Swan to adopt 
Resolution No. 2023-03 continuing the flood emergency and 
authorizing procurement of equipment, services and supplies for such 
emergency without giving notice for bids to let contracts. A roll call vote 
was taken and the motion unanimously passed. 
 

5. KERN FAN GROUNDWATER STORAGE PROJECT 
a) Engineering  

i. Design Update- Mr. Bartel briefed the Board on the latest 
design efforts. 

ii. Conveyance Alternatives- Mr. Long presented latest design 
and model testing efforts on the proposed Alternative 5 
conveyance route. 

iii. West Enos Pilot Project- Mr. Bartel reported operations have 
ceased on the West Enos pilot project. 

b) Grant Funding Update- Ms. Sanchez briefed the Board on the latest 
grant funding opportunities. 

c) State Agreements Update- SEIR Pulse Flows- Ms. Sanchez briefed 
the Board on latest efforts to obtain agreements with the Department of 
Water Resources including the SEIR. 



Groundwater Banking Joint Powers Authority Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting 
December 7, 2023 
Page 3 
 
 

d) Consideration of Resolution No. 2023-04 USBR Small Storage Grant- 
Ms.Sanchez briefed the Board on the USBR Small Storage grant 
award and reviewed Resolution No. 2023-04 with the Board. A motion 
was made by Director Selvidge and a second by Director Reinhart to 
adopt Resolution No. 2023-04 acknowledging the GBJPAs ability to 
provide the 75% funding specified in the Small Surface Storage and 
Groundwater Storage Project Grant Application. A roll call vote was 
taken and the motion unanimously passed. 

e) Consideration of West Enos Construction Initiation- Mr. Bartel reported 
the NEPA process was completed on the West Enos project. A motion 
was made by Director Reinhart with a second by Director Swan to 
authorize the General Manager to initiate construction of the West 
Enos project per the memo dated April 12, 2023. The motion 
unanimously passed. 
  

 
6. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

No report. 
 

7. OTHER BUSINESS 
None. 

 
8. CLOSED SESSION 

No closed session. 
 

9. OPEN SESSION 
None.  
 

10. ADJOURN 
Director Pierucci adjourned the meeting at 11:30 a.m. 

 



February 5, 2024 
Prepared by: Herbert Ng 
Reviewed by: Neveen Adly 
Agenda Item: 4a 

 
 

FY 2023-24 Quarterly Actual to Budget Results 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The quarterly unaudited actual to budget and forecast results for the six-month period 
ended December 31, 2023 is attached as Exhibit “A”.  The report separates capital and 
operating expenditures. 
 
The six-month year to date total expenditures were $338.7 thousand compared to a 
budget of $2.8 million. Actual expenditures were $2.4 million or 88% under budget.  This 
is primarily due to lower expenditures than budgeted related to the timing for 
engineering design and construction of the capital project, and lower than expected 
expenses for the West Enos Recharge Facility. Exhibit “A” provides additional 
comments. 
 
The full year budget was $3.1 million compared to the full year forecast of $2.3 million. 
This is primarily due to the delay in construction of the capital project, and lower than 
anticipated expenditures for the West Enos Recharge Facility. 
 
No cash call is required at this time. 
 
RECCOMMENDATION: 
 
Receive and File. 
 
LIST OF EXHIBITS: 
 
Exhibit “A” – FY 2023-24 Actual to Budget Results (Unaudited) 
 



Actual 
12/31/23

(Unaudited)
Budget 
12/31/23

Budget to 
Actual 

(Over)/Under
Budget 

Variance %

Approved 
FY2023‐24 
Budget

Forecast
Full Year  
FY2023‐24

Forecast 
(Over)/ Under FY2023‐24 Budget Variance/Forecast Comments

Kern Fan Groundwater Capital Project
# Engineering ‐ Planning and Design Staff 23,500$           52,200$           28,700$           55% 104,400$         75,000$         (29,400)$             Timing of expenditures.
# Grant Administration and Reporting 2,700                3,400                700                   21% 6,700                6,700             ‐                       Timing of grant reporting and expenditures.
# JPA Administration 23,300              28,800              5,500                19% 57,600              57,600           ‐                       Timing of expenditures.
# Supplemental Environmental Impact Report 200                   2,000                1,800                90% 15,200              5,000             (10,200)               Timing of expenditures, anticipated 4th quarter.
# Agreements with State Agencies 11,800              10,200              (1,600)               ‐16% 20,400              20,400           ‐                       Timing of expenditures; SWP analysis and aqueduct modeling.
# Engineering Design ‐ Outside 36,300              150,000           113,700           76% 310,000           310,000         ‐                       Timing of expenditures.
# Engineering CA&I ‐ Outside ‐                    92,000              92,000              100% 108,400           108,400         ‐                       Not anticipated until 3rd or 4th quarter.
# Construction 14,000              1,993,200        1,979,200        99% 1,993,200        1,400,000     (593,200)             Not anticipated until 3rd or 4th quarter.
# Legal JPA 5,200                24,900              19,700              79% 72,300              30,000           (42,300)               Timing of expenditures.
# Development of Agreement with FWS ‐                    ‐                    ‐                    0% 7,500                ‐                 (7,500)                  Deferred pending pulse flow CEQA.
# Development of Agreement with DWR ‐                    ‐                    ‐                    0% 10,000              ‐                 (10,000)               Deferred pending conveyance alignment.
# Environmental  12,000              8,400                (3,600)               ‐43% 8,400                12,000           3,600                   NEPA for Phase 1 completed.
# Permitting 2,700                20,000              17,300              87% 20,000              20,000           ‐                       Timing of permitting expenditures.
Capital Project Total 131,700           2,385,100        2,253,400        94% 2,734,100        2,045,100     (689,000)            

Operating Expense
West Enos Recharge Facility 175,100           319,800           144,700           45% 319,800           200,000         (119,800)             Complete as of 12/31/23.  Construction of permanent facilities to begin Q3.

# Administration/Management 21,500              35,400              13,900              39% 70,900              70,900           ‐                       Lower staff time than anticipated.
# Audit 5,800                5,800                ‐                    0% 5,800                5,800             ‐                      
# Bank Charges 2,900                1,600                (1,300)               ‐81% 3,200                5,900             2,700                   Bank fees higher than anticipated.
# Insurance 3,600                3,400                (200)                  ‐6% 6,900                6,900             ‐                      
# Membership 1,000                1,000                ‐                    0% 1,000                1,000             ‐                      
# Website Maintenance ‐                    1,000                1,000                100% 1,000                1,000             ‐                       Timing of expenditures.
Operating Expense Total 209,900           368,000           158,100           43% 408,600           291,500         (117,100)            

Revenue
# Interest Revenue (2,900)               (1,600)               1,300                81% (3,200)                          (5,900) (2,700)                  Interest revenue higher than anticipated.
Revenue Total (2,900)              (1,600)              1,300                81% (3,200)              (5,900)            (2,700)                 

Total 338,700$         2,751,500$      2,412,800$      88% 3,139,500$      2,330,700$   (808,800)$          

Actual to Budget Results (Unaudited)
Groundwater Banking Joint Powers Authority  

Exhibit "A"

(in hundreds)
Fiscal Year 2023‐24



TO:  Groundwater Banking JPA Board of Directors 
  Agenda Item 4b   
 

FROM: Doug Gosling 
 

DATE:  2/5/2024 
 

RE: Consideration of Past Declaration of Flood Emergency  
 

Discussion:  
 
 

In March of 2023, Governor Newsom released Executive Order N-4-23, which declared a state 
of emergency due to severe winter storms and flooding within California. In May of 2023, the 
Governor released Executive Order N-7-23 with additional emergency items.  Additionally, on 
August 4, 2023, Governor Newson signed another Executive Order, N-10-23, to prepare for the 
next wet season. The orders authorized state agencies to take necessary actions to protect public 
health, safety, and property, and directed state agencies to coordinate with local governments and 
assist in the response and recovery efforts. As storms brought more rain and snow to California, 
the Executive Order aimed to lift regulations and set clear conditions for diverting flood waters 
without permits to boost groundwater recharge storage. 
 
As of April 6, 2023, the Northern Sierra Precipitation Eight-Station Index had received 59.6 
inches of precipitation, or 132 percent of average-to-date. As of April 6, 2023, the Northern 
Sierra Snow Water content was 196 percent of the April 1 average and 200 percent of average-
to-date; the Central Sierra Snow Water content was 238 percent of the April 1 average and 242 
percent of average-to-date; and the Southern Sierra Snow Water content was 296 percent of the 
April 1 average and 305 percent of average-to-date.  As of April 6, 2023, the statewide average 
snow water equivalent in the Sierra Nevada was 61.7 inches, as compared to 14.7 inches on the 
same date in 2018.  Similarly, Observed water year-to-date Kern River Basin flow is 230% of 
average, or 507,000-acre feet (af). Forecast April-July runoff of the Kern River was over 
2,000,000 af and 318% of average.  Lake Isabella storage had more than 300,000 af; the 
reservoir was expected to fill. Forecast peak North Fork and South Fork Kern River flow into 
Lake Isabella was 23,000 af on June 5.  The Kern River Watermaster was expecting releases 
from the reservoir to exceed 8,000 cfs for a sustained period of time. 
 
In light of those conditions, it was imperative and pertinent that the GBJPA address the flooding 
emergency and protect the interests of water users and farmers within the project area by 
improving and repairing facilities and obtaining equipment necessary to convey and store the 
historically high flows expected in 2023. JPA staff had determined that the emergency conditions 
would not permit a delay resulting from the competitive solicitation of bids, and action was 
necessary to address the emergency and the items subject to the declaration.  
 
Resolution No. 2023-03 was adopted to authorize the General Manager to take all necessary 
actions to address the emergency, such as coordinating with state and federal emergency 
response agencies to provide necessary assistance and resources to affected water users and 
farmers, expediting recharge projects, allocating emergency funds, and working closely with 
stakeholders. The resolution authorized the General Manager to take necessary actions to 
replace, rebuild, repair, or otherwise modify conveyance and recharge facilities that experience 
any failure during groundwater recharge operations, or which are anticipated to experience 



failure as a result of major storms or flood conditions, and to take such actions as necessary to 
capture, convey and store all available water supplies.   
 
Recommendation:  
 

JPA staff has reviewed the current state of conditions and recommends that Resolution No. 
2023-03 be withdrawn and terminated effective immediately and requests that the Board of 
Directors make a motion to withdraw and terminate such resolution at this time.  



M.Misuraca
Typewritten Text
February 5, 2024Agenda Item: 5aii





February 5, 2024 
Prepared by: Dan Bartel 

Agenda Item:5aiii 

West Enos Project 
DISCUSSION: 

Prior to deciding to implement a pilot project the GBJPA had prepared for construction of the 
recharge facilities. Efforts were made to expedite construction in response to the wet 2023 
conditions per emergency declaration including applying for Caltrans permits, ordering of check 
structures, and executing of construction contracts. In April 2023 we were notified that we were 
awarded a $4.7M grant towards the construction. It became clear that the USBR process would 
not be completed in time to take advantage of 2023 water supplies so the Pilot Project was 
initiated and construction was put on hold pending NEPA and contract completion. The USBR 
has now completed these efforts. On December 7 the GBJPA authorized the General Manager 
to initiate recharge project construction as described under attached memorandum dated April 
12, 2023. Construction is scheduled to commence in February of the basin berms and the 
highway culverts. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

None 



April 12, 2023 
Prepared by:  Curtis M. Skaggs 

Agenda Item:  

Kern Fan Groundwater Storage Project – Task No. 2 
WEST ENOS RECHARGE FACILITY PROJECT 

Engineering Professional Services 

DISCUSSION 

The Design Package #1 (DP#1) “Recharge Basins & Infrastructure” is being designed by Meyer 
Civil Engineering/AECOM.  A sixty-percent (60%) level design has been completed for the West 
Enos Recharge Facility which is approximately 200 acres located on the west side of Enos Lane 
and north of the Goose Lake Channel in Section 26, T29S, R25E also being APN’s 104-240-22, 
104-240-30, and 104-240-31.  The engineering team was asked to finalize these plans to the
point where they could be utilized to construct the West Enos Recharge Facility under an
emergency declaration.

The scope of work and the associated costs are outlined below: 

Earthwork Lonnie A. Cross Land Leveling, Inc. 
• Mobilization, Demobilization, & Cleanup $82,350.00 
• Clearing & Grubbing $21,230.00 
• Scarification & Recompaction beneath Embankments $135,150.00 
• Existing Irrigation Pipe Removal & Disposal $14,976.00 
• Keyway beneath Levee Embankments $110,695.00 
• Levee Embankment Fill $606,490.70 
• Low Water Channel – Borrow Area $6,000.00 
• Well Pads $38,816.00 
• Excavate Boring & Receiving Pits $6,420.00 
• Ripping and Floating Pond Bottoms $39,600.00 
• Performance & Payment Bonds $21,234.55 

Total Budget: $1,082,962.25 

Lonnie A. Cross Land Leveling has performed similar projects to this one for the District and 
performed well.  They are familiar with the plans and specifications and can commence 
construction activity immediately.  They are estimating approximately 100 working days or 5 
months to complete the scope of work noted above.  The estimated completion date is the 
middle of September 2023. 

Lonnie A. Cross Land Leveling could also expedite the earthwork by working five (5) 10 hour 
days per week or working six (6) days per week.  This would add approximately $150,000 to 
$200,000 to the cost proposal, but would reduce the duration of the project by approximately 

February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



one month.  Therefore, the estimated completion date would be around the middle of August if 
overtime work were implemented. 
 
Highway Crossing      All-State Boring 

• Install Four 48”x5/8” Steel Casings    $628,168.00 
• Performance & Payment Bonds    $10,500.00 

Total Budget:  $638,668.00 
 
All-State Boring has performed similar projects to this one on numerous occasions and 
performed well.  They are familiar with the plans and specifications and can commence 
construction activity immediately.  They are proposing to install the four casings using the 
hammer method due to the extremely sandy nature of existing soils and wanting to protect the 
highway.  They are estimating approximately 30 working days or 1-1/2 months to complete the 
scope of work noted above.  This work will require an encroachment permit from Caltrans and 
the work cannot proceed until that is approved.  The encroachment permit application is being 
submitted to Caltrans and as soon as the permit is received this work can commence. 
 
Pipelines and Conveyance Structures   Nicholas Construction, Inc. 

• Mobilization, Demobilization, & Cleanup   $35,000.00 
• Install Two Interbasin Structures    $80,000.00 
• Install Three 42” HDPE Carrier Pipelines   $100,000.00 
• Performance & Payment Bonds    $5,000.00 

Total Budget:  $220,000.00 
 
Nicholas Construction, Inc. will be the General Engineering Contractor to install the conveyance 
structures and pipelines to convey water to the property.  They have performed similar projects 
for the District and performed well.  The District is still working to get budget costs from 
Nicholas and the costs noted above are merely placeholders. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



 
Materials Testing      Soils Engineering, Inc. 

• Compaction Testing      $51,590.00 
Total Budget:  $51,590.00 

 
Soils Engineering, Inc. (SEI) will provide materials testing services.  This will include full-time 
compaction testing at the beginning to establish compaction efforts, proper moisture levels, 
and methods and then the compaction testing will be reduced to once per day.   
 
Project Management & Construction Inspection  Dee Jaspar & Associates, Inc. 

• Engineering Services      $98,378.00 
Total Budget:  $98,378.00 

 
Dee Jaspar & Associates, Inc. (DJA) will provide project management and construction 
inspection for the contracts noted above.  The work will include: 
 

• General Correspondence and Communication with Contractors and District 
• Submittal and RFI Review and Responses 
• Review Proposed Change Orders and Provide Recommendations 
• Review Monthly Progress Payments and Provide Approval for Payment  
• Site Inspection, Quality Control, and Daily Reporting and Monthly Progress Reports 
• Permitting Compliance and Coordination 
• Project Close-Out 

 
In addition, DJA has prepared a preliminary cash-flow forecast for the project duration 
beginning in May 2023 and running through October 2023.  This forecast is attached as Exhibit 
A. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
LIST OF EXHIBITS 
 
Exhibit A:  Cash-Flow Forecast 
Exhibit B:  Lonnie A. Cross Land Leveling, Inc. Cost Proposal dated April 7, 2023 
Exhibit C:  All-State Boring Cost Proposal dated April 4, 2023 
Exhibit D: Soils Engineering, Inc. Cost Proposal dated April 11, 2023 
Exhibit E: Dee Jaspar & Associates, Inc. Cost Proposal dated April 10, 2023 
 

February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



EXHIBIT A 
PROJECT CASH-FLOW FORECAST 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



Item No. Description of Work May June July August September October Totals
1 Mobilization $62,409.55
2 Clearing & Grubbing $21,230.00
3 Scarification & Recompaction $135,150.00
4 Irrigation Pipe Removal $14,976.00
5 Keyway Overexcavation & Recompaction $83,021.25 $27,673.75
6 Levee Embankment Fill $121,298.14 $121,298.14 $121,298.14 $121,298.14 $121,298.14
7 Low Water Channel $6,000.00
8 Well Pads $38,816.00
9 Excavate Boring Pit $6,420.00
10 Ripping and Floating Pond Bottoms $39,600.00
11 Demobilization $41,175.00

$438,084.94 $155,391.89 $121,298.14 $160,114.14 $208,073.14 $1,082,962.25

Item No. Description of Work May June July August September October Totals
1 Mobilization $10,500.00
2 Install Four 48" Cased Crossings $157,042.00 $157,042.00 $314,084.00
3 Demobilization $0.00

$167,542.00 $157,042.00 $314,084.00 $638,668.00

Item No. Description of Work May June July August September October Totals
1 Mobilization $20,000.00
2 Install Interbasin Structures $80,000.00
3 Install Carrier Pipes beneath Enos Lane $100,000.00
4 Demobilization $20,000.00

$120,000.00 $100,000.00 $220,000.00

Item No. Description of Work May June July August September October Totals
1 Compaction Testing and Materials Observation $16,000.00 $8,530.00 $8,530.00 $8,530.00 $10,000.00 $51,590.00

Item No. Description of Work May June July August September October Totals
1 Project Management and Construction Inspection $16,396.35 $16,396.33 $16,396.33 $16,396.33 $16,396.33 $16,396.33 $98,378.00
2 Caltrans & Cal OSHA Permitting $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $20,000.00

May June July August September October Totals

$648,023.29 $347,360.22 $460,308.47 $305,040.47 $334,469.47 $16,396.33 $2,111,598.25

Cash‐Flow Forecast
West Enos Recharge Facility Project

Groundwater Banking Joint Powers Authority

Monthly Cash Flow Forecast:

Subtotals:

Subtotals:

Earthwork ‐ Lonnie Cross

Highway Crossings ‐ All State Boring

General Contractor ‐ Nicholas Construction

Materials Testing ‐ Soils Engineering (SEI)

Project Management and CM ‐ Dee Jaspar & Associates, Inc. (DJA)

Subtotals:

February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



 
EXHIBIT B 

LONNIE A. CROSS LAND LEVELING, INC.  
COST PROPOSAL 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



 
EXHIBIT C 

ALL-STATE BORING 
COST PROPOSAL 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



 
EXHIBIT D 

SOILS ENGINEERING, INC. (SEI) 
COST PROPOSAL 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



 
 

 
4400 YEAGER WAY Phone: 661 831 5100 info@soilsengineering.com 
BAKERSFIELD, CA 93313-2019               Fax:      661 831 2111 www.soilsengineering.com 

April 11, 2023                                            Proposal 23-242 
 
Groundwater Bank Joint Powers Authority 
C/O Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District 
859 Allen Rd. 
Bakersfield, CA 93314 
 
Attn:   Mr. Dan Bartel, General Manager 
 
Subject: PROPOSAL: Inspection Services & Misc. Materials Testing     
             Project: West Enos Recharge Facility 
  Location:  Enos Lane, North of Goose Lake Slough, Kern County, CA 
 
Dear, 
 
Thank you for contacting Soils Engineering, Inc. (SEI) to provide services for the above listed project.  
Our services will consist of engineering or inspection services and/or miscellaneous field and laboratory 
materials testing services based on a Time & Materials (T&M) basis per our 2023 Fee Schedule. Below 
is an estimate for the scope of work required per the provided drawings. 
 
Soils and Grading 
Special Inspector Mass Grading-Full time ([10] 8hr. days @ $115/hr.) ................................. $     9,200.00 
Special Inspector Mass Grading-Periodic ([80] 3hr. Visits @ $115/hr.) ................................ $   27,600.00 
Soil Sieve Analysis (ASTM D422 (10 @ $100/ea.) ............................................................... $     1,000.00 
Maximum Densities (ASTM D1557 Method ‘A’ or ‘B’ (10 @ $170/ea.) ................................. $     1,700.00 
Maximum Densities (ASTM D1557 Method ‘C’ (2 @ $220/ea.) ............................................ $        440.00 
 .......................................................................................................... Estimated Subtotal:   $   39,940.00 
 
Project Management: 
Project Manager (40 hrs. @ $100/hr.) …………………………………………………………… $     4,000.00 
Project Reporting (40 hrs. @ $45/hr.) …………………………………………………………… $     1,800.00 
Engineering Review (30 hrs. @ $195/hr.) ………………………………………………………  $     5,850.00 
 .........................................................................................................   Estimated Subtotal:  $   11,650.00 
 
 ............................................................................................................. Estimated Total:   $   51,590.00 
 
The above listed hours and tests are only estimates for the requested project scope.  Any additional 
services not listed above will also be billed on a T&M basis per our attached 2023 Fee Schedule.  We 
appreciate the opportunity to provide our services.  Should you have any questions, or would like 
additional information regarding our services, or to discuss our proposal in detail, please don't hesitate 
to contact our office. 
Respectfully submitted, 
SOILS ENGINEERING, INC. 
 
 
 
  
Jacob Guffey          On Man Lau                 
Field Manager                                                             Engineering Manager         

February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii

mailto:info@soilsengineering.com?subject=Inquiry%20email%20address
http://www.soilsengineering.com/


SOILS ENGINEERING, INC. Terms for Engineering, Inspection Services and/ or Materials Testing 
        
THIS AGREEMENT  SEI PROPOSAL NO. 23-242 
 
This agreement is made by and between SOILS ENGINEERING, INC. (SEI), herein after referred to as Geotechnical Engineer, and 
BGJPA c/o RRBWSD, herein after referred to as Client.  This agreement between the parties consists of these terms, the attached 
proposal identified as 23-242 (Inspection Services & Misc. Materials Testing for the West Enos Recharge Facility, located at 
Enos Lane, North of Goose Lake Slough, Kern County, CA) dated April 11, 2023, and any exhibits or attachments noted in the 
proposal. Together these elements will constitute the entire agreement superseding any and all prior negotiations, correspondence, or 
agreements either written or oral. Any changes to this agreement must be mutually agreed to in writing. 
 
STANDARD OF CARE: The client recognizes that subsurface conditions may vary from those observed at locations where borings, 
surveys, or explorations are made, and that site conditions may change with time. Data, interpretations, and recommendations by the 
Geotechnical Engineer will be based solely on information available to the geotechnical engineer. The geotechnical engineer is 
responsible for those data, interpretations, and recommendations, but will not be responsible for other parties' interpretations or use of 
the information developed. 
 

 Services performed by the geotechnical engineer under this agreement are expected by the client to be conducted in a manner 
consistent with the level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the geotechnical engineering profession practicing 
contemporaneously under similar conditions in the locality of the project. No other warranty expressed or implied is made. 
 
SITE ACCESS AND SITE CONDITIONS: Client will grant or obtain free access to the site for all equipment and personnel 
necessary for the geotechnical engineer to perform the work set forth in this agreement. The client will notify any and all possessors of 
the project site that client has granted geotechnical engineer free access to the site. The geotechnical engineer will take reasonable 
precautions to minimize damage to the site, but it is understood by client that, in the normal course of work, some damage may occur 
and the correction of such damage is not part of this agreement unless so specified in the proposal. 
 
The client is responsible for the accuracy of locations for all subterranean structures and utilities. The Geotechnical Engineer will take 
reasonable precautions to avoid known subterranean structures, and the client waives any claim against Geotechnical Engineer, and 
agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold Geotechnical Engineer harmless from any claim or liability for injury or loss, including costs of 
defense, arising from damage done to subterranean structures and utilities not identified or accurately located. In addition, client agrees 
to compensate geotechnical engineer for any time spent or expenses incurred by Geotechnical Engineer in defense of any such claim 
with compensation to be based upon Geotechnical Engineer's prevailing fee schedule and expense reimbursement policy. 
 
SAMPLE DISPOSAL: The geotechnical engineer will dispose of all remaining samples after the required testing is complete unless 
other arrangements are made. Further storage or transfer of samples can be made at client's expense upon client's prior written 
request. 
 
CONSTRUCTION MONITORING: If the geotechnical engineer is retained by the client to provide a site representative for the 
purpose of monitoring specific portions of the construction work as set forth in the proposal then this phrase applies. For the specified 
assignment, the geotechnical engineer will report observations and professional opinions to the client. No action of the geotechnical 
engineer or geotechnical engineer's site representative can be construed as altering any agreement between the client and others. The 
geotechnical engineer will report any observed work to the client which, in the geotechnical engineer's professional opinion, does not 
conform with plans and specifications. The geotechnical engineer has no right to reject or stop work of any agent of the client. Such 
rights are reserved solely for the client. Furthermore, the geotechnical engineer's presence on site does not in any way guarantee the 
completion or quality of the performance or the work of any party retained by the client to provide construction related services. 
 
The geotechnical engineer will not be responsible for and will not have control or charge of specific means, methods, techniques, 
sequences or procedures of construction selected by any agent or agreement of the client, or safety precautions and programs incident 
thereto. 
 
BILLING AND PAYMENT: The services that are agreed upon are listed in SEI proposal 23-242 dated April 11, 2023.  Client will pay 
the geotechnical engineer the lump sum amount indicated on SEI’s Proposal.  If an estimate for services was provided, then all services 
will be billed as Time & Materials (T&M) per our referenced fee schedule in SEI proposal 23-242.  Invoices will be submitted to Client by 
Geotechnical Engineer and will be payable upon presentation.  If client objects to all or any portion of any invoice, client will so notify 
geotechnical engineer in writing within fourteen (14) calendar days of the invoice date, identify the cause of disagreement, and pay 
when due that portion of the invoice, not in dispute. The parties will immediately make every effort to settle the disputed portion of the 
invoice. In the absence of written notification described above, the balance as stated on the invoice will be paid. 
 
Invoices are delinquent if payment has not been received within thirty (30) days from the date of invoice.  Client will pay an additional 
charge of one and one half (1.5) percent per month (or the maximum percentage allowed by law, whichever is lower) on any delinquent 
account, except any portion of the invoiced amount in dispute and resolved in favor of client. Payment thereafter will first be applied to 
accrued interest and then to the principal unpaid amount.     
 
     
 

Client Initials _______ 
 

February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



 SOILS ENGINEERING, INC. 
 
CONTRACT: Inspection Services & Misc. Materials Testing SEI Proposal No. 23-242 
Proposal: West Enos Recharge Facility                         April 11, 2023 
Location: Enos Lane, North of Goose Lake Slough, Kern County, CA Page 2 

       
  

 
All time spent and expenses incurred (including any attorney's fees) in connection with collection of any delinquent amount will be paid 
by the client to geotechnical engineer per geotechnical engineer's current fee schedules. In the event client fails to pay geotechnical 
engineer within sixty (60) days after invoices are rendered, client agrees that geotechnical engineer will have the right to consider the 
failure to pay the geotechnical engineer's invoice as a breach of this agreement. 
 
TERMINATION: This agreement may be terminated by either party seven (7) days after written notice in the event of any breach of 
any provision of this agreement or in the event of substantial failure of performance by the other party, or if the client suspends the work 
for more than three (3) months. In the event of termination, geotechnical engineer will be paid for services performed prior to the date of 
termination plus reasonable termination expenses, including the cost of completing analyses, records and report necessary to 
document job status at the time of termination. 
 
RISK ALLOCATION/RELEASE/INDEMNIFICATION: There are a variety of risks which potentially affect the Geotechnical 
Engineer by virtue of entering into an agreement to perform professional engineering services on the Client's behalf. One of these risks 
stems from the Geotechnical Engineer's potential for human error. In order for the Client to obtain the benefit of a fee which includes a 
lesser allowance for dealing with the Geotechnical Engineer's risks, the Client agrees to limit the Geotechnical Engineer's liability to the 
Client and to all other parties for claims arising out of the Geotechnical Engineer's performance of the services described in the 
agreement. The total aggregate liability of the Geotechnical Engineer will be limited to the insurance policy provided to the Client.  The 
Client hereby releases Geotechnical Engineer for and from all claims, losses, liabilities, damages, actions, causes of action and 
remedies other than Client’s remedy to claim and receive insurance proceeds as an additional insured under the insurance policy 
required by the provisions of this Agreement.  Such release includes a waiver of all rights and benefits accorded by the provisions of 
California Civil Code Section 1542.  The Client agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless Geotechnical Engineer, for all claims, 
losses, liabilities, damages, actions, causes of action and remedies arising from or in connection with Geotechnical Engineer’s 
performance of its duties and obligations under this Agreement, including Geotechnical Engineer’s acts or omissions, other than 
Client’s remedy to claim and receive insurance proceeds as an additional insured under the insurance policy required by the provisions 
of this Agreement.  
 
Limitations on liability, releases and indemnities in this agreement are business understandings between the parties and shall apply to 
all the different theories of recovery, including breach of contract or warranty, tort including negligence, strict or statutory liability, or any 
other cause of action, excepting only the sole negligence or willful misconduct of Geotechnical Engineer. The parties bound by the 
provisions of this Section include the Client and its officers, directors, owners, members, agents, employees, affiliates, subcontractors, 
successors and assigns.  The parties benefited by the provisions of this Section include Geotechnical Engineer and its officers, 
directors, owners, members, agents, employees, affiliates, subcontractors, successors and assigns.  The parties also agree that the 
Client shall not be entitled to seek or recover damages in excess of the above limitations indirectly through suits with other parties who 
may join the Geotechnical Engineer as a third party defendant. 
  
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, both Client and Geotechnical Engineer agree that neither party 
will be liable to the other, under any circumstances, for special, consequential, or punitive damages arising out of or related to this 
agreement or any acts or omissions of SEI. 
 
DISCOVERY OF UNANTICIPATED HAZARDOUS MATERIALS: Client warrants that a reasonable effort to inform geotechnical 
engineer of known or suspected hazardous materials on or near the project site has been made. Hazardous materials may exist at a 
site where there is no reason to believe they could or should be present. Geotechnical engineer and client agree that the discovery of 
unanticipated hazardous materials constitutes a changed condition mandating a renegotiation of the scope of work or termination of 
services. Geotechnical engineer and client also agree that the discovery of unanticipated hazardous materials may make it necessary 
for geotechnical engineer to take immediate measures to protect health and safety. Client agrees to compensate geotechnical engineer 
for any equipment decontamination or other costs incident to the discovery of unanticipated hazardous waste. 
 
The Geotechnical Engineer agrees to notify client when unanticipated hazardous materials or suspected hazardous materials are 
encountered. Client agrees to make any disclosures required by law to the appropriate governing agencies. Client also agrees to hold 
The Geotechnical engineer harmless for any and all consequences of disclosures made by The Geotechnical engineer which are 
required by governing law. In the event the project site is not owned by client, client recognizes that it is the client's responsibility to 
inform the property owner of the discovery of unanticipated hazardous materials or suspected hazardous materials. 
 
Notwithstanding any other provision of the agreement, client waives any claim against geotechnical engineer, and to the maximum 
extent permitted by law, agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold geotechnical engineer harmless from any claim, liability, and/or defense 
costs for injury or loss arising from geotechnical engineer's discovery of unanticipated hazardous materials or suspected hazardous 
materials including any costs created by delay of the project and any cost associated with the possible reduction of the property's value. 
Client will be responsible of any samples secured by the geotechnical engineer which are found to be contaminated. 

 
        
 
 

Client Initials _______ 
 

February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



 SOILS ENGINEERING, INC. 
 
CONTRACT: Inspection Services & Misc. Materials Testing SEI Proposal No. 23-242 
Proposal: West Enos Recharge Facility                         April 11, 2023 
Location: Enos Lane, North of Goose Lake Slough, Kern County, CA Page 3 

       
  

 
DISPUTES RESOLUTION: All claims, disputes, and other matters in controversy between geotechnical engineer and client arising 
out of or in any way related to this agreement will be submitted to "alternative dispute resolution" (ADR) such as mediation and/or 
arbitration, before and as a condition precedent to other remedies provided by law. If and to the extent client and geotechnical engineer 
have agreed on methods for resolving such disputes, then such methods will be set forth in the "Alternative Dispute Resolution" which, 
if attached, is incorporated and made a part of this agreement. 
 
If a dispute at law arises related to the services provided under this agreement and that dispute arises litigation instead of ADR as 
provided above, then: 
 
(1) the claim will be brought and tried in judicial jurisdiction of the court of the county where geotechnical engineer's principal 

place of business is located and client waives the right to remove the action to any other county or judicial jurisdiction, and 
 
(2) the prevailing party will be entitled to recovery of all reasonable costs incurred, including staff time, court costs, attorney's fees, 

and other related expenses. 
  
 
GOVERNING LAW AND SURVIVAL: The law of the state of California will govern the validity of these terms, their interpretation 
and performance. If any of the provisions contained in this agreement are held illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, the enforceability of the 
remaining provisions will not be impaired. Limitations of liability and indemnities will survive termination of this agreement for cause. 
 
NO THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARIES: Nothing herein is intended to convey any rights to individuals or entities that are not parties 
to this Agreement.  
 
The parties have read the foregoing, understand completely the terms, and willingly enter into this agreement which will become 
effective on the date signed by the client below. 
 
 
Soils Engineering, Inc.              Groundwater Bank Joint Powers Authority 
         C/O Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District 
 
 
                                                                                                                                                         
Tony M. Frangie, Vice President             By:                       Date: 
 
          
Date:                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      (Please Print Name & Title Above)                             
 
 

 

February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



2023 
FEE SCHEDULE 

Geotechnical Engineering   Geological Engineering  Environmental Engineering 
Surveying  Drilling Services   Materials Testing & Inspection 

Leadership Team 
L. Thomas Bayne .................................................................................................................................... President 
Tony Frangie .................................................................................................................................. Vice President 
On Man Lau ........................................................................................................................ Engineering Manager 
Robert Becker ................................................................................................................. Environmental Manager 
Darren McCaffrey.......................................................................................................................... Chief Surveyor 
Jacob Guffey ................................................................................................................................... Field Manager 
Andrew Lucas ....................................................................................................................... Laboratory Manager 

February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



2023 FEE SCHEDULE 

INTRODUCTION 

Since our inception in Bakersfield, California in 1966, Soils Engineering, Inc. has endeavored to provide our 
clients with the best in professional engineering consulting, materials testing, and drilling services for 
geotechnical and environmental exploration. 

Listed herein are prices for engineering and testing services we most frequently perform. 

Sampling and testing are conducted in accordance with the latest applicable specifications of the American 
Society for Testing and Materials, American Association of State Highway Officials, or other pertinent 
agencies. 

Basis for charges for 2023 

Test prices shown are for laboratory work only and include reporting of routine results not calling for 
recommendation or conclusion.  The standard turn-around time for all laboratory testing is five (5) working 
days. For all expedited laboratory testing requests, an additional rush fee of fifty percent (50%) will be added.  
All soil samples will be discarded after test completion, unless prior arrangements have been made. 

Services and inspection(s) within a radius of fifty (50) miles will incur a two-hour minimum with a one-hour 
block thereafter.  Services and inspection(s) outside of fifty (50) miles will incur a four-hour minimum with a 
two-hour block thereafter.  Service commenced between the hours of 7:00am and 4:00pm will be performed at 
the standard rates presented herein.  Any services initiated outside of these hours will be billed at the appropriate 
rate.  Services that are rendered more than eight-hours (and up to twelve) on any weekday and on Saturdays 
will be billed at time and a half.  Services rendered more than twelve-hours on any weekday, on Holidays, on 
Sundays, or more than eight-hours on Saturdays will be charged at two-times the hourly rate. 

Requests for copies of Geotechnical or Environmental Investigations previously completed and reported must 
be approved by the original client.  Once approved by the client, the person requesting will be required to pay a 
one-time report charge of two-hundred dollars ($200.00) prior to release of the report.  

Miscellaneous expenses encountered in performance of services, such as printing and binding, permits, supplies 
not normally used to perform a specific job, etc. are billed at cost plus a twenty percent (20%) service charge.  
All heavy equipment rentals are based on a minimum charge of four hours, not including travel time. 

Invoices are submitted at monthly intervals, or upon completion of the project, whichever is sooner.  
Engineering, project management and report preparation time will be added to invoices, as required.  
Payment for all work performed is due upon receipt of the invoice, unless otherwise agreed.  A service 
charge of one and one-half percent (1.5%) per month will be added to overdue accounts thirty (30) days after 
the date of the original invoice. 

February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



2023 FEE SCHEDULE 

PROFESSIONAL STAFF RATES 

Senior Registered Engineer / Licensed Land Surveyor or Principal ................................................... $195.00/hr. 
Registered Engineer or Geologist, REA II .......................................................................................... $195.00/hr. 
Project Professional ............................................................................................................................. $150.00/hr. 
Staff Engineer ...................................................................................................................................... $120.00/hr. 
Staff Geologist ..................................................................................................................................... $120.00/hr. 
Expert Testimony and Special Consultation (4hr Minimum) .............................................................. $500.00/hr. 
Project Administrator/Coordinator ........................................................................................................ $85.00/hr. 
Administrative Assistant/Clerical .......................................................................................................... $75.00/hr. 
Report Preparation/Clerical ....................................................................................................... $45.00/per report 

TECHNICAL STAFF RATES 

Field, Laboratory, & Project Manager ................................................................................................. $100.00/hr. 
Engineering Technician (Field or Laboratory) ...................................................................................... $80.00/hr. 
Deputy Inspector (Requires Certified Testers or Inspectors, i.e., ICC, AWS, Caltrans, etc.) ............... $90.00/hr. 

SURVEYING SERVICES 

Survey Crew (1-Person) ...................................................................................................................... $160.00/hr. 
Survey Crew (2-Person) ...................................................................................................................... $200.00/hr. 
Dig Alert USA Ticket Staking / Layout .............................................................................................. $105.00/hr. 
Surveyor Office Research & Calculations ........................................................................................... $125.00/hr. 
Computer Aided Drafting (CAD) ........................................................................................................ $125.00/hr. 
Trimble Handheld GPS Device, & Digital Optical Level ................................................................. $105.00/day 
Trimble R8 GPS, & Trimble VX Total Station ................................................................................. $260.00/day 
Leica C10 3D Scanner ....................................................................................................................... $750.00/day 

DRILLING SERVICES 

Drilling Services (CME 75 HT) two-man crew .................................................................................. $320.00/hr. 
Drilling Services (CME 45 HT) two-man crew .................................................................................. $270.00/hr. 
In adverse drilling conditions, the client will be responsible for replacing lost or broken equipment. 

February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



2023 FEE SCHEDULE 

PREVAILING WAGE RATES – SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA 
This Fee Schedule was developed based on determination index SC-23-63-2-2020-2D, general prevailing wage journeyman.  The billing rates are subject to revision at the time 

of issuance of a new Determination and subsequent Determinations or Predetermined Increases for the duration of the project. The rates in effect at the time of a 

Determination or Predetermination shall be increased proportionally with respect to any labor and benefits rate increases mandated by the California Department of Industrial 

Relations.  

Group 1 ................................................................................................................................................ $115.00/hr. 
Field Soils & Materials Tester, Field Asphaltic Concrete, Field Earthwork, Roof Inspector, Water Proofer 

Group 2 ................................................................................................................................................ $120.00/hr. 
AWS-CWI Inspector, Building/Construction Inspector, Licensed Grading Inspector, Reinforcing Steel, Reinforced Concrete, Pre/Post-

Tension Concrete, Structural Steel & Welding Inspector, Glue-Lam & Truss Joints, Truss-Type Joint Construction, Shear Wall & Floor 

System, Concrete Batch Plant, Spray-Applied Fireproofing, Structural Masonry 

Group 3 ................................................................................................................................................ $125.00/hr. 
Non-Destructive Testing (NDT) 

Survey Crew (1-Person) ...................................................................................................................... $210.00/hr. 
Survey Crew (2-Person) ...................................................................................................................... $300.00/hr. 

Drilling Services (CME 75 HT) two-man crew .................................................................................. $370.00/hr. 
Drilling Services (CME 45 HT) two-man crew .................................................................................. $345.00/hr. 

PREVAILING WAGE RATES – NORTHERN CALIFORNIA 
This Fee Schedule was developed based on determination index NC-63-3-9-2020-2, general prevailing wage journeyman.  The billing rates are subject to revision at the time of 

issuance of a new Determination and subsequent Determinations or Predetermined Increases for the duration of the project. The rates in effect at the time of a Determination 

or Predetermination shall be increased proportionally with respect to any labor and benefits rate increases mandated by the California Department of Industrial Relations.

Group 1 ................................................................................................................................................ $125.00/hr. 
DSA Masonry, DSA Shotcrete, Lead Inspector, NICET Level IV & NDT Level II 

Group 2 ................................................................................................................................................ $115.00/hr. 
AWS-CWI, ICC Certified Structural Inspector, NICET Level III, Shear Wall/Floor System Inspector, Building/Construction Inspector 

Group 3 ................................................................................................................................................ $110.00/hr. 
Geotechnical Driller, Soils/Asphalt, Earthwork Grading, Excavation & Backfill, NICET Level II 

Group 4 ................................................................................................................................................ $105.00/hr. 
ACI, Drillers Helper, ICC Fireproofing, NICET Level I, Proof-load Testing, Torque Testing, NACE, NDT Level I 

Survey Crew (1-Person) ...................................................................................................................... $210.00/hr. 
Survey Crew (2-Person) ...................................................................................................................... $300.00/hr. 

Drilling Services (CME 75 HT) two-man crew .................................................................................. $370.00/hr. 
Drilling Services (CME 45 HT) two-man crew .................................................................................. $345.00/hr. 

February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



2023 FEE SCHEDULE 

TRAVEL AND EXPENSES 

Travel Time Rates ............................................................................................................................ Hourly Rates 
Vehicle Mileage Rates ........................................................................................................................ $0.585/mile 
Drill Rig Mileage Rates ........................................................................................................................ $2.50/mile 
Per Diem Per Person ....................................................................................................................... Cost plus 20% 
Equipment Rental or Subcontracting Charges ................................................................................ Cost plus 20% 

SOIL TESTING OR INSPECTIONS 

RELATIVE COMPACTION TESTS 

Nuclear Gauge Method - (ASTM D2922 Soil / ASTM D2950 Asphalt) ............................................ $10.00/test 
Nuclear Gauge Method - (CTM-231 Soil / CTM-375 Asphalt) .......................................................... $10.00/test 
Sand Cone Method - (ASTM D1556) ................................................................................................. $10.00/test 
Sand Calibration - (ASTM D1556) ................................................................................................... $100.00/test 

DENSITY & MOISTURE DETERMINATIONS 

Tube Density - (ASTM D2937) ........................................................................................................... $20.00/test 
Native Soil Moisture - (ASTM D2216 / CTM-226) ............................................................................ $20.00/test 
Maximum Density/Optimum Moisture (Proctor) (ASTM D1557 Method A or B) .......................... $170.00/test 
Maximum Density/Optimum Moisture (Check Point) (ASTM D1557 Method A or B) .................... $75.00/test 
Maximum Density/Optimum Moisture (Proctor) (ASTM D1557 Method C) .................................. $220.00/test 
Maximum Density/Optimum Moisture (Check Point) (ASTM D1557 Method C) .......................... $100.00/test 
Maximum Density/Optimum Moisture w/ Rock Correction (ASTM D1557 & D4718) .................. $350.00/test 
California Impact (CTM-216) ........................................................................................................... $250.00/test 

SOIL TESTS 

Sieve Analysis with # 200 Wash Test - (ASTM D422) .................................................................... $100.00/test 
Hydrometer Method - (ASTM D422)...............................................................................................  $200.00/test 
# 200 Wash Test Only - (ASTM D422) .............................................................................................. $60.00/test 
Plasticity Index - (ASTM D4318) ..................................................................................................... $200.00/test 
Expansion Index - (ASTM D4829) ................................................................................................... $150.00/test 
Specific Gravity of Soils (Vacuum) (ASTM D854) .......................................................................... $200.00/test 
Sand Equivalent (CTM-217) ............................................................................................................. $100.00/test 
Standard Resistance “R” Value (CTM-301) ...................................................................................... $250.00/test 
Aggregate Base Resistance “R” Value (CTM-301) .......................................................................... $350.00/test 
Dispersion Test (Pin Hole) (ASTM D4647) ...................................................................................... $300.00/test 
Permeability Coefficient (ASTM D2434) ........................................................................................  $150.00/test 

February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



2023 FEE SCHEDULE 

Percolation Rate (Field Test) .................................................................................................................. By Quote 
SO4/pH/CL/EC (Sulfate/pH/Chloride) ................................................................................................ $150.00/set 
Thermal Conductivity of Soils and Soft Rock by Thermal Needle Probe (ASTM D5334) .............. $250.00/test 

SOIL STRENGTH, SHEAR AND CONSOLIDATION TEST 

Consolidation (4-Points) (ASTM D2435) ......................................................................................... $150.00/test 
Direct Shear (3-Point Curve) (ASTM D3080) .................................................................................. $200.00/test 
Unconfined Compression (ASTM D2166) ........................................................................................ $200.00/test 
Soil Strength Specimen Preparation & Testing (Cement / Lime) (Various Methods) ........................... By Quote 

ASPHALT & AGGREGATE TESTING OR INSPECTIONS 

ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TESTING 

HVEEM Method Max Density Compaction (CTM-304, Set of 3, Lab Mixed) .................................. $300.00/set 
HVEEM Method Max Density Compaction (CTM-304, Set of 3, Pre-Mixed) .................................. $200.00/set 
Marshall Method Max Density Compaction (ASTM D1559, Set of 3, Lab Mixed) ........................... $300.00/set 
Marshall Method Max Density Compaction (ASTM D1559, Set of 3, Pre-Mixed) ........................... $200.00/set 
Theoretical Maximum Specific Gravity/Density (RICE) (CTM-309) .............................................. $175.00/test 
Bitumen Content by Ignition Oven (CTM-382) ................................................................................ $200.00/test 
Mix Design Ignition Oven Correction Factor Determination @ 538oC or 482oC(CTM-382) ........... $720.00/ea. 
Moisture Content of Bituminous Mixtures (CTM-370) ...................................................................... $50.00/test 
Reclaimed Asphalt Paving (RAP) Oil Content (CTM-LP9) ............................................................. $200.00/test 
Reclaimed Asphalt Paving (RAP) Moisture Content (CTM-LP9) ...................................................... $30.00/test 
Bulk Specific Gravity and Density of Asphalt Cores (CTM-308) ....................................................... $20.00/ea. 
Test Preparation of Drilled Asphalt Cores (Saw Cuts for Layer Separation) ....................................... $10.00/ea. 
Stabilometer “S” Value of Bituminous Mixtures (CTM-366 Set of 3 + Compaction) ....................... $200.00/set 

AGGREGATE TESTING 

Combined Aggregate Gradation (CTM-202) (ASTM C117 & C136) .............................................. $200.00/test 
Split Coarse Aggregate Gradation (CTM-202) (ASTM C117 & C136) .......................................... $100.00/split 
Sand Equivalent (CTM-217) ............................................................................................................. $100.00/test 
Percentage Crushed Particles (CTM-205) ......................................................................................... $150.00/test 
Specific Gravity of Coarse Aggregate (CTM-206) (ASTM D127) ................................................... $100.00/test 
Specific Gravity of Fine Aggregate (CTM-207) (ASTM D128) ....................................................... $150.00/test 
Durability Index (DI) (Coarse) (CTM-229) ...................................................................................... $220.00/test 
Durability Index (DI) (Fine) (CTM-229) .......................................................................................... $220.00/test 
Cleanness Value (CV) (CTM-227) .................................................................................................... $210.00/test 
Abrasion by use of LA Rattler Machine (CTM-211) ........................................................................ $350.00/test 
Organic Impurities (ASTM C40) ...................................................................................................... $100.00/test 

February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



2023 FEE SCHEDULE 

CONCRETE / MASONRY TESTING OR INSPECTIONS 

CONCRETE TESTING 

Compressive Strength of Concrete Cylinders (ASTM C39 / CTM-521) (Set of 4) ............................ $100.00/set 
Compressive Strength of Concrete Cylinders (ASTM C39 / CTM-521) (Individual >4) .................... $25.00/ea. 
Flexural Test of Concrete Beams (ASTM C78) ................................................................................. $150.00/ea. 
Compressive Strength of Drilled Concrete Cores (ASTM C42) .......................................................... $50.00/ea. 
Test Preparation of Drilled Cores or Cast Cylinders (Saw Cuts) ......................................................... $10.00/ea. 
Compressive Strength of Lightweight Insulating Concrete Cylinders (ASTM C495) ......................... $50.00/ea. 
Unit Weight of Structural Lightweight Concrete (ASTM C567) ...................................................... $100.00/test 
Air Content of Freshly Mixed Concrete (ASTM C231) .................................................................... $100.00/test 
Concrete Moisture/Alkali Test Kit (ASTM F1869) ............................................................................ $75.00/test 
Concrete Relative Humidity Probe (ASTM F2170) ............................................................................ $75.00/test 

MASONRY TESTING 

Compressive Strength of Grout (ASTM C942) (Set of 3) ................................................................... $100.00/set 
Compressive Strength of Mortar (ASTM C109) (Set of 3) ................................................................. $100.00/set 
Compressive Strength of Drilled Masonry Cores (ASTM C42) .......................................................... $50.00/ea. 
Masonry Core Shear Test .................................................................................................................... $50.00/test 
Compressive Strength of Grouted Masonry Prism (ASTM C1314) .................................................... $450.00/set 
Test Preparation of Grouted Masonry Prism (Saw Cutting) ................................................................... By Quote 
Compressive Strength of Concrete Masonry Unit (CMU) (3 Required) (ASTM C140) .................... $300.00/set 
Moisture, Absorption & Unit Weight of CMU (3 Required) (ASTM C140) ...................................... $150.00/set 
Shrinkage of CMU (3 Required) (ASTM C426) ................................................................................. $450.00/set 

STRUCTURAL TESTING OR INSPECTIONS 

REINFORCING STEEL 

Tensile Strength & Bend Test # 3 through # 8 (ASTM A615/A706) ................................................ $100.00/test 
Tensile Strength & Bend Test # 9 through # 11 (ASTM A615/A706) .............................................. $200.00/test 
Tensile Strength # 14 or #18 (ASTM A615/A706) ................................................................................ By Quote 
Bend Test # 14 or #18 (ASTM A615/A706) .......................................................................................... By Quote 

WELDING INSPECTION 

Visual Field or Shop Welding Inspection .............................................................................................  $85.00/hr. 
Ultrasonic Field or Shop Testing ........................................................................................................  $120.00/hr. 

February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



2023 FEE SCHEDULE 

STRUCTURAL STEEL 

Spray Applied Fireproofing Inspection ................................................................................................. $85.00/hr. 
Spray Applied Fireproofing Density Tests ........................................................................................ $100.00/test 
Spray Applied Fireproofing Adhesion Tests ....................................................................................... $50.00/test 
Tensile Strength (ASTM A36) ............................................................................................................... By Quote 
Bend Test (ASTM A36) ......................................................................................................................... By Quote 
Sample Preparation ................................................................................................................................. By Quote 

STRUCTURAL BUILDING (Shear Wall / Roofing) 

Shear Panel Inspection ......................................................................................................................... $100.00/hr. 
Roof Installation Inspection .................................................................................................................... By Quote 
Glu-Lam Inspection ................................................................................................................................ By Quote 
Cut Analysis of Built-Up Roofs ......................................................................................................... $200.00/ea. 
Roof Tile Strength Test - Clay or Concrete (5 Required) .................................................................. $100.00/test 
Roof Tile Absorption Test - Clay or Concrete (5 Required) ............................................................... $60.00/test 

STRUCTURAL BOLTING 

Structural Bolts - Bolt/Nut/Washer (Proof Load, Tensile, Hardness) ......................................... $600.00/set of 3 
Structural Anchor Bolts - Bolt/Nut/Washer (Proof Load, Tensile, Hardness) ....................................... By Quote 

BRINELL HARDNESS 
Standard Indenter for Steel or Cast Iron (F Pins) (ASTM E10) ........................................................... $50.00/ea. 

EQUIPMENT & MATERIALS 

MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT 

Service Truck / Flat Bed Truck (Mileage Charged Separately) ........................................................ $150.00/day 
Concrete/Asphalt/Masonry Coring Rig ............................................................................................. $200.00/day 
Hydraulic Pull Test Equipment (Up to 24 Tons) ............................................................................... $100.00/day 
Hydraulic Pull Test Equipment (25 Tons to 50 Tons) ....................................................................... $200.00/day 
“S” Beam Load Cell (0.5 Tons to 5 Tons) ......................................................................................... $100.00/day 
Auto-Read Floor Profiler (Floor Flatness Dipstick) .......................................................................... $400.00/day 
Pachometer - Rebar Locator .............................................................................................................. $100.00/day 
Schmidt Hammer ............................................................................................................................... $100.00/day 
Ultrasonic Testing Equipment ........................................................................................................... $150.00/day 
Skidmore-Wilhelm Device (Model MZ) ..........................................................................................  $250.00/day 
Skidmore-Wilhelm Device (Model H) .............................................................................................. $300.00/day 
Calibrated Torque Wrench (Large) ..................................................................................................... $75.00/day 
Calibrated Torque Wrench (Small) ..................................................................................................... $25.00/day 
Steam Cleaning Unit .......................................................................................................................... $200.00/day 
Generator ........................................................................................................................................... $100.00/day 

February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



2023 FEE SCHEDULE 

Roto Hammer / Demo Hammer ........................................................................................................... $25.00/day 
Submersible Pump ............................................................................................................................. $150.00/day 
Water Level Meter ............................................................................................................................... $50.00/day 
Water Quality Test Meter .................................................................................................................... $50.00/day 
Paint Thickness Meter ......................................................................................................................... $75.00/day 

GEOPHYSICAL TESTING & EQUIPMENT 

Ground Penetrating Radar (GPR) - Noggin 100 .......................................................................... $500.00/site/day 
Utiliguard Locating System (Ditchwitch) ................................................................................... $200.00/site/day 
Nimbus Seismograph ......................................................................................................................... $500.00/test 
Resistivity Meter (A-Spacings) ......................................................................................................... $300.00/test 
Ground Rod Resistivity Meter ........................................................................................................... $100.00/day 
Downhole Geophones ............................................................................................................................. By Quote 
Magnetometer ......................................................................................................................................... By Quote 
Neutron Moisture Gauge ........................................................................................................................ By Quote 

February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



 
EXHIBIT E 

DEE JASPAR & ASSOCIATES, INC. (DJA) 
COST PROPOSAL 

 
 

 

February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



DEE JASPAR & ASSOCIATES, INC.   
  CONSULTING CIVIL ENGINEERS   
  2730 UNICORN ROAD, BLDG A 
  BAKERSFIELD, CA  93308    
  PHONE (661) 393-4796    

  FAX (661) 393-4799 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
April 10, 2023 
 
Dan Bartel 
c/o Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District 
849 Allen Road 
Bakersfield, CA  93314 
 
RE:  Kern Fan Groundwater Storage Project 
        West Enos Project Management and Assistance 
 

Mr. Bartel, 

Attached is a cost proposal for providing project management and construction inspection 
services for the West Enos Earthwork Facility Project.  The scope of work includes: 

• General correspondence and communication with Contractors 
• Submittal and RFI review and responses as appropriate 
• Review proposed Change Orders and provide recommendations 
• Review monthly progress payments and provide approval for payment 
• Site Inspection, Quality Control, and Daily Reporting 
• Permitting Compliance and Coordination 
• Project Close-Out 

 
The above noted items will be performed for multiple contracts that include the site earthwork, 
Enos Lane road crossing, and pipeline and conveyance structure installations.  The budget for the 
project management and construction inspection work is approximately $98,378.00. 

 
The work will be billed on a time and material basis in accordance with our 2023 Rate  
Schedule.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions, concerns, or need anything else.  Thank you for 
the opportunity to serve the District on this project. 

Thanks, 

 

Curtis M. Skaggs, PE 

February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



Dee Jaspar Associates
Consulting Civil Engineers

Groundwater Banking Joint Powers Authority
West Enos Recharge Facility Project

Prin
cip

al 
Eng

ine
er

Reg
ist

ere
d E

ng
ine

er 
/ 

Proj
ec

t M
an

ag
er

Staf
f E

ng
ine

er

Draf
tsp

ers
on

Surv
ey

 C
rew

Sub
co

ns
ult

an
ts

Misc
ell

an
eo

us

Scope of Work Estimated Time (hrs) Estimated Time (hrs) Estimated Time (hrs) Estimated Time (hrs) Estimated Time (hrs) Estimated Cost ($) Estimated Cost ($) Total
1.  Project Management and Construction Inspection $217/hr $169.50/hr $133/hr $120.50/hr $157.5/hr $150/hr Fixed Fee
Project Correspondence and Meetings 80 80 $24,200
Submittal and RFI Review and Correspondence 12 16 $4,162
Change Order Review and Correspondence 12 12 $3,630
Progress Payment Review and Correspondence 12 12 $3,630
Site Inspection, Quality Control, and Daily Reporting 80 300 1650 $55,110
Project Close-Out and As-Builts 12 16 $4,162
Permitting Compliance 8 16 $3,484

Subtotal: 0 216 452 0 0 0 1650 $98,378
Total Hours Estimated: 0 216 452 0 0 0 1650
Total Engineering Estimate: $0 $36,612 $60,116 $0 $0 $0 $1,650 $98,378

4/12/2023

February 5, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5aiii



 KERN COUNTY SUBBASIN MANAGERS 
MEETING AGENDA 

 

Location: GEI/Teams  
Date: February 9, 2024  
Time: 8:00 – 10:00 AM  

  

Agenda Items 
 

1. GSP Development 

a. Draft SWRCB Presentation: Well Inventory & Mitigation Program  

2. General Discussions 

a. 2/5 Subbasin Meeting: Subsidence Oil/Gas Approach 

• Schedule GSA Boards’ Feedback for Future Subbasin Meeting Update 

b. 2/5 Subbasin Meeting: Attorney Group Presentation 

• Manager Feedback/Recommended Approach 

c. 2/2 & 2/5 Meetings: Friant-Kern Canal Presentation 

• Manager Feedback/Recommended Approach 

Upcoming Managers’ Meetings 

2/16 

Self-Help Enterprises Partnership 

Water Budgets, Banking Programs, & PMAs Update 

Monitoring Network Overview 

2/23 
SMCs Approach 

• Additions to MT Exceedance Policy 

3/01 
Draft Chapters Update 

Water Budgets, Banking Programs, & PMAs Update 

3/06 SWRCB Meeting: Well Inventory & Mitigation Program (1-3pm) 

3/08 

Debrief SWRCB Meeting: Well Inventory and Mitigation 

Draft Chapters Update 

Preliminary Chapter Review: PMAs 

Public Outreach & Engagement Approach (TBD following SWRCB Guidance) 

Bold = Managers’ recommendations to policy 



Kern Subbasin 

GSP Development Timeline

1 2 3 4 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4

Decisions Needed

# of GSPs

GSP format

Manager Policy Development

Exceedance Policy (P/MA team)

Well Mitigation Program

GSP Preliminary and Draft GSP Chapters

1-4: Purpose, Sustainability Goal, Agency Information, GSP Organization

5: Plan Area, Introduce Organizing Themes, Land Use Elements, Communications

6-8: Basin Setting, Hydrogeological Conceptual Model, Groundwater Conditions

9: Water Budget

10: Management Areas

11-15: SMCs

16: Monitoring Network

17: P/MAs

18: Plan Implementation

Executive Summary

Final Draft

State Board Meetings

Follow up to GWL SMCs

Subsidence SMCs

Water Quality SMCs    

Well Inventory & Well Mitigation Program, Monitoring Network

Water Budgets & Banking Programs

Projects & Management Actions

Overview of the Final GSP

Legend for Symbols Legend for Shaded Cells

           Monday final decision required to meet GSP schedule  Thanksgiving holiday   Easter/Spring Break

           Subcommittee draft presentation to TWG/Managers

           Draft presentation to Monday meeting  Christmas holiday

           Meeting/presentation to SWRCB

           TWG/Managers review and feedback  New Year's holiday

           Final draft approved for Monday meeting presentation

           Revised GSP submitted to SWRCB by May 15, 2024  TWG review period, includes Manager's review for Water Budgets, SMCs, Monitoring Network, & PMAs

           End of SWRCB 90-day Review Period (August 15)

 Monday meeting review period

February 2024 August 2024
Activity

October 2023 November 2023 December 2023 January 2024 May 2024April 2024March 2024

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

!

!

F

F

F

F

F

!



Kern Subbasin

Weekly Meetings Topics

02/09/24

Draft SWRCB Presentation: Well Inventory and Mitigation Program

General Discussions: Manager Feedback on Subsidence/Oil Gas Approach for GSA Boards; 2/5 Attorney Group 

Presentation Feedback/Approach; Friant-Kern Canal Presentation Feedback/Approach

02/16/24

Self-Help Enterprises Partnership (Self-Help to attend - GSP PM to confirm)

Water Budgets, Banking Programs, & PMAs Update

Monitoring Network Overview

02/23/24
SMCs Approach (including: Subsidence Critical Infrastructure Matrix)

Additions to MT Exceedance Policy

03/01/24

Draft Chapters Update

Water Budgets, Banking Programs & PMAs Update

Monitoring Network Update (?)

03/08/24

Debrief SWRCB Meeting: Well Inventory and Mitigation

Draft Chapters Update

Preliminary Chapter Review: PMAs

Public Outreach & Engagement Approach (TBD following SWRCB Guidance)

03/15/24

2023 Annual Report Review

GSP Chapters Update

Draft SWRCB Presentation: SMCs and Monitoring Network

Water Budgets, Banking Programs, & PMAs Update

03/22/24

GSP Chapters Update

Final Chapters Review: SMCs and Monitoring Network

Water Budgets, Banking Programs, & PMAs

03/25/24 SPRING BREAK

04/05/24
Debrief SWRCB Meeting: SMCs and Monitoring Network

Draft SWRCB Presentation: Water Budgets, Banking Programs, & PMAs

04/12/24

04/19/24

Debrief 4/16 SWRCB Tulare Lake Public Meeting

GSP Format

Draft Chapters Update

04/26/24 Debrief SWRCB Meeting: Water Budgets, Banking Programs, & PMAs

05/03/24

05/10/24 Draft SWRCB Presentation: Final GSP

05/17/24

05/24/24

05/31/24 Debrief SWRCB Meeting: Final GSP

06/07/24

06/14/24

 Friday Meeting Topics



Kern Subbasin

GSP Chapters Review Schedule

Chapters/Sections Draft to TWG END TWG Review Draft to Subbasin END Subbasin Review

1
Chapters 1 - 4: Purpose, Sustainability Goal, Agency Information, GSP Organization 12/04/23 03/16/24 12/18/23 03/16/24

1
Chapter 5: Plan Area, Introduce Organizing Themes, Land Use Elements, Communications 02/02/24 02/16/24 02/26/24 03/16/24

Chapters 6 and 7: Basin Setting and Hydrogeological Conceptual Model 02/02/24 02/16/24 02/26/24 03/16/24

Chapter 9: Water Budget - note review dates align with PMA's 03/13/24 03/20/24 03/25/24 03/29/24

Chapter 8, 10: Management Areas 02/19/24 02/26/24 03/04/24 03/13/24

*Chapters 11 - 15: SMCs 02/26/24 03/06/24 03/13/24 03/22/24

*Chapter 16: Monitoring Network 03/06/24 03/13/24 03/20/24 03/25/24

*Chapter 17: PMAs 03/13/24 03/20/24 03/25/24 03/29/24

Chapter 18: Plan Implementation 03/20/24 03/25/24 03/27/24 04/03/24

Executive Summary, revisit Chapters 1-3, 5 --- --- 04/29/24 05/03/24

Final Draft 05/10/24

Release Public Draft, Submit to State Board and DWR

1
Chapters 1-4 and 5 are mostly introductory and background information; ending the review period isn't being strictly applied since edits will be made up to March 16 as work develops.

     However, to have feedback incorporated into the final work products, the TWG will strictly adhere to the review timelines for Chapters 6-18.

*Preliminary Chapter review will be consolidated with Subbasin and TWG review at the same time. Subbasin review period will be to review final edits to the draft chapters.

Wednesday, May 15, 2024

05/03/24



 

KERN COUNTY SUBBASIN MANAGERS 
MEETING NOTES 

 
Location: GEI Bakersfield/Teams 
Date: February 2, 2024 
Time: 8:00 – 10:00 AM 

 

 

   
  

Agenda Items 

1. GSP Development 

a. Schedule 
Stephanie Hearn provided a brief overview of schedule revisions for the GSP moving forward 
following 1/29 Subbasin Meeting decision to extend GSP document deadline following 4/22 
Subbasin Meeting decision. 
 

• GSP delivery date changed from 5/1 to 5/15. 
o Revisions to GSP will be completed following 4/22 Subbasin Meeting, which would 

provide one week for updates and an additional week to submit to SWRCB.  
o Ongoing chapter review and deadline does not change the delivery date, which is now 

extended. 
• Noted while the GSP draft would be submitted to SWRCB in May, a final draft could be 

submitted after. 
 

b. Draft Chapters 5-7 Update 
• Chapter 5: Anticipated distribution to TWG 2/2 following completion of Well Inventory. 
• Chapters 6 & 7: Anticipated distributed to TWG 2/2; TWG updated schedule to allow for 

more time to review these more technical chapters. 
• Chapters 5-7:  Review period ends 3/16.  (Could be extended if more time is needed to review.) 
 
 

 



 
 

c. Water Budgets Update 
Discussion Summary Tasks Due 

Date 

Flagged 

TWG Mtg 
Flagged 

Managers 

Mtg 

Flagged 

Subbasin 

Mtg 

Water Budget Subcommittee provided an update on progress regarding approach 
following 1/16 Managers’ and 1/22 Subbasin Meetings. The Subcommittee will provide 
updates to the Managers biweekly. 
 
General feedback discussions from Managers resulted in the consensus on the below 
Water Budget Subcommittee topics.  
 
Feedback recommendations 

• Water Budget (WB) Subcommittee clarified that their data is collected using the 
updated model and that they have input relevant data to be reviewed with the WB 
Subcommittee for future Managers’ Meetings recommendation.  
o The water model used for the basin needs project management actions (PMAs) by 

entity to account for demand management and supply augmentation, which will be 
incorporated in Chapter 17.  It is anticipated that each GSA/Management Area list 
cooperative well mitigation as PMAs. 

o PMAs are tied to SMCs in the water quality nexus.  Concern should be not only on 
production but its terms of working on a deficit and consideration of demand 
reduction. 

• WB Subcommittee will report subbasin water budget based on the C2VSim that was 
used prior and will be updated through 2023. 

• Discussions expressing concern about the physical model accounting for external 
banking in the overall GSA and how that will be reflected in the GSP. Further discussion 
to occur at subsequent Managers meetings on this topic. 

Water Budget 
Subcommittee 

Ongoing N
o 

O
ng

oing
 (b

iw
eekly) M

anag
ers' M

eeting
 U

p
d

ates 

3
/0

4
 U

p
d

ate 

 

 
 

 

 



 

d. Subsidence Critical Infrastructure Matrix 
Discussion Summary Tasks Due 

Date 

Flagged 

TWG Mtg 
Flagged 

Managers 

Mtg 

Flagged 

Subbasin 

Mtg 

Subsidence subcommittee shared how the matrix was developed and will 
incorporate the 2015-2023 data set. 
 

Feedback Recommendations 

• Managers requested to see a subsidence monitoring network and 
benchmarks.  

• Managers requested clarity on the connection of  Subbasin-wide approach, 
i.e. needing to show the relationship between the matrix and SMCs. 
 

An update will be provided at the next Subbasin Meeting regarding Managers’ initial 
feedback. Item will be continued on 2/23 Managers’ Agenda to allow for more time 
for Manager review, and for the TWG to prepare SMCs Approach. 

Subsidence 
Subcommittee 

Ongoing Y
es; Incorp

orate in G
S

P
 

2
/2

3
 S

M
C

s A
p

p
roach

 

2
/5

 U
p

d
ate 

• Give update at 2/5 Subbasin 
Meeting on Critical 
Infrastructure Matrix 
Approach. 

• Incorporate current form of 
the Critical Infrastructure 
Matrix into SMCs for 
Managers feedback on 
SMCs Approach at 2/23 
Managers’ Meeting. 

 

e. Friant-Kern Canal Presentation (moved from Item 1 (d) to (e) during meeting) 
Discussion Summary Tasks Due 

Date 

Flagged 

TWG Mtg 
Flagged 

Managers 

Mtg 

Flagged 

Subbasin 

Mtg 

Friant-Kern Canal Committee subcommittee shared a detailed presentation 
highlighting negotiation with Friant water authority regarding subsidence in the 
basin. 
 

General feedback discussions from Managers resulted in consensus on the 
presentation below. 
 

Feedback Recommendations 

• Managers will continue discussion at 2/9 Managers’ Meeting.  
• Policy members to receive presentation at 2/5 Subbasin Meeting, as this is a 

policy decision item.  
• Friant-Kern Canal Committee clarified that the recommended approach/SOW 

is not in the budget for GSP work. 
o $40 million dollars to resolve Friant-Kern Canal subsidence based on the 

current understanding.  Managers discussed cost-share split between 
Friant and GSAs. Need to determine how the cost will be split between 
GSAs at 2/9 Managers’ Meeting. 

Friant-Kern Canal 
Committee 

2/5 N
o 

2
/9

 F
eed

b
ack A

p
p

roach
 

2
/6

 P
resentation 

• Give update at 2/5 Subbasin 
Meeting on Critical 
Infrastructure Matrix 
Approach. 
 

• Incorporate current form of 
the Critical Infrastructure 
Matrix into SMCs for Managers 
feedback on SMCs Approach 
at 2/23 Managers’ Meeting. 



 
2. General Discussions 

 

a. Subbasin contracts 

i. Cash calls/contingencies 
Discussion Summary Tasks Due 

Date 

Flagged 

TWG Mtg 
Flagged 

Managers 

Mtg 

Flagged 

Subbasin 

Mtg 

Policy group directed Managers to address at 2/2 Managers’ Meeting regarding 
recommendation to handle contingency funding request from Buena Vista (fiscal agent).  
 
Feedback Recommendations 

• $1.3 million included Todd GW’s $270,000 contract, which was moved over to the grant 
for contingency. 

• The contingency budget is recommended to be amended to include $71,000 to add to 
their scope to the contract that is being managed, which would not be a cash call. 

o This would reduce contingency down to $200,000 on $600,000 of work.  
o The scope is very broad for the grant, no other action is necessary. 

• Must obtain consensus from GSAs/Management Areas regarding authorized payment 
to be made to cover the GEI DMS Budget Overrun using contingency funds. 

Managers agreed to the contingency funding approach to address with policy members at 
2/5 Subbasin Meeting for consideration. 

Tim Ashlock 2/5 N
o 

T
B

D
 

2
/5

 S
ub

b
asin M

eeting
 

• Provide overview of 
request at 2/5 
Subbasin Meeting 
and Managers’ 
feedback 
recommendations 
from 2/2 Managers’ 
Meeting for policy 
consideration. 

 

3. Manager Updates 

Discussion Summary Tasks Due 

Date 

Flagged 

TWG Mtg 
Flagged 

Managers 

Mtg 

Flagged 

Subbasin 

Mtg 

Dave Hampton gave an update on their GSAs subsidence/oil and gas feedback in response 
to comments from SWRCB staff at December 2023 meeting.  The recommended approach 
was to address this topic in the GSP Basin Setting (i.e. definitions) to be incorporated in the 
revised GSP(s). Dave provided a bulleted list detailing approach and shared with Managers. 
 
Managers agreed to highlight this item as a Manager Update at the next Subbasin Meeting 
regarding feedback on approach. 

Dave Hampton 2/5 T
B

D
 – p

otential item
 to 

incorp
orate in the G

S
P

. 

T
B

D
 

2
/2

 M
anag

ers U
p

d
ate 

Provide update at the 2/5 
Subbasin Meeting and 
request feedback to 
approach. 

 



Draft Work Product – Do Not Cite
W o r k i n g  D r a f t  – D o  N o t  C i t e

F r a i n t  K e r n  C a n a l  P r e l i m i n a r y  L o w e r  R e a c h  S u b s i d e n c e  

E v a l u a t i o n

Presentation to Kern Subbasin Managers’ Meeting | February 2, 2024
Photo Source: FWA 2021



Draft - For Discussion Purposes Only

FRIANT-KERN CANAL: SMCS

 Ongoing subsidence along the FKC are unacceptable 
due to lack of freeboard and impact on conveyance 
capacity

 Friant Water Authority: “Zero feet of unmitigated subsidence 
beyond 2020 would lead to undesirable results”

 Mitigation would consist of raising liner (and associated 
facilities/infrastructure) by 3 – 6 ft

 Assessing GSA mitigation costs

 Evaluate mitigation funding and cost-sharing framework – between 
FWA and GSAs and across GSAs

 Proposed MT:  (5-year) annual average rate of 0.1 ft/yr
with max 3 ft from 2015 to 2040

 Subsidence beyond 20240 to be minimized (zero average 
inelastic subsidence) through PMAs

 Demonstrate stable water levels from Kern Subbasin Model
2

MT

MO

2



• Maximum of about 
2.4 feet of subsidence 
in the Kern basin

• Greater amount of 
subsidence in the northern 
part of the basin

• Maximum subsidence amounts:
• Cawelo GSA: 1.4 feet
• Kern GA GSA: 1.2 foot
• North Kern WSD GSA: 1.2 feet
• Semitropic WSD GDA: 2.3 feet
• Shafter-Wasco ID GSA: 1.2 feet
• Westside District WA GSA: 2.0 feet
• Southern San Joaquin GSA: 2.4 feet

Subsidence
characteristics

Working Draft – Do Not Cite



Draft Work Product – Do Not Cite

Friant-Kern canal
Subsidence profile

133.43

135.45

122.57

125.28

Working Draft – Do Not Cite

2019

2023



Draft Work Product – Do Not Cite

• 6/2015-10/2023:
 0.9 feet (~0.11 ft/yr)
• Extrapolated to 2040:
 2.7 feet

FKC—MP 133.43
(greatest FKC subsidence)

133.43

135.45

122.57

125.28

Working Draft – Do Not Cite

Conservative estimate for future subsidence Shafter Wasco Pool



Draft Work Product – Do Not Cite

Friant-Kern canal
Subsidence profile

133.43

135.45

122.57

125.28

Working Draft – Do Not Cite



FKC— Lower Reach Capacity Correction

Typical Detail for Embankment Liner Raise (FWA 2022)

Working Draft – Do Not Cite

Circumstances:
❑ Maximum design conveyance capacity of 2,500 cubic feet per second (cfs) 

never actualized 
❑ Age (increase in roughness coefficient) and vegetation within canal sections has 

reduced conveyance capacity 
❑ Historical subsidence has reduced the conveyance capacity
❑ Future subsidence will further reduce the conveyance capacity 

Fix:
❑ Friant Water Authority (FWA) is evaluating Lower Reach capacity correction 

alternatives including achieving the original design conveyance capacity of 
2,500 cfs

❑ FWA has assumed future subsidence in a reconnaissance-level study (less than 
historical rate from 2015 to 2023 that assumes water levels stabilizing quickly)

❑ FWA’s position is that the Kern Subbasin GSA’s are accountable for lost 
conveyance capacity post-2020 due to ongoing subsidence



Working Draft – Do Not Cite



FKC—MP 121.51 (Lake Woollomes Check) to MP 128.69 (Hwy 99 Siphon Inlet)
Post-2020 Subsidence Impacts MP 122.85 to MP125.29
2.44 miles (12,883 ft) with subsidence impacts resulting in loss of conveyance capacity  

Area of Liner Extension

Working Draft – Do Not Cite

375

380

385

390

395

400

405

410

-129.00-128.00-127.00-126.00-125.00-124.00-123.00-122.00-121.00

El
ev

at
io

n
 (

Ft
)

FKC Mile Post

Min Ch EL (ft)

Top Lining EL (ft)

2040 Top Lining

2,500 CFS WS Elev (ft)

Raise (2018)

C
h

ec
k 

St
ru

ct
u

re
(0

.2
2

 f
t 

si
n

ce
 2

0
1

8
)

B
ri

d
ge

B
ri

d
ge

(0
.2

4
 f

t 
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
8

)

B
ri

d
ge

Si
p

h
o

n
 In

le
t

B
ri

d
geB
ri

d
ge

(0
.3

0
 f

t
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
8

)

(0
.1

8
 f

t 
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
8

)

(0
.3

4
 f

t 
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
8

)

(0
.3

8
ft

si
n

ce
 2

0
1

8
)

(P
o

o
r 

In
SA

R
 d

at
a)

B
ri

d
ge

B
ri

d
ge

R
em

. B
ri

d
ge

B
ri

d
ge

B
ri

d
ge

B
ri

d
ge

(0
.1

8
 f

t 
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
8

)

(0
.1

7
 f

t 
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
8

)

(0
.1

8
 f

t 
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
8

)

(0
.1

9
 f

t 
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
8

)

(0
.1

7
 f

t
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
8

)

(0
.1

6
 f

t 
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
8

)

Raise (2040) est. based on 2015-2023  



FKC—MP 128.77 (Hwy 99 Siphon Outlet) to MP 137.2 (Shafter Wasco Check)
Post-2020 Subsidence Impacts MP 130.05 to MP 137.2
7.15 miles (37,752 ft) with subsidence impacts resulting in loss of conveyance capacity.

Area of Liner Extension

Working Draft – Do Not Cite

370

375

380

385

390

395

400

405

-138.00-136.00-134.00-132.00-130.00-128.00

El
ev

at
io

n
 (

Ft
)

FKC Mile Post

Min Ch EL (ft)

Top Lining EL (ft)

2040 Top Lining

2,500 CFS WS Elev (ft)

Raise (2018)

Si
p

h
o

n
O

u
tl

et

B
ri

d
ge

B
ri

d
ge

C
h

ec
k

St
ru

ct
u

re

B
ri

d
ge

(P
o

o
r

D
at

a)

(0
.5

0
 f

t 
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
8

)

(0
.1

6
 f

t 
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
8

)

(0
.3

6
ft

 s
in

ce
 2

0
1

8
)

Raise (2040) est. based on 2015-2023

B
ri

d
ge

B
ri

d
ge

(0
.6

7
 f

t
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
8

)

(0
.5

3
 f

t 
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
8

)

R
em

. B
ri

d
ge

(0
.5

9
 f

t 
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
8

)

(0
.5

3
 f

t 
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
8

)

C
h

ec
k 

St
ru

ct
u

re
(0

.3
8

 f
t 

si
n

ce
 2

0
1

8
)



FKC—MP 137.2 (Shafter-Wasco Check) to MP 151.81 (Kern River Check)
Incremental Impacts to Conveyance Capacity from future subsidence

Area of Liner Extension
 

Working Draft – Do Not Cite

365

370

375

380

385

390

395

400

-154.00-152.00-150.00-148.00-146.00-144.00-142.00-140.00-138.00-136.00

El
ev

at
io

n
 (

Ft
)

FKC Mile Post

Min Ch EL (ft)

Top Lining EL (ft)

2040 Top Lining

2,500 CFS WS Elev (ft)
Raise (2018)

B
ri

d
ge

(0
.2

9
 f

t 
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
8

)

B
ri

d
ge

B
ri

d
ge

(0
.3

4
 f

t 
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
8

)

B
ri

d
ge

Si
p

h
o

n

B
ri

d
ge

B
ri

d
ge

(0
.2

8
 f

t
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
8

)
(0

.2
9

 f
t 

si
n

ce
 2

0
1

8
)

(0
.3

8
 f

t 
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
8

)

(0
.2

5
 f

t 
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
8

)

(P
o

o
r

D
at

a)

Raise (2040) est. based on 2015-2023
C

h
ec

k
St

ru
ct

u
re

B
ri

d
ge

(P
o

o
r 

D
at

a)

B
ri

d
ge

(0
.1

9
 f

t 
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
8

)

B
ri

d
ge

B
ri

d
ge

(0
.3

9
 f

t 
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
8

)

(0
.1

2
 f

t 
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
8

)

B
ri

d
ge

(0
.0

6
 f

t 
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
8

)

B
ri

d
ge

(0
.0

6
 f

t 
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
8

)

B
ri

d
ge

(0
.1

1
 f

t 
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
8

)

B
ri

d
ge

(0
.0

9
ft

 s
in

ce
 2

0
1

8
)

B
ri

d
ge

(0
.0

5
ft

 s
in

ce
 2

0
1

8
)

Si
p

h
o

n

C
h

ec
k 

St
ru

ct
u

re
 

B
ri

d
ge

s
(~

0
.0

8
 f

t 
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
8

)

B
ri

d
ge

s
(~

0
.0

6
 f

t 
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
8

)



FWA — Lower Reach Rough Order Capacity Correction Cost

Working Draft – Do Not Cite

2,500 CFS Capacity Correction Cost: $304 M

Pool Mile Posts 

Total Project 

Costs Per 

Mile 

Total Project 

Costs By Pool

Poso Creek 121.5 – 130.1 $14.4M $124M 

Shafter Wasco 130.1 – 137.2 $9.7M $69M 

Kern River 137.2 – 151.8 $7.6M $111M 

Total Lower Reach Capacity Correction $304M* 
*Draft Lower Reach Capacity Correction Cost - Do Not Cite



FKC—Conceptual Cost Estimate for Liner Extension Due to Subsidence 

Typical Detail for Embankment Liner Raise (FWA 2022)

❑ FKC—MP 121.51 (Lake Woollomes Check) to MP 128.69 (Hwy 99 Siphon Inlet)
Subsidence Impacts at MP 122.85 to MP125.29
2.44 miles (12,883 ft). 

❑ FKC—MP 128.77 (Hwy 99 Siphon Outlet) to MP 137.2 (Shafter Wasco Check)
Subsidence Impacts MP 130.05 to MP 137.2
7.15 miles (37,752 ft). 

~ 10 miles of Liner Raise likely attributable to likely post-2020 subsidence
Preliminary estimate of subsidence impacts; work ongoing
Will need confirmation from FWA

Working Draft – Do Not Cite



FKC—Conceptual Cost Estimate for Liner Extension 
❑ FKC—MP 121.51 (Lake Woollomes Check) to MP 128.69 (Hwy 99 Siphon Inlet)

Minimum Freeboard Requirements for FKC Forecast to be Exceeded at MP 122.85 to MP125.29
2.44 miles (12,883 ft).

Using Poso Creek Pool Estimate of ~$14.4M per mile = $35 M for 2.44 miles

❑ FKC—MP 128.77 (Hwy 99 Siphon Outlet) to MP 137.2 (Shafter Wasco Check)
Minimum Freeboard Requirements for FKC Forecast to be Exceeded at MP 130.05 to MP 137.2
7.15 miles (37,752 ft).

Using Shafter Wasco Pool Estimate of ~$9.7M per mile = $70 M
Total = ~$105M 
Preliminary estimate for planning purposes - Final cost subject to FWA modeling and cost evaluation

MP 121 - 128

Period 1962 -2015 2015 - 2020 2020 - 2040

Max Subsidence (ft) 2.6 0.4 2.1

Percentage 51% 8% 41%

MP 128 - 137

Period 1962-2015 2015-2020 2020-2040

Max Subsidence (ft) 3.2 0.4 2.2

Percentage 55% 7% 38%

Working Draft – Do Not Cite

~40% 
Post-2020 
Impacts
 or $42M of 
The $105M

Roughly 60% of total subsidence 
attributable to pre-2020 impacts



Historical Subsidence and Groundwater Levels 1900 to 2023
Location 1 – Delano Municipal Airport

Working Draft – Do Not Cite

FKC— Mitigation Cost-Sharing Approach

❑ Groundwater declines primary cause of subsidence along 
the FKC – combination of regional and local factors

❑  Mitigation costs may be attributed to contribution to 
future subsidence

❑ FWA used predictive modeling to assess costs in Tule



FKC— Mitigation Cost-Sharing Approach
Working Draft – Do Not Cite

❑ Perform predictive modeling to assess GSAs pumping contribution to 2020 – 2040 
subsidence

❑ Baseline scenario would consist of all GSAs pumping at proposed future allocations
❑ Sequentially change pumping for each GSA to sustainable yield from 2020 - 2040 to 

assess change in water levels and subsidence along FKC
❑ Use preliminary model for evaluation in the near term
❑ Validate based on local WL and subsidence correlation analysis
❑ Revise analysis once model calibration is complete 
❑ FWA will also be conducting a “value of water” analysis in parallel



Draft Work Product – Do Not Cite

Q U E S T I O N S  A N D  

D I S C U S S I O N

Photo Source: FWA 2021



1. The Subbasin bottom is defined in accordance with DWR BMP guidance to 
include:  

a. Physical (e.g., top of bedrock) and geochemical properties (e.g., US EPA 
USDW), and  

b. geologic boundaries of exempted aquifers. 
2. Areas de-designated for a specific beneficial use under the RWQCB Basin Plan 

are still considered part of the Subbasin for SGMA purposes unless the de-
designated area is already defined as outside the Subbasin based on the 
above-listed criteria. 

 



JPA Options Presentation

1. Options

2. Pros and Cons of Each Option

3. Attorney Group Recommendation

4. Next Steps



Options for Single Purpose JPA

1. Create new JPA to become a new GSA

2. Restate KGA JPA and use its existing GSA status

3. Create new JPA with KGA “assigning” GSA status to new JPA



Options for Single Purpose JPA

1. Create new JPA to become new GSA

2. Restate KGA JPA and use existing GSA status

3. Create new JPA with KGA “assigning” GSA to new JPA



Option 1:  New JPA with New GSA

➢Pros:
• Blank slate with no existing obligations

➢Cons:
• Time estimate for GSA completion:  Summer 2024

• Public hearing(s) after published notice (GSA)
• Notice to DWR and 90+ day waiting period (GSA)

• Requires time to coordinate with KGA re GSA status and coverage
• Delays GSP notice period until after DWR approves new GSA
• Usual JPA start up items (staffing, meeting formalities)



Option 2:  Use Restated KGA and Existing GSA

➢Process:
• Amend and restate KGA joint powers agreement
• Current and former KGA members sign restated joint powers agreement

➢Option to use / modify existing features, including:
• JPA name
• Existing budget
• Board structure



Option 2:  Use Restated KGA and Existing GSA

➢Pros:
• Able to use existing GSA and avoid significant delay
• Existing staff support 
• Avoids negative optics due to apparent lack of coordination
• Avoids potential loss of credibility
• Conserves time and resources that can be used elsewhere
• Resources have already been spent to start up KGA

➢Cons:
• Restructure other obligations (e.g., grant administration, existing budget)
• Member approval to re-join KGA



Recommendation

➢Option 2:  Use Restated KGA and Existing GSA

• Reasons:
• Gets to Option 1 (new JPA, new GSA) with Option 3 features

• Compressed timeline for State Board process

• Implementation process is simpler

• Conserves resources

• Mapping coordination is simpler

• Flexibility in restating KGA joint powers agreement



Next Steps

1. Direction from coordination committee on preferred option

2. Members give their attorney direction on issues, such as:
• Who’s in

• How to address GSP(s) in the restated joint powers agreement

• Board structure and officers

• How to handle existing grant

• Payments to the JPA

• How does a member quit and what happens

3. Attorneys take direction and revise draft document



Consulting
Engineers and

Scientists

February 1, 2024

Kristin Pittack
Kern Subbasin Plan Manager
via email: kpittack@rinconconsultants.com

TASK ORDER FOR
KERN SUBBASIN DATA MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (DMS) 2023 BUDGET 

OVERRUN

Beginning in May 2021, GEI developed a Data Management System (DMS) specifically for the Kern 
Subbasin’s SGMA monitoring and reporting. The database was proposed to be implemented through grant 
funding provided by Department of Water Resources (DWR). Kern Groundwater Authority (KGA) held the 
DMS contract with GEI, which authorized a maximum budget of $500,000 that would be reimbursed through 
DWRs grant funds. 

As described in the December 4, 2023 Kern Subbasin DMS Budget Status letter, due to unforeseen complexity 
of the water transactions module, the labor effort to complete the module exceeded grant funds by $143,955. 
While this budget overrun was clearly communicated with KGA’s project manager, other Subbasin GSAs 
were not informed. Consequently, the budget overrun was not addressed with all Subbasin GSAs until January 
2024. 

As discussed with the Subbasin GSAs and responsible entities, GEI is willing to accept a negotiated payment 
amount which is 50 percent of the budget overrun. Table 1 summarizes the total billed amount, payments 
received as of January 31, 2024, and the negotiated cost-share of the budget overrun. As shown in the enclosed 
statement, GEI’s write-off of $71,977 has been processed. Upon receipt of the final grant reimbursement and 
retention payments from KGA ($81,199), and the Subbasin balance is paid, Project 2101725 will be closed. 

Table 1. Summary of Invoiced Amounts by Task
Project 2101725 Balance

Total $ billed to KGA 643,954.82
Payments received to date -418,800.42
KGA balance (DWR grant reimbursement) 81,199.58
Subbasin balance 71,977.50
GEI Write-off (January 2024) 71,977.32

 

It should also be noted that all work is complete, the final invoice was submitted to KGA on May 26, 
2023. It is our understanding that KGA has submitted invoices up to $500,000 to DWR, and upon receipt 
of payment, KGA will pay GEI the final reimbursement amount plus the 10% held for retention. We 
appreciate the Subbasin’s effort to work through and resolve the budget overrun. 

mailto:kpittack@rinconconsultants.com


Kern Subbasin DMS Budget Overrun Task Order
January 22, 2024
Page 2

AUTHORIZATION
Consistent with the terms defined in Kern Subbasin Cost Sharing Agreement for Revising Groundwater 
Sustainability Plans dated 12/15/23, this Task Order is authorized by the signatures below. This Task Order 
and enclosed statement provide the information necessary to submit payment for GEI Project 2101725. The 
negotiated payment amount is $71,977.50. 

Signed by: Signed by:
GEI CONSULTANTS, INC. GEI CONSULTANTS, INC.

By: By:

Stephanie Hearn, Project Manager  Mike Cornelius, Principal in Charge

Date: January 22, 2024 Date: January 22, 2024

Authorized by:

By: Derek Yurosek, Director
Arvin GSA DYurosek@bolthouseproperties.com   

By: Terry Chicca, Board President
Buena Vista WSD GSA TChicca@aol.com

By: David Halopoff, Assistant General Manager
Cawelo Water District dhalopoff@cawelowd.org 

By:  Bob Smith, City Councilmember
City of Bakersfield bobsmith727@icloud.com 

By: Chad Hathaway, President
Eastside Water Management Area chathaway@hathawayllc.com

By: Jeof Wyrick, President, Chairman
Henry Miller GSA jwyrick@jgboswell.com

By: Dave Beard, General Manager
Improvement District No. 4 dbeard@kcwa.com

By: Rodney Palla, Board Chair
Kern Delta Water District rodney@rpfarms.com

mailto:DYurosek@bolthouseproperties.com
mailto:TChicca@aol.com
mailto:dhalopoff@cawelowd.org
mailto:bobsmith727@icloud.com
mailto:chathaway@hathawayllc.com
mailto:jwyrick@jgboswell.com
mailto:rodney@rpfarms.com


Kern Subbasin DMS Budget Overrun Task Order
January 22, 2024
Page 3

By: Jonathan D. Parker, General Manager
Kern Water Bank Authority JParker@kwb.org 

By: Skye Grass, General Manager
Kern-Tulare Water District skye@kern-tulare.com 

By: James L. Nickel, President
Olcese GSA jlnickel@nfllc.net

By: Kevin Andrew, Board President
North Kern Water Storage District kandrew@illumeag.com

By: Tom McCarthy, General Manager

Pioneer GSA tmccarthy@kcwa.com

By: Dan Bartel, Engineer-Manager

Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District dbartel@rrbwsd.com 

By: Dan Waterhouse, Board President

Semitropic Water Storage District dan@neuhousefarms.com

By: Randy Bloemhof, Board Member

Shafter-Wasco Irrigation District randy@supremealmonds.com

By: Randy Bloemhof, Board Member

7th Standard Annex randy@supremealmonds.com

By: Roland Gross, General Manager/Secretary

Southern San Joaquin Municipal Utility District roland@ssjmud.org 

By: Angelica Martin, Board of Directors Secretary

Tejon-Castac Water District GSA amartin@tejonranch.com

By: Greg Hammett, General Manager

West Kern Water District ghammett@wkwd.org 

By: Mark Gilkey, General Manager

Westside Water Authority mgilkey@westsidewa.org 

mailto:JParker@kwb.org
mailto:skye@kern-tulare.com
mailto:jlnickel@nfllc.net
mailto:kandrew@illumeag.com
mailto:dbartel@rrbwsd.com
mailto:dan@neuhousefarms.com
mailto:randy@supremealmonds.com
mailto:randy@supremealmonds.com
mailto:roland@ssjmud.org
mailto:ghammett@wkwd.org
mailto:mgilkey@westsidewa.org


Kern Subbasin DMS Budget Overrun Task Order
January 22, 2024
Page 4

By: Dennis Atkinson, President

Wheeler Ridge-Maricopa GSA dalaska2019@gmail.com



KERN COUNTY WATER AGENCY 
CROSS VALLEY CANAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 

 
MEETING NOTICE & AGENDA 

Stuart T. Pyle Water Resources Center 
3200 Rio Mirada Drive 
Bakersfield, California 

 
January 24, 2024 

 
Conference Line: 1 (571) 317-3122  

Access Code: 500-820-565# 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/500820565 

 
Agenda 

 
1. Call to order – 1:30 p.m. 

 
2. Cross Valley Canal Advisory Committee Members Report  

 
3. Public Comment 

 
4. Approval of Cross Valley Canal Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 

 
 Special Meeting – December 18, 2023 
 

5. Report of the Water Resources Manager 
a. Update on Cross Valley Canal Construction/Maintenance Projects 
b. Update on Pioneer Inlet Improvements Project  

 
6. Report on Cross Valley Canal Operations and Deliveries 

a. Operations and Maintenance Activity  
b. Year-to-Date Deliveries 

 
7. Recommendation to Execute Reimbursement Agreement with Pacific Gas and  

Electric Company for Design and Review of Pipeline L-300b Replacement Crossing of the  
Cross Valley Canal 

 
8. Adjourn 

 
NOTICE: This meeting is being conducted partially by telephone conference.  
Conference Line:1 (571) 317-3122/ Access Code: 500-820-565#/ https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/500820565 
 

Lower Tule Irrigation District 
357 East Olive Avenue 
Tipton, CA 93272 

 

  
 
 
 
Requests for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order 
to attend or participate in a meeting should be made to the CVC Secretary in advance of the meeting to ensure 
availability of the requested service or accommodation. 
 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/500820565


DRAFT 
KERN COUNTY WATER AGENCY 
CROSS VALLEY CANAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
3200 Rio Mirada Drive, Bakersfield, CA 93308 
Phone: (661) 634-1400 

Minutes 
December 18, 2023 

 
The Cross Valley Canal Advisory Committee conducted a special meeting Monday, December 18, 
2023 at 8:00 a.m. in the board room of the Kern County Water Agency’s Stuart T. Pyle Water 
Resources Center, via teleconference, and go to meeting.  Those who attended the meeting were as 
follows: 

 
Members Present: 
Cawelo Water District    David Ansolabehere 
      David Halopoff, alt 
Fresno-Tulare Group    Eric Limas 
Improvement District No. 4   Tim Ruiz 
      Dave Beard, alt 
Kern County Water Agency   Sheridan Nicholas 
      Jason Gianquinto, alt 
Kern Delta Water District   Steven Teglia 
      Richard Iger, alt 
Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District Dan Bartel 
 
Members Absent: 
Arvin-Edison Water Storage District  Jeevan Muhar 
Kern Tulare Water District   Skye Grass 

 
Others Present:  
Kern County Water Agency   Director Charles (Bill) W. Wulff 

Director Martin Milobar 
      Amelia Minaberrigarai 

       Candice Valdez 
       Micah Clark    

        Steve Yoder 
       Scott Chambless 
       Stephanie Prince 
       Thane Campbell 

        Thomas McCarthy 
 
 

1. Call to order – 8:00 a.m. Chairman Sheridan Nicholas called the special Cross Valley  
Canal (CVC) Advisory Committee (Committee) meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. and directed 
the Committee to the agenda for further discussion.  The meeting was conducted by go to 
meeting and telephone conference, so the proceeding agenda items that required an action 
by all participants were taken as a roll call vote. 

 
2. Cross Valley Canal Advisory Committee Members Report  - No comments. 
 
3. Public Comment – Member Dan Bartel made a brief comment regarding correspondence 

emailed to Chairman Sheridan Nicholas and Water Resources Manager, Lauren Bauer.  
 
 



Special Cross Valley Canal Advisory Committee 
Minutes – December 18, 2023 
Page 2 of 3 

 
 

4. Approval of Cross Valley Canal Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes   
Action: Tim Ruiz made a motion and David Ansolabehere seconded to approve the 

minutes from the November 13, 2023 special meeting. 
 

Roll call vote: Ayes:  Ruiz, Nicholas, Teglia, Ansolabehere, Limas & Bartel  
   Noes:  None 
   Absent:  Muhar, Grass 

 
5. Report of the Water Resources Manager  

a) Update on Cross Valley Canal Construction/Maintenance Projects – Thomas  
 McCarthy provided a brief update monthly overview of the CVC facilities  
 improvements, outages and construction projects.  

 
6. Report on Cross Valley Canal Operations and Deliveries  

a) Operations and Maintenance Activity – Thane Campbell reported that staff performed 
mechanical cleaning of forebays using the Gradall excavator, responded to Pumping 
Plant Nos. 2 and 3 power failures, accompanied roofing contractor on their semi-annual 
roof maintenance inspection of all seven “A” Plants, accompanied Rosedale-Rio Bravo 
Water Storage District and their consultant on CVC flow measurement testing in Pools 1-
4, replaced two repaired siphon meters for repair, assisted HVAC contractor with repairs 
at CVC Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Center, assisted electrical staff with 
multiple motor control issues at various pumping plants, assisted various contactors and 
consultants associated with multiple motor control issues at various pumping plants, 
continued to collect groundwater level measurements from CVC Pools 1-8 piezometers, 
performed spare motor maintenance by spinning motor shafts on all spare motors at CVC 
O&M Center, performed post-emergent herbicide applications, performed extensive 
fence and gate repairs, performed extensive fence and gate repairs, performed road and 
levee maintenance and washout repairs along CVC rights-of-way, continued rodent 
abatement along CVC rights-of-way, performed siphon breaker and compressor checks 
throughout entire CVC system, performed electrical preventative maintenance checks and 
testing at all CVC Motor Control Centers (MCC), performed routine maintenance 
activities that included vehicle and heavy equipment maintenance repairs, pump 
maintenance and interior MCC buildings cleaning, Field Operations staff completed 
Isolation of Hazardous Energy and Agency Trespasser Safey Training and performed a 
monthly safety inspection at the CVC O&M Center. 

 
b) Year-to-Date Deliveries – Micah Clark reported that deliveries for November 2023 

were approximately 63,606 acre-feet, with deliveries on behalf of Kern-Tulare Water 
District, Arvin-Edison Water Storage District, Cawelo Water District, Improvement 
District No. 4, Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District, and other Kern County 
Water Agency (Agency) Member Units.  Deliveries were made in both forward and 
reverse flow. 

 
7. Recommendation to Issue the Notice of Completion for the Cross Valley Canal Extension 

Lining Project – Pool No. 8 – Contract No. 2022-05 – Scott Chambless reported that on 
November 17, 2022, Agency staff issued the Notice of Award letter to Floyd Johnston 
Construction, Co., Inc. for the Cross Valley Canal Extension Lining Project – Pool No. 8 – 
Contract No. KCWA 2022-05 (Project).  Agency staff found the Project work to be 
substantially complete.  Agency staff sought authorization to execute the Notice of 
Completion, subject to satisfactory completion as approved by the General Manager. 
 



Special Cross Valley Canal Advisory Committee 
Minutes – December 18, 2023 
Page 3 of 3 

 
 

This item was discussed and recommended by the CVC Extension Participants. 
 
  Action: Tim Ruiz made a motion and David Ansolabehere seconded to recommend 
adopting Resolution No. 57-23 authorizing to issue the Notice of Completion for the Cross 
Valley Canal Extension Lining Project – Pool No. 8 – Contract No. KCWA 2022-05. 
 
  Roll call vote: Ayes:  Ruiz & Ansolabehere 
    Noes:  None 
    Absent: None 

 
8. Adjourn – Chairman Sheridan Nicholas adjourned the Committee meeting at 8:12 a.m. 



 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 

20.2.1 
TO:  Cross Valley Canal Advisory Committee  

Agenda Item No. 5a 
 
FROM:  Lauren Bauer 
 
DATE:  January 24, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Update on Cross Valley Canal Construction/Maintenance Projects 
 
 
Issue: 
Update on Cross Valley Canal construction/maintenance projects. 
 
Recommended Motion: 
None – information only. 
 
Discussion: 
An overview of the construction projects associated with the Cross Valley Canal are provided as 
Attachments 1A and 1B. 

 
             MEMORANDUM 



Cross Valley Canal          Attachment 1A
Monthly Facilities Improvement and Construction Project Update 
January 2024 

1. HEC-RAS Model Compilation and Hydraulic Analysis
• Description: Aggregate the six existing post-expansion HEC-RAS hydraulic models representing

Cross Valley Canal (CVC) Pools 1 through 6 into a single comprehensive model that can
evaluate pump operations and canal hydraulics in forward and reverse flow.

• Consultant Contract: GEI – Task H
• Participant Group: CVC Integrated Canal Participants
• Progress to date:

1. Draft technical memorandum distributed to the CVC participants on January 28, 2021.
2. Consultant presented the technical memorandum to the CVC Advisory Committee on

February 24, 2021.
3. Issued final technical memorandum on April 19, 2021.

• Next Project Milestone:
1. Conduct field verification of the model 1,000 cfs flow test of CVC Pools 4 through 6.

a. Create this milestone as a stand-alone project, item 11.
b. Requested by the Hydraulic Improvement Project (HIP) ad hoc committee during the May 1,

2023 meeting.
2. Conduct field verification of CVC pump flow versus head (lift) data.
3. Prepare next steps for mitigation of the following:

a. Perform review of CVC pumping plant control philosophy.
b. Pool 1 dependence on California Aqueduct operations.
c. Explore impacts of adjusted Aqueduct water levels on CVC capacity.
d. Pool 1A reverse flow hydraulics (back siphonage).
e. Prepare feasibility analysis and develop project schedule for proposed mitigations.

2. Evaluation to Review the CVC Channel Freeboard and Pump Submergence
• Description: Evaluate the feasibility and potential risks of reducing the minimum pump

submergence for infrequent operations when the CVC is approaching its capacity as a method of
increasing the canal freeboard and thereby increasing canal capacity.

• Consultant Contract: GEI – Task J
• Participant Group: CVC Integrated Canal Participants
• Progress to date:

1. Completed preparation of consultant proposal.
2. Received Kern County Water Agency (Agency) Board authorization to execute task order on
March 25, 2021.
3. Completed data collection effort.
4. Completed draft conceptual design review of CVC ‘A’ Pumping Plant forebays.
5. Finalized physical model testing and mitigation for all pools and utilize pertinent information in

the submergence assessment and freeboard evaluation.
6. Performed review of CVC pumping plant control philosophy.

• Next Project Milestone:
1. Prepare pump submergence assessment.
2. Prepare channel freeboard evaluation.
3. Coordinate technical study with findings from the Approach Channel and Water Level

Fluctuation Hydraulic Analysis.
4. Submit draft technical memorandum to the Agency.



  

 
3. Pumping Plant Forebay Approach Channel and Water Level Fluctuation Hydraulic Analysis  

• Description: Develop a scaled physical model and analyze the water level fluctuations 
associated with the pumping plant bifurcation geometry that causes a diverging flow directly 
upstream of the pumping plant forebays when both the ‘A’ and ‘B’ Pumping Plants are in 
operation. 

• Consultant Contract: GEI – Task K 
• Participant Group: CVC Integrated Canal Participants 
• Progress to date: 

1. Completed physical model internal workings. 
2. Completed physical model design and construction. 
3. Constructed physical model. 
4. Initiated physical model startup, testing and calibration. 
5. Conducted physical model testing for Pumping Plants 1 through 5. 
6. Completed testing of mitigation measures for Pumping Plants 1, through 5. 
7. Received draft technical memorandum. 
8. Dismantled the physical model. 
9. Completed staff review of draft technical memorandum. 
10. Staff and GEI-NHC reviewed HIP ad hoc comments on draft technical memorandum. 
11. Prepared and submitted final technical memorandum on June 29, 2023. 

• Next Project Milestone: 
1. Determine if recommendations to install blocks in the A-side and B-side channel of the canal will 

be implemented. 
 

4. Pumping Plant B Spare Pump Procurement 
• Description: Procure one spare 800-horsepower (hp) pump, two spare 700-hp pumps and one 

spare 600-hp pump for ‘B’ Pumping Plants. 
• Consultant Contract: GEI – Task C 
• Participant Group: CVC Integrated Canal Participants 
• Progress to Date: 

1. Performed Agency staff review of Cascade Pump 600-hp spare pump proposal. 
2. Completed evaluation of existing 600-hp motor thrust values. 
3. Reviewed spare pump alternatives based on existing motor thrust rating limitations. 
4. Received updated Cascade Pump 600-hp spare pump price quotation. 
5. Completed review of updated Cascade Pump 600-hp spare pump price quotation. 
6. Received Agency Board approval to executed change order #4 on September 23, 2021. 
7. Issued the Notice to Proceed to Cascade Pumps. 
8. Performed field measurements of existing pump by Cascade Pumps. 
9. Received pump submittals and analysis from Cascade Pumps on February 2, 2022. 
10. Completed submittal review and provided Cascade review comments. 
11. Finalized submittal. 
12. Received completed pump design from Cascade Pump’s engineering department. 
13. Finalized the casting machining process and fabricated the pump. 
14. Coordinated the delivery of the 600-hp motor to Cascade Pump, which occurred in December 

2022. 
15. Inspected and tested the 600-hp pump.  
16. Received pump, bowl assembly and motor from Cascade Pump. 
17. Project complete. 
18. Filed Notice of Completion in June 2023. 

 



  

5.   Pumping Plant B Forebay Modifications 
• Description: Prepare contract bidding documents to hydraulically isolate ‘B’ Pumping Plant 

forebays and install pump forebay vortex mitigation modifications. 
• Consultant Contract: GEI – Task F 
• Participant Group: CVC Expansion Participants 
• Progress to Date: 

1. Received draft 100 percent complete project drawing set on April 6, 2021. 
2. Completed 100 percent complete contract bidding documents for Pumping Plant No 2B. 
3. Completed review of engineer’s cost estimate for Pumping Plant No. 2B. 
4. Completed partial value engineering analysis and procurement alternatives evaluation. 
5. Completed staff recommendation for initial project scope of work. 
6. Completed review of removeable baffle wall system price quotations from fabrication shops for 

Pumping Plant No. 2B. 
7. Determined to delay purchase of inflatable dam system. 
8. Received Agency Board approval to purchase baffle wall system for Pumping Plant 2B on 

December 15, 2021. 
9. Completed review of fabricator shop drawings which were returned to the fabricator on February 

2, 2022. 
10. Received final shop drawings from the fabricator. 
11. Began fabrication of the baffle wall system. 
12. Galvanize the three manufactured baffle walls. 
13. Inspected galvanized baffle walls at fabricators facility. 
14. Received baffle wall system from fabricator. 

• Next Project Milestone: 
1. Install baffle wall system and monitor for reduction of vortices in the forebay. 
2. Continue developing project procurement alternatives. 
3. Coordinate final design of pump forebay modifications with pump submergence analysis to 

verify elevational placement of proposed pump forebay modifications prior to the issuance 
of the project Notice of Award. 

 
6.   Pumping Plant Power Outage Mitigation 

• Description: Develop modifications to the pumping plant electrical control relays to provide more 
information to Agency staff during electrical outages and allow Agency staff to restore electrical 
power more quickly. 

• Consultant Contract: GEI – Task E 
• Electrical Field Consultants: Electrical Power Systems (EPS) and Northern Digital Inc. (NDI) 
• Participant Group: CVC Integrated Canal Participants 
• Progress to Date: 

1. Completed staff recommendation and implementation plan for mitigation measures. 
2. Completed evaluation facility scheduled outages for implementation of mitigation measures. 
3. Received engineering consultant design proposal for implementation of mitigation measures. 
4. Reviewed and evaluated the submitted proposals for all the pumping plants. 
5. Requested a revised proposal to focus on Pumping Plants 1B and 2B. 
6. Received consultant proposals for Pumping Plants 1B and 2B. 
7. Received electrical consultant recommended changes to engineering consultant’s proposal that 

design was not needed and issues could be addressed with updated programming at the individual 
sites. 

8. Performed site evaluation at all ‘B’ Pumping Plants and modified programming. 
9. Operated ‘B’ Pumping Plants with programming modifications to determine if issues were 

addressed.  



  

10. Discussed ‘A’ Pumping Plants with consultants and developed a plan to address outage issues. 
11. Reviewed ‘A’ Pumping Plant plan and determined cost and schedule. 
12. Performed site evaluation at all ‘A’ Pumping Plants. 
13. Prepare construction plans for conduit and equipment installation. 

• Next Project Milestone: 
1. Install the new modules, program SCADA and test the system for functionality. 
2. Continue to operate ‘A’ Pumping Plants with modifications to determine if issues have been 

addressed.  
 

7.   Pioneer Inlet Modifications and Repair 
• Description: Prepare Computational Fluid Dynamics (CFD) model on the Pioneer Inlet (Inlet) to 

evaluate and provide final design parameters based on the selected alternative from the feasibility 
study.  Once the CFD model is completed, the design to repair and modify the Inlet to minimize 
impacts of Inlet operations in CVC Pool 5.  The project will also address structural damage to the 
Inlet and adjoining CVC concrete canal liner from 2017 high-flow operations. 

• Consultant Contract: GEI 
• Participant Group: CVC Integrated Canal Participants 
• Progress to Date: 

1. Completed final conceptual design based on CFD model. 
2. Completed final inlet facility design. 
3. Received, reviewed and commented on 30, 60 and 99 percent complete drawings. 
4. Issued notice to proceed for the geotechnical analysis. 
5. Received and reviewed geotechnical investigation report. 
6. Authorized GEI proposal to finalize plans, specifications and cost estimate package, prepare 

construction schedule, provide bid, and design support during construction. 
7. Met with Agency staff to determine project schedule. 
8. Receive 100 percent complete plans and specifications. 
9. Finalize bid set. 
10. Received Agency Board approval for Notice to Invite Bids on September 22, 2022. 
11. Opened bids October 28, 2022. 
12. Presented and obtained recommendation to award contract at the November 14, 2022 CVC 

Advisory Committee meeting. 
13. Presented and obtained approval to award contract at the November 16, 2022 Agency Board 

meeting. 
• Next project milestone: 

1. Construct replacement structure. 
2. Project currently on hold due to the necessity to operate the Pioneer Inlet for Kern River 

operations. 
 

8.   Cross Valley Canal I-5 Siphon Outlet Freeboard Mitigation 
• Description: Prepare investigation and design of the CVC I-5 Siphon Outlet levees and canal liner 

to mitigate loss of freeboard during high-flow operations. 
• Consultant Contract: Meyer Civil Engineering 
• Participant Group: CVC Integrated Canal Participants 
• Progress to Date: 

1. Completed draft technical memorandum and feasibility analysis. 
2. Completed staff review of draft technical memorandum and feasibility analysis. 
3. Completed phased project feasibility analysis. 
4. Updated draft technical memorandum and feasibility analysis based on staff review. 
5. Finalized technical memorandum. 



  

6. Received first draft of construction drawings for Pool No. 2 Liner Raising Project. 
7. Received 90 percent complete plans for Pool No. 2 Liner Raising Project. 
8. Finalized the review of 90 percent completed plan submittal for Pool No. 2 Liner Raising Project. 
9. Received and reviewed 95 percent completed plans and specifications for Pool No. 2 Liner 

Raising Project. 
• Next project milestone: 

1. Review and evaluate Pool No. 2 Liner Raising Project design based on Task M – Post-
expansion (1422 cfs) HEC-RAS model compilation and hydraulic analysis. 

2. Request design proposal for Pool No. 3 Liner Raising Project. 
 
9.   Pre-Expansion (922 cfs) Hydraulic Capacity Evaluation 

• Description: Prepare a HEC-RAS model reflecting changes to the CVC between 1976 and 2007 
to analyze the flow of the canal prior to Expansion. 

• Consultant Contract: GEI – Task L 
• Participant Group: CVC Integrated Canal Participants 
• Progress to Date: 

1. Reviewed consultant proposal with HIP ad hoc. 
2. Received Agency Board approval to execute Task L on January 27, 2022. 
3. Held start-up meeting with HIP ad hoc  on February 17, 2022.  
4. Performed hydraulic model testing and verification to validate parameters. 

a. Reviewed Boyle Technical Memorandum No. 4 Final – 10/11/04. 
b. Reviewed October 5, 2020 CVC Hydraulic Improvements Project CVC Original 

Construction Hydraulic Capacity Evaluation Final Technical Memorandum.  
5. Met with HIP ad hoc on March 23, 2022 to review hydraulic model testing and verification to 

validate parameters. 
6. Received proposal for out-of-scope work for additional analysis as requested by HIP ad hoc. 
7. Met with HIP ad hoc to review proposal for out-of-scope work (Task L -3A). 
8. Provided Task L general project update to CVC Advisory Committee on April 27, 2022. 
9. Received recommendation to approve Task L – 3A from CVC Advisory Committee on April 27, 

2022. 
10. Received Agency Board approval to execute Task L – 3A on April 28, 2022.   
11. Presented Task L - 3A parameter recommendations to the HIP ad hoc on May 31, 2022. 
12. Received approval from HIP ad hoc on May 31, 2022 to use recommended parameters and 

move forward with model runs. 
13. Received additional questions about recommended parameters from HIP ad hoc on June 6, 

2022. 
14. Hold work on the model runs until concurrence from HIP ad hoc. 
15. Received direction from HIP ad hoc on June 28, 2022 to present consultant findings and 

recommendations to CVC Advisory Committee and request direction. 
16. Presented Task L-3A parameter recommendations and general project update to CVC 

Advisory Committee on July 27, 2022. 
17. Received direction from CVC Advisory Committee on July 27, 2022 to move forward with 

Task 5 utilizing consultant recommendations for model parameters.  
18. Completed Task 5, Pools 1 through 6 model runs using design flowrates and recommended 

parameters. 
19. Discussed results with HIP ad hoc and developed additional eight model run scenarios.  
20. Presented Task 5 final model run scenario results with HIP ad hoc on September 12, 2022.  
21. Prepared draft hydraulic analysis report and submitted to HIP ad hoc on October 10, 2022 for 

review and comment. 
22. Collected and compiled comments from HIP ad hoc review by November 1, 2022. 



  

23. Presented Task 5 results and general project update at the November 14, 2022 CVC Advisory 
Committee meeting. 

24. Finalized final hydraulic analysis report on December 1, 2022. 
25. Distributed final report to the CVC Advisory Committee members. 
26. Project complete. 

 
10.   Post-Expansion (1422 cfs) Hydraulic Capacity Evaluation 

• Description: Prepare a HEC-RAS model reflecting changes to the CVC based on the 2007 canal 
Expansion. 

• Consultant Contract: GEI – Task L 
• Participant Group: CVC Integrated Canal Participants 
• Progress to Date: 

1. Reviewed consultant proposal with HIP ad hoc. 
2. Received Agency Board approval to execute Task M on November 16, 2022. 
3. Scheduled preparation meetings and HIP ad hoc meetings. 
4. Discussed Post-expansion parameters and geometry data, which will be used in the model runs, 

with the HIP ad hoc for concurrence. 
5. Completed Pools 1 through 6 model runs using design flowrates, recommended parameters 

and defined geometry. 
6. Discussed results with HIP ad hoc and developed additional eight model run scenarios. 
7. Presented final model run scenario results to HIP ad hoc.  
8. Presented Task M findings and general project update to CVC Advisory Committee on 

February 22, 2023. 
9. Prepared draft hydraulic analysis report and submitted to HIP ad hoc for review and comment. 
10. Collected and compiled comments from HIP ad hoc. 
11. Received final hydraulic analysis report on August 4, 2023. 

• Next project milestone: 
1. Review final hydraulic analysis report to ensure all comments were addressed. 
2. Distribute final report to the CVC Advisory Committee. 

 
11.   Field Verification of Model Evaluation 

• Description: Collect field data, including flow data, water surface elevations, CA Aqueduct 
deliveries and SCADA data for Pools 1 through 6 at a flow rate near or greater than 1,000 cfs. 

• Work to be performed by Agency staff 
• Participant Group: CVC Integrated Canal Participants 
• Progress to Date: 

1. Scheduled preparation kick-off meeting. 
2. Discussed Agency staff roles and data collection process.  Data collection work sheets and 

maps have been finalized for Pools 1 through 3. 
• Next project milestone: 

1. Finalize data collection work sheets and maps for Pools 4 through 6. 
2. Verify current and collect additional survey benchmarks needed to convert water depths 

collected during flow measurements to water surface elevations. 
3. Monitor future water deliveries to determine when flow rate criteria may be met in order to 

schedule field data collection effort. 



Attachment 1b

SUMMARY
Prepared By: Scott Chambless

Reviewed By: Tom McCarthy

COST BREAKDOWN

CONSULTANTS

Contracted Invoiced Remaining

NV5 640,000$        456,838$        183,162$        

SEI 190,000$        160,925$        29,075$          

P&P 67,000$           38,748$           28,252$          

TOTAL CONSULTANT COSTS 

Total Contract Amount 897,000$        

Total Invoiced Amount 656,511$        

REMAINING BALANCE 240,489$        

CONSTRUCTION

Original Contract Amount 5,457,713$     

Original Contingency Amount 545,711$        

Increase to Contract 223,120$        

TOTAL 6,226,544$     

PAYMENT BREAKDOWN 

Pay Requests Total 5,907,975$     

Retained (5%) (295,399)$       

PAID TO DATE 5,612,576$     

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS

Description of Changes DATE AMOUNT DAYS ADDED

Change Order 1 - Emergency use of the CVC (Kern River shutdown #1) 5/17/2023 50,013$           0

Change Order 2 - Time Extension for delayed start and emergency use of CVC 6/26/2023 -$                 101

Change Order 3 - Emergency use of the CVC (Kern River shutdown #2) 8/24/2023 133,597$        22

Change Order 4 - Rock Foundation 10/26/2023 149,793$        0

Change Order 5 - River Turnout No. 4 Electrical Trench, Bid Quantity Adjustments, and Time Extension 11/15/2023 223,120$        10

Change Order 6 - Bid Quantity Adjustments 12/31/2023 (106,260)$       0

Contingency Expended 556,522$        133

 Contingency Remaining 212,309$    

PROJECT SCHEDULE

Bid Opening: 11/1/2022 Time Extension (Days): 133

Notice of Award: 11/17/2022 Substantial Completion: 11/1/2023

Notice to Proceed: 1/16/2023 Actual Substantial Completion: 11/25/2023

Mobilization: 2/27/2023 Contract Completion: 12/4/2023

Length of Contract (Days): 190 Actual Completion: 12/15/2023

RECENT ACTIVITY
Project completed on 12/15/2023.

Completed compaction and grading of levee roads and slopes.

Placed ag base roads.

Installed electrical conduit trench for River Turnout No. 4.

Completed all punchlist items and completed all field work.

PLANNED CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY
None. Contractor has demobilized from site.

CROSS VALLEY CANAL EXTENSION LINING PROJECT - POOL NO. 8 CONTRACT NO. KCWA 2022-05

Reconstruct the earthen canal and place a concrete liner in the existing Cross Valley Canal 

extension in Pool No. 8.

$0k $1.0M $2.0M $3.0M $4.0M $5.0M $6.0M $7.0M

Construction Billed to Date vs. Remaining Contract

Invoiced Remaining

 $0k  $100k  $200k  $300k  $400k  $500k  $600k  $700k  $800k  $900k  $1,000k

Consultants Billed to Date vs. Remaining Contract

Invoiced Remaining

BID OPENING

NOTICE OF AWARD

NOTICE TO PROCEED

MOBILIZATION

PROJECT HOLD #1 REMOBILIZATION #1

PROJECT HOLD #2

REMOBILIZATION #2

SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

COMPLETION

10/1/22 11/1/22 12/1/22 1/1/23 2/1/23 3/1/23 4/1/23 5/1/23 6/1/23 7/1/23 8/1/23 9/1/23 10/1/23 11/1/23 12/1/23 1/1/24 2/1/24



CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY LOCATION  (Blue area denotes construction location)

PHOTOGRAPHS

River Turnout No. 4 Ag base road placed.

Buoys installed. View north of siphon.

PROJECT SITE



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

20.2.1 
TO:         Cross Valley Canal Advisory Committee 
         Agenda Item No. 6a 
 
FROM:        Thane Campbell 
 
DATE:        January 24, 2024  
  
SUBJECT:        Update on Cross Valley Canal Construction/Maintenance Projects   
 
 
Issue: 
Update on Cross Valley Canal construction/maintenance projects. 
 
Recommended Motion: 
None – information only. 
 
Discussion: 
An overview of the construction projects associated with the Cross Valley Canal is provided as 
Attachment 1. 

 
             MEMORANDUM 



Attachment 1  
 

  CROSS VALLEY CANAL 
REPORT ON OPERATIONS, MAINTENANCE AND DELIVERIES 

JANUARY 2024 
 
 

CROSS VALLEY CANAL 
OPERATIONS 
Preliminary inflows and deliveries for the month of December were as follows: 
 
  California California   
  Aqueduct Aqueduct CVC 
  SWP CVP Total 
  (AF) (AF) (AF) 
Deliveries by Turnout:       
    N-2 Siphon 918   918 
    Rosedale-Rio Bravo Turnout No. 1 3892   3,892 
    Rosedale-Rio Bravo Turnout No. 1B 1244   1,244 
    North Strand 1161 79 1,240 
    South Strand 655   655 
    Kern Water Bank P-11 Turnout 3481   3,481 
    Rosedale-Rio Bravo Central Intake 1,468   1,468 
    Nord Siphons 4,747   4,747 
    Section 4 Turnout 4,534   4,534 
    River Turnout No. 1 11,082   11,082 
    Rosedale-Rio Bravo Turnout No. 2 3734 4,342 8,076 
    River Turnout No. 2 2063   2,063 
    Arvin-Edison Turnout 1,067 7928 8,995 
    Lined Losses - Pools 1-6 103 77 180 
    Calloway Canal Intertie 442 6163 6,605 
    River Turnout No. 3 Pond 337   337 
    Big Bertha Siphon 456   456 
    HCGWPP Treatment Plant 1745   1,745 
    Lined Losses – Pool 7 6 26 32 
    Total  43,135 18,615 61,750 

 
 
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS; 
• Successfully completed the mandatory California Department of Water Resources (DWR) “Shutdown and 

Re-start” of the CVC;  
• Performed thorough electrical inspection of Pumping Plant Nos. 1A, 3A, 4A, 5A and 6A during the DWR 

shutdown; discovered several failed or failing capacitors; 
• Performed frequent mechanical cleaning of forebays using Gradall excavator; 
• Assisted SCADA contractor with motor control issues at Pumping Plant Nos. 2B and 3B; 
• Accompanied HVAC contractor for repairs to Pumping Plant No. 3B and Operations & Maintenance (O&M) 

Center; 
• Repaired air leaks on two siphon breakers at Pumping Plant No. 4A due to vandalism; 
• Installed the 4J 100 hp pump/motor at Pumping Plant No. 4A; 
• Responded to Pumping Plant No. 4A power failure; 
• Pulled motors 3G (100 hp), 4B (250 hp) and 6B (250 hp) at Pumping Plant Nos. 3A, 4A and 6A respectively, 

to be refurbished at the motor repair shop; 



• Assisted the Engineering and Groundwater Services Department and City of Bakersfield Water Resources 
Department with CVC flow measurement testing in Pools 4-6; 

• Installed stop logs, dewatered and removed obstruction from turnout gate at Rosedale-Rio Bravo No. 2; 
• Provided access to Caltrans for its Coffee Road Bridge inspection; 
• Assisted electrical staff with multiple motor control issues at various pumping plants; 
• Assisted various contractors and consultants associated with multiple Agency projects; 
• Continued to collect groundwater level measurements from CVC Pools 1-8 piezometers; 
• Performed spare motor maintenance by spinning motor shafts on all spare motors at CVC O&M Center; 
• Performed pre-emergent herbicide applications; 
• Performed extensive fence and gate repairs; 
• Performed road and levee maintenance and washout repairs along CVC rights-of-way; 
• Continued rodent abatement along CVC rights-of-way; 
• Performed siphon breaker and compressor checks throughout entire CVC system; 
• Performed electrical preventative maintenance checks and testing at all CVC Motor Control Centers (MCC); 
• Performed routine maintenance activities that included vehicle and heavy equipment maintenance repairs; 

pump maintenance and interior MCC buildings cleaning; and 
• Performed a monthly safety inspection at the CVC O&M Center. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

20.2.1 
TO:  Cross Valley Canal Advisory Committee 

         Agenda Item No. 6b 
 

FROM:        Monica Tennant  
 

DATE:        January 24, 2024 
 

SUBJECT:        Report on Cross Valley Canal Operations and Deliveries 
 
 

Issue: 
Report on Cross Valley Canal operations and deliveries. 

 
Recommended Motion: 
None – information only. 

 
Discussion: 
A summary and graph of the Cross Valley Canal (CVC) operations, maintenance and deliveries 
for December 2023 is provided as Attachment 1.  A table summarizing the year-to-date deliveries 
is provided as Attachment 2.  Graphs illustrating deliveries by direction of flow and by source 
over the last 12 months are provided as Attachment 3.  A schematic illustrating current CVC 
operations is provided as Attachment 4.  A schematic illustrating the current maintenance and 
availability status of the pumps and motors at each pumping plant is provided as Attachment 5.  

 

 
             MEMORANDUM 



Kern -Tulare Water District
10,987 af

Arvin - Edison Water 
Storage District

8,995 af

Cawelo Water District 
442 af

Improvement District No. 4
2,538 af

Rosedale - Rio Bravo Water Storage 
District

12,190 af

Kern County Water Agency
26,598 af

Cross Valley Canal
December 2023 Deliveries
Total deliveries 61,750 af

Attachment 1



0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

Cross Valley Canal
Twelve Month Delivery by Direction

Reverse

Forward

Attachment 2



0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

Cross Valley Canal
Twelve Month Delivery by Source

Wells

SWP

KR

FK

CVP

Attachment 3



Attachment 4

WATER SOURCE

State Water Project

Federal 

Kern River

Groundwater Recovery

PP No. 1 PP No. 2 PP No. 3 PP No. 4 PP No. 6PP No. 5 Cawelo PS “A”PP No. 7

Carrier Canal

Kern River

KWB Canal

River Canal

Alejandro Canal

CA Aqueduct

AEWSD Intake Canal

HCGWPP

CROSS VALLEY CANAL
CURRENT OPERATIONS

January 14, 2024
Calloway Canal

Friant Kern Canal



Attachment 5

Cross Valley Canal 

Pump and Flow Configuration

Last Updated on January 18, 2024

'A' Pumping Plants 'B' Pumping Plants

A B C D E F G H J Total cfs K L M N
Total 

cfs
Total 

cfs

Pumping  Plant No. 1
Estimated 

Horsepower 100 250 565 565 565 565 250 100 800 800 800

Estimated        
Flow Rate (cfs) 31 70 180 180 180 180 70 31 922 167 167 167 500 1,422

Pumping  Plant No. 2
Estimated 

Horsepower 100 250 565 565 400 565 250 100 700 700 700

Estimated        
Flow Rate (cfs) Service 70 180 180 Service 180 70 31 711 167 167 167 500 1,211

Pumping  Plant No. 3
Estimated 

Horsepower 100 250 565 565 565 250 100 250 100 700 700 700

Estimated        
Flow Rate (cfs) Service 70 180 180 180 70 Service 70 31 781 167 Service Service 167 948

Pumping Plant No. 4
Estimated 

Horsepower 100 250 565 565 565 250 100 250 100 700 700 700

Estimated        
Flow Rate (cfs) Service Service 180 180 180 Service 31 70 31 672 167 167 167 500 1,172 

Pumping Plant No. 5
Estimated 

Horsepower 100 250 565 565 565 250 100 250 100 700 700 700

Estimated        
Flow Rate (cfs) 31 70 180 180 180 Service 31 70 31 773 167 Service 167 334 1,107 

Pumping Plant No. 6
Estimated 

Horsepower 100 250 565 565 565 250 250 100 200 600 600 350

Estimated        
Flow Rate (cfs) 31 Service 180 180 180 Service 70 Service 641 40 193 Service 90 323 964

Pumping Plant No. 7
Estimated 

Horsepower 100 250 250 250 250 100

Estimated        
Flow Rate (cfs) 31 70 70 70 70 Service 311 311 



 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 

20.2.1 
TO:  Cross Valley Canal Advisory Committee  

Agenda Item No. 7 
 
FROM:  Monica Tennant 
 
DATE:  January 24, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Recommendation to Execute a Reimbursement Agreement with Pacific Gas and Electric  

Company for Design and Review of Pipeline L-300B Replacement Crossing of the  
Cross Valley Canal 

 
 
Issue: 
Consider adopting Resolution No. 04-24 authorizing the Water Resources Manager to execute a 
reimbursement agreement with Pacific Gas and Electric Company for Design and Review of 
Pipeline L-300B Replacement Crossing of the Cross Valley Canal. 
 
Recommended Motion: 
Adopt Resolution No. 04-24 authorizing the Water Resources Manager to execute a 
reimbursement agreement with Pacific Gas and Electric Company for Design and Review of 
Pipeline L-300B Replacement Crossing of the Cross Valley Canal. 
 
Discussion: 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) owns and operates the L-300B Pipeline - a natural gas 
pipeline that traverses the Cross Valley Canal (CVC) west of Pumping Plant No. 4.  PG&E is 
required to replace the pipeline to comply with the California Public Utilities Commission load 
regulations.  PG&E has developed design documents, drawings and specifications of the pipeline 
replacement that Kern County Water Agency (Agency) staff must review and consent to in order 
to protect the integrity of the CVC.  PG&E has agreed to reimburse the Agency for all costs 
associated with the review.  
Agency staff have prepared the reimbursement agreement, provided as Exhibit A to Resolution 
No. 04-24, and recommend its approval. 

  
 

 
             MEMORANDUM 



 
 BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 OF THE 

 KERN COUNTY WATER AGENCY 

In the matter of: 

AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A     * 
REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE  * 
KERN COUNTY WATER AGENCY AND PACIFIC  *  
GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY FOR DESIGN AND *  
REVIEW OF PIPELINE L-300B REPLACEMENT * 
CROSSING THE CROSS VALLEY CANAL               *  
    
  
 

I, Stephanie N. Prince, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Kern County Water Agency, of 

the County of Kern, State of California, do hereby certify that the following resolution proposed by 

Director _____, and seconded by Director _____, was duly passed and adopted by said Board of Directors 

at an official meeting hereof this 25th day of January, 2024, by the following vote, to wit: 

 
Ayes:   

Noes:   

Absent:   

 

        __________________________________ 

      Secretary of the Board of Directors 
       of the Kern County Water Agency 
 
  

 Resolution No. 04-24 

WHEREAS, in the 1970s, the Kern County Water Agency (Agency) and the other Cross Valley 

Canal (CVC) Participants entered into contracts for the construction and operation of the CVC; and 

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2006, the Agency and the other CVC Participants entered into the 

Contract Among Kern County Water Agency and Various Parties for the Operation of the Cross Valley 

Canal, Extension and Intertie (Contract); and  



 
 2 

WHEREAS, Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) owns and operates a natural gas pipeline 

known as the L-300B Pipeline; and   

WHEREAS, the Agency and PG&E entered into an agreement recorded on May 24, 1976 which, 

acknowledges PG&E’s land rights for its natural gas pipeline would be encroached upon by land rights 

acquired by the Agency for construction of the CVC and establishing the areas of common use; and 

WHEREAS, PG&E consented to the construction of the CVC across its natural gas pipeline in a 

consent letter to the Agency dated June 17, 1976 and accepted by the Agency on October 15, 1976; and 

WHEREAS, PG&E desires to replace a portion of the L-300B Pipeline located within the area of 

common use across the CVC; and 

WHEREAS, the replacement project requires PG&E to access the CVC within the area of 

common use for construction; and 

WHEREAS, PG&E is willing to reimburse all of the Agency’s costs associated with the review 

of Project design documents, drawings and specifications; and 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Kern County Water 

Agency that: 

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct. 

2. The Water Resources Manager is authorized, subject to approval of General Counsel as 

to legal form, to execute a Reimbursement Agreement between the Kern County Water 

Agency and Pacific Gas and Electric Company for Design and Review of Pipeline L-

300B Replacement Crossing of the Cross Valley Canal attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

 



Page 1 of 3 
 

AGREEMENT FOR REIMBURSEMENT OF COSTS  
FOR DESIGN AND REVIEW OF 

PG&E PIPELINE L-300B REPLACEMENT (R-1773) 

This agreement is made this   day of , 2024, between the Kern County Water Agency 
(“Agency”) and Pacific Gas and Electric Company (“PG&E”).  

WHEREAS the Agency constructed, operates, and maintains the Cross Valley Canal (“CVC”) on behalf 
of the CVC Participants; and 

WHEREAS PG&E owns and operates the L-300B Pipeline a natural gas pipeline pursuant to that certain 
license agreement with Kern County Land Company, recorded on June 20, 1950, in Book 1670, Page 208 
of Official Records of Kern County, that is traversed by the CVC and the City of Bakersfield’s 2800-Acre 
Groundwater Recharge Project; and 

WHEREAS Agency and PG&E entered into that certain master agreement recorded on May 24, 1976, 
which, among other things, acknowledged that PG&E’s land rights for its natural gas pipeline would be 
encroached upon by land rights acquired by Agency for its canal project, and to establish the areas of 
common use; and 

WHEREAS PG&E consented to the construction of the CVC across its pipeline in that certain consent 
letter to Agency dated June 17, 1976, and signed as to acceptance by Agency on October 15, 1976; and 

WHEREAS PG&E has a project to replace a portion of the L-300B Pipeline located within the area of 
common use (Project); and  

WHEREAS the Project requires PG&E to access the area of common use for construction activities; and 

WHEREAS, the Agency must review and evaluate the Project, including any potential impacts to the 
CVC, prior to commencement of any Project activities; and 

WHEREAS PG&E is willing to reimburse the Agency for its, actual costs incurred by the Agency and/or 
its consultants, which are reasonably attributable to reviewing and evaluating the Project; and 

WHEREAS, upon execution of the reimbursement agreement, the Agency will begin reviewing the 
Project design; and 

WHEREAS the Agency and PG&E will work cooperatively to resolve any Agency concerns relating to 
the work within the area of common use or any potential adverse impacts to the CVC that arise while 
reviewing the Project design; and  

WHEREAS upon consent of the final Project design, the parties will enter into an agreement 
memorializing the mutual understanding and agreement relating to PG&E’s Project activities within the 
area of common use across Agency property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and conditions herein contained, the parties 
hereto agree as follows: 

1. Description and Location
The Project includes the design and replacement of a portion of PG&E’s L-300B Pipeline in the area
of common use on Agency’s property.

Exhibit ADRAFT



 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
2. Scope of Work 

a. Agency staff shall review documents, drawings and specifications related to design of the Project, 
including, but not limited to, technical reports and memos, design drawings and specifications 
and California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) documents.  The Agency shall ensure any 
design complies with the Agency’s CVC Expansion Project Environmental Impact Report (SCH 
200481183). 

b. The Agency, at its sole discretion, may hire consultants to assist in its review of the Project 
consistent with Article 2(a), provided that the Agency shall first consult with PG&E with respect 
to scope and budget prior to hiring any consultants to assist with such review of the Project.    

c. The Agency and PG&E shall meet as needed to review the status of the Project, including, but not 
limited to, the Project timeline, Project design, status of consultant work products, discussions 
with City of Bakersfield and any Agency comments or questions. 

 
3. Costs and Invoicing 

PG&E is responsible for and shall pay all actual costs incurred by the Agency and/or its consultants, 
which are reasonably attributable to the work described in Article 2, up to a maximum of $25,000. All 
Agency invoices for costs incurred under this Agreement will become due and payable within 60 days 
after the date of the invoice. Unpaid amounts of such costs will become delinquent starting the day 
after the due date., and interest shall accrue thereon at a rate of 1 percent per month until the payment 
date.  Agency shall maintain and make available for inspection by PG&E accurate records of all 
Agency’s costs, disbursements, and receipts with respect to its activities under this Agreement. 

 
4. Project Review 

This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all other oral or 
written representations.  The Agency’s review of the Project under this Agreement does not constitute 
consent or a commitment to consent to PG&E’s Project.  Review of the project design and analysis of 
the potential impacts to the CVC and associated facilities will determine whether the Agency, at its 
sole discretion, will acknowledge its non-objection to construction of the Project. PG&E and Agency 
each reserve all of their respective land rights they hold within the area of common use. 

 
5. Opinions and Determinations 

Where the terms of this Agreement provide for action to be based upon the opinion, judgment, 
approval, review or determination of any party hereto, such terms are not intended to be, and never 
shall be construed as, permitting such opinion, judgment, approval, review or determination to be 
arbitrary, capricious or unreasonable. 
 

6. Assignment 
No assignment or transfer of this Agreement or any part hereof, rights hereunder, or interest herein, 
by PG&E shall be valid unless and until the assignment or transfer is approved in writing by the 
Agency and made subject to such reasonable terms and conditions as the Agency may require. 
 

7. Paragraph Headings 
The paragraph headings of this Agreement are for the convenience of the Parties and shall not be 
considered to limit, expand, or define the contents of the respective paragraphs. 
 

8. Authority 
The signatories represent that they have been appropriately authorized to enter into this Agreement on 
behalf of the Party for whom they sign. 
 
 



 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have entered into this Agreement. 
 
Kern County Water Agency   Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
 
 
By:      By:      
 
Title:      Title:      
 
Date:      Date:      

 
 



   

PIONEER PROJECT PARTICIPANTS 
Agenda 

 

Thursday, February 8, 2024 
1:00 p.m. – 1:30 p.m. 

 

Conference Line: (872)-240-3311 
Access Code: 516-202-301# 

https://meet.goto.com/516202301 
 

 
 
 

 
 
1. Update on Current Operations 

 
2. Discussion of New Pioneer Wells 

 
3. Discussion of the Proposed McAllister Canal and Pioneer Improvements 

 
4. Discussion of the Recharge Plan 

 
5. Discussion of the Pioneer GSA 

 
6. Other 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of 
South Valley Water Resources Authority  

Agenda 

Kern Water Bank Authority Office 
1620 Mill Rock Way, Suite 500 

Bakersfield, CA, 93311 

January 25th, 2023, at 10:00 am 

Call to Order 

1. Public Input—This portion of the meeting is set aside to provide the public an opportunity
to bring to the attention of the Committee members any matter not on the agenda and over
which the Committee has jurisdiction, provided no action shall be taken on any such matter
unless otherwise provided.

2. Minutes
Approval of minutes of 12/15/23 regular board meeting

3. Determine Time and Location for February Meeting

4. Directors Forum – discussion only, no action
a. SGMA
b. SWP & KCWA
c. Kern River
d. Other

5. New Business for Consideration at Future Meetings and Announcements

6. Adjournment

1



Project Management Committee (Special Activity Agreement #1)  
of South Valley Water Resources Authority 

Fish Friendly Diversion Project 
Agenda 

Kern Water Bank Authority Office 
1620 Mill Rock Way, Suite 500 

Bakersfield, CA, 93311 
 

January 25th, 2024, at 10:05 am 
 

Call to Order 

1. Public Input—This portion of the meeting is set aside to provide the public an opportunity to 
bring to the attention of the Committee members any matter not on the agenda and over which 
the Committee has jurisdiction, provided no action shall be taken on any such matter unless 
otherwise provided. 

2. Minutes 
Approval of committee meeting minutes of 12/15/23 

3. Financial Reports 
a. Presentation of financial reports. 
b. Accounts payable. 
c. Hamilton Resource Economics (HRE) Consulting Services Agreement 

1. Review HRE contract and recommended rate adjustment 
           2. Consider HRE contract rate adjustment  

 
4. Fish Friendly Diversion Project   

Project updates  

5. Water Blueprint for the San Joaquin Valley  
Update 

6. Collaborative Action Plan for the San Joaquin Valley 

7. USBR SJR Valley Plan 
Update 

8. New Business for Consideration at Future Meetings and Announcements  

9. Adjournment 

  

3



                       Website: SitesProject.org 

 

Reservoir Committee/Authority Board Meeting January 19, 2024 

9:00 AM –  1:30 PM  

Click here to join the meeting                                                                        Call  in:    1-916-538-7066  

122 Old Hwy 99W, Maxwell ,  CA 95955                                             Code: 779 785 181#  
(add it ional  locat ions  below)  

Authority Board Chair:  Fritz Durst (Reclamation District 108)  

Authority Board Vice Chair:  Jeff  Sutton (Tehama-Colusa Canal Authority)  

Reservoir Committee Chair:  Valerie Pryor (Zone 7 Water Agency) 

Reservoir Committee Vice-Chair:  Mike Azevedo (Colusa  County) 

Treasurer:  Jamie Traynham (Davis Water Distr ict)  

A G E N D A  

      Page: 1 of 4 

 

ROLL CALL & CALL TO ORDER :  
  

•  Introductions.  

•  Pledge of  Al legiance.  

•  Approval  of  today’s meeting agenda for January 19,  2024 .  

•  Announcement of  Closed Session.  

•  Period for Public Comment .   

People may speak about any subject of concern, provided it is within the Reservoir Committee’s (RC) and Authority 
Board’s (AB) jurisdiction. Before speaking, you must submit a public comment card electronically or on paper. The time 
allotted for receiving such public communication shall be 3 minutes per person. Note: No action shall be taken on 
comments made during this period. 

 
1.  Consent Agenda                                             Approximate start  t ime 9:10 am 
 
The Executive Director reviewed the following items. To his knowledge, there is no opposition to the action. The items 
can be acted on in one consolidated motion as recommended or may be removed from the Consent Calendar and 
separately considered at the request of any person. Each item indicates the body authorized to approve such actions 
according to the JPA, Bylaws and Project Agreement. 

 
1 .1 Reservoir  Committee and Authority Board c onsider approval  of          

December 15,  2023, Reservoir  Committee and Authority Board Meeting 
Minutes.  (Attachments A  & B) 

 
1.2 Reservoir  Committee and Authority Board consider acceptance of  the Sites 

Project  Authority Treasurer’s  Report.  (Attachment A  & B)  
 
1 .3 Reservoir  Committee and Authority Board consider approval  of  the Sites 

Project  Authority Payment of  Claims. (Attachment A & B)  

https://sitesproject.org/
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NGY2NzgxMjctOTY4Mi00OTk2LWE0YTItZGYzNDIxMmVmN2Q3%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22677564ac-27b4-4edb-83fd-f6b355d2d7da%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%221e5ead73-a643-4c8f-b2d9-c0f225f547c7%22%7d
tel:+12133795743,,181359447# 


Sites Reservoir  Committee/Authority Board Meeting                          January 19,  2024  

   Page: 2 o f  4 

 

2.  Action Items:                                               Approximate start  t ime 9:20 am 
 
2.1 Reservoir  Committee and Authority Board confirm that  the development 

of  the Benefits  and Obligat ions (B&O) Contract  remains consistent with 
the board adopted Guiding Principles and Prel iminary Terms and delegate 
development of further operat ional  detai ls  t o the Operat ions and 
Engineering Committee.  

2.2 Reservoir Committee and Authority Board consider directing staff  to 

proceed with implementing the Local Community Working Group proposed 

policy recommendations as part of the project and continue working with 

the LCWG to ensure the project stays al igned wi th the local  community’s  

vision for a successful outcome.  (Attachment A)  

 
2 .3 Reservoir  Committee and Authority Board consider  authoriz ing the 

Executive Director to submit  the Project ’s Clean Water Act  404 and 401 
Permit  Applicat ion. 

 
2.4 Reservoir  Committee and Authority Board consider  authorizing the 

Executive Director to submit the Project’s  Eagle Conservat ion Plan to the 
US Fish and Wildlife Service for a Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act  
Permit for Project construction and operations.  

 
2.5 Reservoir  Committee and Authority Board consider  approval  of  the 2024 

State and Federal  Legislat ive Priorit ies.  (Attachment A & B)  
 
3.  Discussion and Information Items :           Approximate start  t ime 10:20 am   
 No action from the Reservoir Committee or Authority Board. 
 
3.1 Receive a program-level review of scope and schedule aspects of submitted 

Biological Assessments covering Construction and Operations.  
 
3.2 Receive an overview of Project operations modeling using the recently 

developed CalSim model platform (commonly referred to as CalSim 3) .  
 
3.3 Review and comment on the Lower Colusa Basin Drain System’s l ist  of 

potential long-term agreements and related near -term actions to support 
the Benefits  and Obligations Contract development process.  (Attachment A 
& B)  

 
4 Reports:                                                     Approximate start  t ime 11:20 am 
 
4.1 Chairpersons’  Reports :                               

This t ime is  set  aside to al low the Reservoir  Committee & Authority Board  
Chair/Vice-Chair  an opportunity to disclose/discuss items related to the  
Project.   



Sites Reservoir  Committee/Authority Board Meeting                          January 19,  2024  

   Page: 3 o f  4 

 

4.2 Committee & Workgroup Chairpersons’  Report s:   
 
This t ime is  set  aside to al low the Committee & Workgroup Chairpersons 
an opportunity to disclose/discuss items related to the Sites Project.  
Agendas are located on the project  website –Committee & Workgroup -  
Sites Reservoir  (s itesproject.org)  

 
4.3 Authority Board & Reservoir  Committee Part icipant Reports :  
 

This t ime is  set  aside to al low Representat ives or their  Alternates to 
disclose/discuss items related to the Sites Project.  

 
4.4 Executive Director’s  Reports :  

•  Monthly status report.  (Attachment A)   

•  Work Plan Key Del iverables Report.  (Attachment B)  

•  Meetings Act ion Items Summary. (Attachment C)  
  
5.  Closed Session:  Approximate start  t ime 11:35 pm   
 
5.1 Conference with legal  counsel  regarding exist ing l i t igat ion (Gov. Code 

§§54956.9(d)(2)) .  
  

Friends of the River, et al. v. Sites Project Authority, et al., Yolo County Superior Court, 
Case No. CV2023-2626 

 
5 .2 Negotiat ions concerning water r ight  permit  terms and condit ions (Govt.  

Code §54956.9(c) and §54956.9(d)(4)).     
 
5 .3 Conference with Real  Property Negotiators (Gov. Code § 54956.8)  

Property:  [Colusa County]  APNs 011-150-022-000, 011-150-021-000 

Agency negotiators:  Jerry Brown, Kevin Spesert  
Negotiat ing part ies:  Banyon 
Under negotiat ion:  Price and terms of  payment  

 
 
6.  Report from Closed Session                        Approximate start  t ime 1:15 pm   
   
7.  Recap:                                                       Approximate start  t ime 1:20 pm   
 
7 .1 Suggested Future Agenda Items.  
 
 
 

https://sitesproject.org/sites-project-authority/committee-workgroup-meetings/
https://sitesproject.org/sites-project-authority/committee-workgroup-meetings/


Sites Reservoir  Committee/Authority Board Meeting                          January 19,  2024  

   Page: 4 o f  4 

 

7.2 Upcoming Meetings:  
 
Joint Reservoir Committee & Authority Board  
Friday, February 16, 2024 (9:00 am to noon) 
 

Meetings are held in the Maxwell  Project  Off ice and virtual .  

Virtual  Information wil l  be provided on the meeting agenda  at  Sitesproject.org .  

 
ADJOURN 

ADA COMPLIANCE:  Upon request ,  agendas wi l l  be made avai lable  in a lternat ive formats 
to  accommodate persons with disabi l i t ies .  In  addit ion,  any person with a  disabi l i ty  who 
requires  a  modif icat ion or  accommodation to  part ic ipate or  attend this  meet ing may  
request  the necessary  accommodation.  P lease make your request  to  the Board Clerk,  
specify ing your disabi l i ty ,  the format in which you would l ike  to  receive this  Ag enda 
and any other  accommodation required no later  than 24 hours  before  the start  of  the 
meet ing.  

This  meet ing wi l l  be recorded.  

 
Alternate Meeting Locations :  

City of American Canyon, 4381 Broadway Street,  American Canyon,  CA 94503  

Desert Water Agency , 1200 S.  Gene Autry Trai l ,  Palm Springs,  CA 92264 

Irvine Ranch Water District ,  15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, CA 92618  

Metropolitan Water District ,  1121 L Street,  Suite 900, Sacramento, CA 95814  

Rosedale Rio Bravo , 849 Allen Road, Bakersf ield,  CA 92214  

San Gorgonio Pass  Water Agency, 1210 Beaumont Avenue, Beaumont, CA 92223  

Santa Clara Valley Water District ,  5750 Almaden Expressway, San Jose, CA 95118  

Santa Clarita Val ley Water Agency, 26501 Summit Circle,  Santa Clarita,  CA  91350  

https://sitesproject.org/sites-project-authority/committees/


Edward Ring, California Policy Center

Water Summit Agenda & Ticket Registration 

6:30 am

7:40 am

8:00 am

9:45 am

10:45 am

Check In/ Breakfast/ Vendor Showcase

Federal Water & Infrastructure 

Infrastructure Road Blocks

Water Regulation & Legislation

Water Banking 

Ernest Conant, USBR

Charles Gardner, Hallmark Group

Jim Damien, Kern County Economic Development

Jon Parker, Kern Water Bank Authority

Melissa Hurtado, California Senator

Matt Knudsen, AVEK

Johnny Amaral, Friant Water Authority

Jeff Fabbri, Illume Ag Eric Averett, Atlas LLC

Please mail this form to Water Association of Kern County, P.O. Box 2165, Bakersfield, Ca 93303 or email jenny@wakc.com 

Thursday, March 7th
6:30am-2pm

7:30 am Opening Remarks Jenny Holtermann, WAKC Executive Director
Jason Giannelli, WAKC President

9:00 am Nitrate Control Programs Parry Klassen, Valley Water Collaborative

9:20 am Break/ Vendor Showcase 

and it’s impacts to Kern County

Chelsea Haines, ACWA

where and how has it made an impact

11:45 am Dee Dee D’Adamo Vice-Chair California Water Resources Control Board

12:30 pm Lunch/ Vendor Showcase

1:15 pm SGMA 
Kristin Pittack, RinCon Stephanie Hasting, Brownstein 

what are we doing different this time around?

speakers and topics subject to change

Ticket Registration
WAKC Members:

$115/ person
Non Members:
$150/ person

Reserved Table 
of Eight: $1,000

logo must be emailed to include on table

Company Name___________________ Contact Person_______________________
Contact Phone ____________________ Contact Email _______________________

attendees who purchase member tickets, 
but are not members, will be invoiced the balance

for online 
tickets visit 

www.wakc.com

NO EVENT DAY
TICKET SALES

REGISTRATION DEADLINE: FEBRUARY 22nd, 2024

Anona Dutton, EKI Environment & Water



1/17/24, 2:41 PM Bay-Delta Tour 2024 - Water Education Foundation

https://www.watereducation.org/tour/bay-delta-tour-2024 1/3

May 15, 2024 - 7:30am - May 17, 2024 - 6:30pm

BAY-DELTA TOUR 2024
FIELD TRIP - MAY 15-17

Click here to register!

This tour travels deep into California’s water hub and traverses the Sacramento-San Joaquin

Delta, a 720,000-acre network of islands and canals that supports the state’s water system and

is California’s most crucial water and ecological resource. The tour will make its way to San Francisco Bay and includes a ferry

ride.

Water from Northern California flows through the Delta and provides drinking water for more than

27 million Californians and irrigation to about 3 million acres of farmland that contribute to the

state’s $54 billion agricultural industry. 

Planned stops include the Delta Cross Channel, the Bay Model in Sausalito, Los Vaqueros

Reservoir and Suisun Marsh. Issues to be discussed include Delta planning initiatives, the

proposed tunnel project, water project operations, fish passage, ecosystem restoration, levees and flood management, Delta

agriculture, storage, and drinking water quality and water supply reliability.

This 3-day, 2-night tour features experts who will discuss the issues and controversies with this

important resource, farmers who grow produce and environmentalists who are trying to bolster

declining fish populations.

Contact Programs Director Nick Gray via email with any tour questions.

What attendees say about this tour:

“I really liked the chance to see many places in the Delta and the Bay, including some places I’d been to before but this
time saw in a different way through a different lens. I loved hearing many different perspectives. The tour ended up
being a really great way to get to know my coworkers better.”

“Listening to the stories of the farmer was fascinating. I liked the wide range of perspectives, learning about all of the
amazing resources in the area, and connecting with other professionals in the water industry.”

“The Bay Model was simply amazing, could have spent hours there. It was just an awesome three days all together.”

Planned Stops Include:

https://www.watereducation.org/
https://www.watereducation.org/
https://www.watereducation.org/sites/main/files/imagecache/lightbox/main-images/twitter-header-tour_baydelta_2.png
https://www.watereducation.org/sites/main/files/imagecache/lightbox/main-images/bdt_group_photo_rush_ranch.jpg
https://www.watereducation.org/sites/main/files/imagecache/lightbox/main-images/delta_web.jpg
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/bay-delta-tour-tickets-771888468187
mailto:ngray@watereducation.org?subject=Bay-Delta%20Tour%20Question


1/17/24, 2:41 PM Bay-Delta Tour 2024 - Water Education Foundation

https://www.watereducation.org/tour/bay-delta-tour-2024 2/3

Delta islands & levees State fish screens

Delta Cross Channel Los Vaqueros Reservoir

Federal pumping plant near Tracy U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Bay Model

Working fishing pier in San Francisco Aquarium of the Bay

Suisun Marsh Antioch Brackish Water Desalination Project

Planned Topics Include:

Delta restoration plans

Agriculture, water rights

State & federal water project operations in the Delta

Studies & debate on Delta conveyance

Levee integrity, subsidence & flood management

Water project operations & efforts to protect fish

Water quality, salt intrusion & drinking water treatment

Ecosystem restoration projects, wetlands & waterfowl

Land use & planning

Climate change & infrastructure challenges

Los Vaqueros expansion

Fish population & pumping restrictions

Tour Start & End Point:

The tour starts at 7:30 a.m. on May 15 and ends at 6:30 p.m. on May 17 at the Water Education Foundation office, 2151

River Plaza Drive, Suite 205, Sacramento, CA. Free parking is available.

The tour includes overnight stays in Stockton and Walnut Creek which are arranged by the Foundation and covered by the

registration fee.

The Courtyard Sacramento Airport Natomas is next door to the Water Education Foundation and also offers a shuttle

to/from Sacramento International Airport (SMF). We have a discounted room rate arranged there and self-pay booking

options are provided upon registration for the tour.

Pricing Details:

General – $999 (one person, single-occupancy room)

Fee includes all tour meals, transportation, materials, snacks and hotel accommodations once the tour begins

Wednesday. Meals covered by the registration fee include lunch on Wednesday through lunch on Friday. Participants

are responsible for their own transportation to and from the tour’s beginning and end point.

A limited amount of scholarship funding is available to pay for a portion of the tour. Scholarships are awarded based on a

few factors, including:

Financial need

Reason for scholarship request

How the education & experience will be used after the tour

Contact Nick Gray via email to apply or for more information.

Cancellation & Refund Policy:

https://maps.app.goo.gl/VaQBTyKSCufrtiJp8
https://maps.app.goo.gl/VaQBTyKSCufrtiJp8
http://www.marriott.com/en-us/hotels/sacch-courtyard-sacramento-airport-natomas/overview/
mailto:ngray@watereducation.org?subject=Bay-Delta%20Tour%20Scholarship


1/17/24, 2:41 PM Bay-Delta Tour 2024 - Water Education Foundation

https://www.watereducation.org/tour/bay-delta-tour-2024 3/3

The deadline to cancel and receive a refund is three weeks prior to the first day of the tour due to lodging, meal and

transportation commitments. Substitutions are allowed up to five business days before the tour. Eventbrite fees are

nonrefundable and the remaining amount may be subject to an additional processing fee.

We recognize that unexpected conflicts with our tours can occur from time to time. The Water Education Foundation

recommends you consider arranging travel insurance from a provider of your choice soon after tour registration to protect

against such unfortunate events.

Continuing Education Credits:

MCLE credits are available only for California attorneys for an additional fee, and may be available for water

plant/wastewater plant operators and other vocations/professions. Contact Nick Gray via email with any questions.

Register Here!

TOUR SPONSORS

Bureau of Reclamation – California-Great Basin
Major Sponsor

One of five Reclamation regions, the California-Great Basin region covers the northern two-thirds of California, most of

western Nevada and part of southern Oregon. The region places great importance on fulfilling its obligations for water

delivery, water conservation, water recycling and reuse, power generation, and protecting natural and cultural resources.

California Department of Water Resources
Major Sponsor

The Department of Water Resources (DWR) is responsible for managing and protecting California’s water. DWR works

with other agencies to benefit the state’s people, and to protect, restore and enhance the natural and human

environments.

mailto:ngray@watereducation.org?subject=Bay-Delta%20Tour%20Continuing%20Education%20Credits
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/bay-delta-tour-tickets-771888468187
http://www.usbr.gov/mp/
http://www.usbr.gov/mp/
http://www.water.ca.gov/
http://www.water.ca.gov/


From: Bob Handleman
To: Megan Misuraca
Subject: Telecom Lease at RRB Water Storage District
Date: Thursday, February 8, 2024 11:37:17 AM

Dear Megan,

Our company, Wireless Equity Group, www.wirelessequity.com, purchase leases from
existing cell phone towers and antennas.

The RRB Water Storage District has a tower that generates monthly revenues from individual
carriers, such as AT & T, Verizon, and T-Mobile.

Each lease is available to divest and turn that monthly income into one lump payout,
potentially realizing millions of dollars that may be available for capital improvements and
other projects that are waiting for budget and fiscal years to be funded.

Below is an example of monies that may be available:
Monthly Rent = $2200 per lease or $26,400 annually.
$26,400 @ 2% annual escalation = $448,800.00 payout
$26,400 @ 2.5% annual escalation = $462,000.00 payout
$26,400 @ 3% annual escalation = $475,200.00 payout.

Other options include:
• 5-year payout (increases the total payout to $501,600.00)
• 7-year payout (increases the total payout to $528,000.00)
• 10-year payout (increases the total payout to $572,880.00)
The extended payment options may be suitable for budget purposes.

Our process to determine exact payout numbers begin with the following submitted
documents:
1. Copy of the original lease.
2. Addendums attached to original lease.
3. Verification of monthly rental income.
From these documents we will submit to the RRB our Letter of Intent (LOI) for review.

We welcome the opportunity to provide this information and proposal.

Thank you for your time and attention to this opportunity.

Regards,

 
Bob Handleman
Sr. Director of Acquisitions

 
Wireless Equity Group
Cell # 913-461-2525
Office # 941-269-1994

mailto:bob@wirelessequitygroup.com
mailto:mmisuraca@rrbwsd.com
https://fub.direct/1/uC5qCUOC4Lm6bAyMCLF5q2yu2CMkYhyqqu3BU31MWX-H4dtdLOge8JUr__7eXJrh2713NF1mdw-7TOVOJr0jBF6g02eRpZaJpjrNE_L4ljY/http/www.wirelessequity.com?_pxl=djoxLGM6OGRjMGYzNjU2MzMyLGE6MQ


WirelessEquity.com

 

The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please: (i) delete the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute
or use the message in any manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. In addition, please be aware that any message addressed to our domain is subject to archiving and review by
persons other than the intended recipient. Nothing in this communication should be interpreted as a digital or electronic signature that can be used to authenticate a contract or other legal
document. The recipients are advised that the sender is not qualified to provide and have not been contracted to provide, mortgage, legal, financial, or tax advice and that any such advice
regarding any investment by the recipients must be obtained from the recipients’ attorney, accountant, or tax professional.

 


	2024-02-13 brd.0a. Regular Board Agenda
	2024-02-13 brd.2a. 01-09 Regular Meeting Minutes (MM)(DNR)
	2024-02-13 brd.3a. Board Financial Pack
	2024-02-13 brd.3d. 1 Memo-Audit and Accounting Services
	2024-02-13 brd.3d. 2engagement letter
	2024-02-13 brd.3d. 32023 planning governance letter
	2024-02-13 brd.3e. Water Charge Policy Update
	2024-02-13 brd.4a. District Groundwater Levels Report
	2024-02-13 brd.4b Operations
	Board Data

	2024-02-13 brd.4c Maintenance
	2024-02-13 brd.5a. State Water Project Operations
	2024-02-13 brd.5b. DCP Update
	2024-02-13 brd.5c. KCWA Board Update
	2024-02-13 brd.6a. Resolution of Commendation - Wes Selvidge
	2024-02-13 brd.6b. Appointment of Board Committees
	2024-02-13 brd.6c. Strat Plan Goal 1 Review
	STRATEGIC PLAN�MONTHLY UPDATE
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3

	2024-02-13 brd.6d. Rosedale Recap Announcement
	2024-02-07 adm. Rosedale Recap Subscription sign up
	2024-02-07 adm. Rosedale Recap Welcome email

	2024-02-13 brd.6e. North West Kern Mobile Lab
	2024-02-13 brd.6f. Berrenda Mesa WD Annexation
	2024-02-13 brd.7ai. Memo Onyx Operations Report
	2024-02-13 brd.7ai. Memo Onyx Operations Report
	2024 SF Diversion Report - Google Sheets
	District GW Levels Hydrographs February2024

	2024-02-13 brd.7bi. Improvements February Board
	2024-02-13 brd.7c. Ratify RRB-ASM Proposal Archaeo Monitor McCaslin-Bowling
	2024-02-13 brd.8a. GBJPA Regular Board Pack
	2024-02-05 jpa.0. GBJPA Regular Agenda
	1. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD
	2. ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED
	3. CONSENT ITEMS
	4. JPA ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL REPORT
	5. KERN FAN GROUNDWATER STORAGE PROJECT
	6. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
	7. OTHER BUSINESS
	8. CLOSED SESSION
	9. OPEN SESSION
	10. ADJOURN

	2024-02-05 jpa.3a. 2023-12-07 GBJPA Special Meeting Minutes (DRAFT MM)dwb
	1. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD
	2. ITEMS RECEIVEDTOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED
	3. CONSENT ITEMS
	6. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
	7. OTHER BUSINESS
	8. CLOSED SESSION
	10. ADJOURN

	2024-02-05 jpa.4a. 1GBJPA A vs B FY2024 Q2 Write-Up
	2024-02-05 jpa.4a. 2GBJPA A vs B FY2024 Q2 Exhibit A_Final
	2024-02-05 jpa.5aii. GBJPA Ltr to KCWA and DWR re Aqueduct Modeling
	2024-02-05 jpa.5aiii. Construction of West Enos Ponds
	2024-02-05 jpa.5aiii. West Enos Project

	2024-02-13 brd.8b. Managers Meeting Agenda_02.09.24
	2024-02-13 brd.8cii. Managers Meeting Notes_02.02.24
	Kern_Subsidence_FKC_Profiles and Cost_2024.02.02.pdf
	Kern_Subsidence_FKC_Profiles and Cost_2024.02.02
	Slide 1 
	Friant-Kern Canal: SMCs
	Slide 3 
	Slide 4 
	Slide 5 
	Slide 6 
	FKC— Lower Reach Capacity Correction�
	Working Draft – Do Not Cite
	FKC—MP 121.51 (Lake Woollomes Check) to MP 128.69 (Hwy 99 Siphon Inlet)�Post-2020 Subsidence Impacts MP 122.85 to MP125.29�2.44 miles (12,883 ft) with subsidence impacts resulting in loss of conveyance capacity   �
	FKC—MP 128.77 (Hwy 99 Siphon Outlet) to MP 137.2 (Shafter Wasco Check)�Post-2020 Subsidence Impacts MP 130.05 to MP 137.2�7.15 miles (37,752 ft) with subsidence impacts resulting in loss of conveyance capacity.  �
	FKC—MP 137.2 (Shafter-Wasco Check) to MP 151.81 (Kern River Check)�Incremental Impacts to Conveyance Capacity from future subsidence
	FWA — Lower Reach Rough Order Capacity Correction Cost�
	FKC—Conceptual Cost Estimate for Liner Extension Due to Subsidence ���
	FKC—Conceptual Cost Estimate for Liner Extension ���
	Historical Subsidence and Groundwater Levels 1900 to 2023�Location 1 – Delano Municipal Airport
	FKC— Mitigation Cost-Sharing Approach�
	Slide 17 



	2024-02-13 brd.8ciii.Options for Single Purpose JPA(6067667.1)
	Options for Single Purpose JPA(6067667.1)
	JPA Options Presentation
	Options for Single Purpose JPA
	Options for Single Purpose JPA
	Option 1:  New JPA with New GSA
	Option 2:  Use Restated KGA and Existing GSA
	Option 2:  Use Restated KGA and Existing GSA
	Recommendation
	Next Steps


	2024-02-13 brd.8civ. Kern DMS 2023 Budget Overrun Task Order_02 01 24
	authorization

	2024-02-13 brd.8e. CVCAC Meeting Packet_2024_0124
	CVC Advisory Committee Agenda
	DRAFT CVCAC Minutes_121823
	Agenda Item No. 5a
	Agenda Item No. 6a
	Agenda Item No. 6b
	Agenda Item No. 7


	2024-02-13 brd.8f. February 2024 Pioneer Participants Meeting Agenda
	2024-02-13 brd.8k. South Valley Water Resources January
	2024-02-13 brd.8n. Sites Reservoir Committee January
	2024-02-13 brd.11. 2024 WAKC Water Summit
	2024-02-13 brd.11. Bay-Delta Tour 2024 - Water Education Foundation
	2024-02-13 brd.11. Telecom Lease at RRB Water Storage District



